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BOARD OF DIRECTORS:
Executive Directors:

Mr. Zhang Qi (Chairman of the Board)
Mr. Liao Xingyue

Ms. Huang Mei

Non-executive Directors:

Mr. Chen Bing

Mr. Yu Long
Ms. Hu Fenfen

Independent Non-executive Directors:

Ms. Ma Hua
Mr. Fu Ji
Mr. Liang Youguo

BOARD COMMITTEES:
Strategy Committee:

Mr. Zhang Qi (Chairman)

Mr. Chen Bing

Ms. Hu Fenfen

Audit Committee:

Mr. Fu Ji (Chairman)

Ms. Ma Hua
Mr. Liang Youguo

Nomination and Remuneration Committee:

Ms. Ma Hua (Chairman)
Mr. Yu Long
Mr. Liang Youguo
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SUPERVISORY COMMITTEE:

Mr. Yang Zhenqiu (Chairman of the Supervisory Committee)
Mr. Lai Bingyou

Ms. Xiang Min

Mr. Luo Chaoping

Mr. Tang Nanyou

Mr. Gu Ming’an

Mr. Xiong Hua

SECRETARY TO THE BOARD:

Mr. Chen Yongzhong

COMPANY SECRETARY:

Mr. Chen Yongzhong

AUTHORISED REPRESENTATIVES:

Mr. Zhang Qi
Mr. Chen Yongzhong

REGISTERED ADDRESS,
HEADQUARTERS AND PRINCIPAL
PLACE OF BUSINESS IN THE PRC:

16 Baizi Road
Jiangyang District, Luzhou
Sichuan Province, the PRC

PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS IN
HONG KONG:

40th Floor, Dah Sing Financial Centre
No. 248 Queen’s Road East
Wanchai, Hong Kong
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DOMESTIC SHARE REGISTRAR:

China Securities Depository and Clearing Corporation Limited

No. 17, Taipinggiao Avenue
Xicheng District, Beijing, the PRC

H SHARE REGISTRAR:

Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited
Shops 1712-1716, 17th Floor

Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East

Wanchai, Hong Kong

LEGAL ADVISER:
As to Hong Kong law:

Morgan, Lewis & Bockius

Suites 1902-09, 19th Floor
Edinburgh Tower, The Landmark
15 Queen’s Road Central

Hong Kong

PRINCIPAL BANKERS:

Industrial and Commercial Bank of China
Luzhou City Commercial Bank
Bank of Communications Co., Ltd

AUDITOR:

Shinewing Certified Public Accountants
(Special General Partnership)

9/F, Block A, Fuhua Mansion,

No. 8 Chaoyangmen North Street,
Dongcheng District, Beijing, the PRC
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STOCK CODE: B 47 £ 5% -
2281 2281

COMPANY WEBSITE: NCE
www.lzss.com www.lzss.com
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Chapter Il Definitions

E-E EE

In this interim report, unless the context otherwise requires, the following expressions shall have the following meanings:

RARBRER - FRXESBHIEN

“Articles of Association”
[AAER]

“associate(s)”

[EREA

“Board”

[EEg]

“Company” or “Group” or “us” or “we”

[RDRIRIAEEIHLERM]

“connected person(s)”

[BEEAL]

“Controlling Shareholder(s)”
[ AR ER

“Corporate Governance Code”
[EEEARTA

“Director(s)”

[E=x]

“Domestic Share(s)”

[AER]

“Fanxing Environmental”

[EERR]

Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. &M SEk i (£ E) R ER QA

THREAEATEH

the articles of association of the Company, as amended, supplemented or
otherwise modified from time to time

ARRHRRIEIR ATKIERT - BRARAEMT N ELERE)

has the meaning ascribed to it under the Listing Rules

AELETRAETZANEE

the board of Directors

ARBEES

Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd.* converted by Xinglu Water Company
Limited (a limited liability company established on 31 July 2002) on 25
December 2015, which includes its predecessor and subsidiaries as required by
the context

EM T EUEKES (RE) RO BR AR - AEEKBER AR (KR20024F7 A31 B
SNWAREMEAR)R2015F 12 25 AMHITA - XETH - BIEA S RKITE

27

has the meaning ascribed to it under the Listing Rules

BB EMRAE T Z AN EE

has the meaning ascribed to it under the Listing Rules
HE FHARRIE T %82

the Corporate Governance Code set out in Appendix 14 to the Listing Rules

LR AIKT SR+ AR R R ER TR

the director(s) of the Company

RRPES

the ordinary share(s) in issue in the share capital of the Company, with a nominal
value of RMB1.00 each, which are subscribed for or credited as paid up in RMB
RATRAHEFREEARE.00TE HTHEBEIRUAARBRESIIERR

Luzhou Fanxing Environmental Development Co., Ltd.*, a limited liability
company established in the PRC on 18 August 2016 and a non-wholly owned
subsidiary of the Company, mainly engaged in wastewater treatment business
BMNTEERREREGBRAF - —KN2016F8A18ERUMNTHEABEREERD
Bl ARBIEREMBAT  FERFITKERES

Interim Report 2022 /R HisR &



Chapter Il Definitions continued)

F-E T2 )

“H Share(s)”
THAZ

“Hejiang Water”

BITkE]

“HK$”O|’ “HKD”
[T R

“Hong Kong”
(&%

“Hong Kong Stock Exchange”

[ & BB

“IPO”
[ERDBARE]

“Jiangnan Water”

[CIRKE]

“Listing Rules”

[EmRAl

“Luzhou Infrastructure”

DEMNEE

“Luzhou Laojiao”

NEMNEZE ]

“Model Code”
[ZXE<pAl]

“PRC” or “China”
[HhE

FRHEA¥R 4 2022 Interim Report

the ordinary share(s) in issue in the share capital of the Company, with a nominal
value of RMB1.00 each, which are listed on the Main Board of the Hong Kong
Stock Exchange

RARRAPGREMBEARE1.007T 2 EITWAERTBE R ER_ EHHEBR

Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Hejiang Water Co., Ltd.*, a non-wholly owned
subsidiary of the Company, mainly engaged in tap water production and sale
EMTEEKT (RE) & IKEGRRAF - ARFFLEWMBAR - TEREH
HOKEEHEEE

the lawful currency of Hong Kong
BEREETER

the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region of the People’s Republic of China
hE ARAMBEF BT RTHR

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
BERBMERXDAAR AT

the initial public offering of the Company’s H Shares on the Main Board of the
Hong Kong Stock Exchange on 31 March 2017
201763 AT B AR AHREBT BB A EMK I ERAFEE

Luzhou Xinglu Water Group Jiangnan Water Co., Ltd.*, a limited liability company
established in the PRC on 7 March 2003 and a wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Company, mainly engaged in tap water production and sale and was cancelled
on 26 April 2022

BN EUE KIS REIRKEBRAR - —HKN2003F3A7TAKZNFRHERE
ERF - ARB2EMNBAR - FTERFANKEERFE - K2022F4H26H
B H

the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited
EEMERGMARLARES LKA

Luzhou City Infrastructure Investment Co., Ltd.*, one of our Shareholders
EMTERERREBRAF - KRR —

Luzhou Laojiao Group Co., Ltd.*, one of our Shareholders

BMNEEEEREREEQR - HMNKRRZ—

the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers set
out in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules
ETRBIM SR T PIE Y E BT AESETESF R HNEESTE

the People’s Republic of China, and for the purpose of this interim report only,
excluding Hong Kong, Macau and Taiwan

i A\RAAE - SATHRENE - TREEE  RFRAE

B M T BBk 3% (5 E) IR 18 5 PR 2 3 Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd.



Chapter Il
ETE

“Naxi Water”

[iE K]

“Prospectus”
[BRER]

“Reporting Period”
[ &H

“RMB”
[AR¥]

“SFO”
(&5 RAE R

“Share(s)”
N 4vidl

“Shareholder(s)”
R

“Sitong Design”
[t

“Sitong Engineering”
[mEIR]

“subsidiary(ies)”

[ 8 2 71

Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. &M SEk i (£ E) R ER QA

Definitions (Continued)

T2 I (&)

Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Naxi Water Co., Ltd.*, a limited liability company
established in the PRC on 17 March 2003 and a wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Company, mainly engaged in tap water production and sale and was cancelled
on 28 April 2022

BN T BUE K (R ) SR K EBR AR - —HKMN2003F3A17AKIFEE
REMFAA @ RARZEMBRAR  TBREERKEERHEE - H2022F4 A
28R BT

the prospectus dated 21 March 2017 in relation to the initial public offering of H
Shares
RERABEEHRNBARER - HER201743H21H

For the six-month period from 1 January 2022 to 30 June 2022
202241 A1 B 2202246 4308 1L/ @ A B

the lawful currency of the PRC

hEEEE R

the Securities and Futures Ordinance (Chapter 571 of the Laws of Hong Kong)
EEEPIET1E (EHFRBE M)

the ordinary share(s) of RMB1.00 each in the share capital of the Company,
including H Shares and Domestic Shares
AATRAPFREABEARE1.00TH LT AR - BEHRERNER

the holder(s) of the Share(s)
SUESE=UN

Luzhou Sitong Water Supply and Drainage Engineering Design Co., Ltd.*, a
limited liability company established in the PRC on 6 September 2002 and a
non-wholly owned subsidiary of the Company, mainly engaged in the provision
of water supply and drainage design service

BT BAEYIKTIRRABR AR - —HKN2002F9 A6 H AT BRIBRE(E
NA) - ARBFEZEMBAR - EERFHKRIKR RS

Luzhou Sitong Tap Water Engineering Co., Ltd.*, a limited liability company
established in the PRC on 2 September 2002 and a wholly-owned subsidiary
of the Company, mainly engaged in the provision of engineering construction
service

BMTIBERKIRERLDE - —HKKR2002F9A2BHRINTRHERAEER
Bl ARAIZEWNBAR - FERHTIERERS

has the meaning ascribed to it under the Listing Rules
BB EWRAE T ZANRE

Interim Report 2022 /R HisR &



Chapter Il Definitions continued)

F-E T2 )

“Supervisor(s)”

(B

“Supervisory Committee”

[EEg]

“Weiyuan Qingxi Water”
[ EBRKE]

“Weiyuan Installation”

[REZE]

“Xinglu Investment”

[EERE]

“Xinglu Wastewater”

[ L5k ]

“Xingxu Water”

[EKUKE ]

uo/o!!

%]

*

for identification purpose only
* EHEF)

FRHEA¥R 4 2022 Interim Report

the supervisor(s) of the Company

RRAMWEE

the supervisory committee of the Company
RRFNEREES

Xinglu Water (Group) Weiyuan Qingxi Water Co., Ltd.*, a limited liability company
established in the PRC on 30 December 2004 and a non-wholly owned
subsidiary of the Company, mainly engaged in the provision of water supply
service

FOE KT (R E) BUEBRKBBER AR - —HKKN2004F12 30K EBR
BERA  ARARFEREMB LR - TEREMKRE

Weiyuan City Water Supply and Drainage Installation Engineering Co., Ltd.*,
a limited liability company established in the PRC on 5 November 2007 and a
non-wholly owned subsidiary, mainly engaged in the provision of engineering
construction service

BURB M HEIPK LR TRRAR AR - —RKN2007F 11 ASARZHNTEBREE
RAE ARFFEEZEMBAR  FTEREFIELEER

Luzhou City Xinglu Investment Group Co., Ltd.*, a limited liability company
established in the PRC on 28 January 2003 and our Controlling Shareholder
EMNTEEREEEERAF - —KMR2003F1 A28BRUMHPBEAREERD
A BPIEIERRARER

Luzhou Xinglu Wastewater Treatment Co., Ltd.*, a limited liability company
established in the PRC on 11 December 2000 and a non-wholly owned
subsidiary of the Company, mainly engaged in wastewater treatment business
EMTEESKERIZER AR - —RMN2000F12A 11 BERZMFBEEREERD
Bl ARBIEREMBAT - FENFITKERES

Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Xingxu Water Co., Ltd.*, a limited liability company
established in the PRC on 9 October 2018 and a non-wholly owned subsidiary
of the Company, mainly engaged in the provision of water supply service

EMN T EDE K (R E) MAUKEBRREF - —HKMN2018F10 9B K LHH A
REMERTF > ARAIHEREMBE AT - FEREBHKRHS

Percent
Bt

B M T BBk 3% (5 E) IR 18 5 PR 2 3 Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd.
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Chapter Ill Financial Highlights

E=ZE I E

3.1 CONSOLIDATED RESULTS

3.1 SHER

Six months ended 30 June

#HE6A30A1L<ER
2022 2021
20224 20214
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®TR AR¥ETT
(unaudited) (unaudited)

(REEFR) CREE®R)

Revenue

Profit before tax
Income tax expense

Net profit for the period

Total comprehensive income for the
period attributable to:
— Shareholders of the Company
— Minority shareholders

Return on shareholders’ interest Mt
Basic earnings per share (RMB)

Note:

WA

B B A
PRSI

HA 935

PR 3 R
BEASREF (ARS)

Return on shareholder’s interests is calculated based on profit for
the period divided by the average total equity at the beginning and

end of the period.

Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. &M SEk i (£ E) R ER QA

o

698,079 670,477
155,912 147,959
22,842 23,193
133,071 124,765
121,918 117,548
11,152 7,217
4.9% 5.0%
0.14 0.14

RRiR s MR R IAR R MRS AEN TIOERS

PRI -

Interim Report 2022 A Hi3R



Chapter Ill Financial Highlights continued)

- = AR EE
B=E ITEHEE u)
3.2 CONSOLIDATED ASSETS AND 32EMEERAR
LIABILITIES
30/6/2022 31/12/2021
20225 20214
6A30H 12A31H
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®TT ARET T
(unaudited) (audited)
(REEE) (EFEZ)
Total assets BEE 7,249,829 7,073,316
Total liabilities wmaE 4,498,716 4,412,295
Total equity i 2,751,113 2,661,021
Equity attributable to shareholders RARIRRE(R R
of the Company 2,555,043 2,476,129
Non-controlling interests FEIE AR I R A 196,070 184,892
As at the end of the Reporting Period, the Group’s RNIEEAR » NREBRARETANATHE ARE(L
unaudited profit attributable to owners of the Company AN BARE121.08 8T - REHRFRER
amounted to approximately RMB121.9 million. The AFHNBARBO4TT - EFETERREES
basic earnings per share of the Group for the Reporting 20226 H30R LB AMHEIAR S ©

Period were approximately RMB0.14. The Board did not
recommend the payment of interim dividends for the six
months ended 30 June 2022.

f EFR & 2022 Interim Report E N T BBk 3% (£ @) B 15 A PR 2 A Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. 11
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IR A EL DT

4.1 INDUSTRY OVERVIEW

On 24 January 2022, the Ministry of Housing and Urban-
Rural Development issued the “14th Five-Year Plan
for Promoting the Development of Urban and Rural
Development in the Yangtze River Economic Belt”,
proposing to coordinate the relationship between urban
floods and waterlogging, improve the balance system of
water storage and drainage, and enhance the capacity of
urban flood control and drainage, build a water-saving city
and implement regional reclaimed water recycling projects
according to local conditions, which provides a good policy
guide for the water supply and drainage industry to achieve
large-scale utilization of reclaimed water.

On 9 February 2022, the National Development and Reform
Commission, the Ministry of Ecology and Environment, the
Ministry of Housing and Urban-Rural Development, and the
National Health Commission issued the “Guiding Opinions
on Accelerating the Construction of Urban Environmental
Infrastructure” (the “Opinions”). The Opinions clearly
stated the goal that: by 2025, the supply capacity and level
of urban environmental infrastructure will be significantly
improved, to accelerate the making up for the shortcomings
of key areas and key sectors, and to construct of
integrated sewage, garbage, solid waste, hazardous waste,
medical waste treatment and disposal facilities and an
environmental infrastructure system with monitoring and
supervision capabilities. The objectives of sewage treatment
and resource utilisation by 2025 are to attain new sewage
treatment capacity of 20 million cubic meters per day,
80,000 kilometers of new and renovated sewage collection
pipelines, new, renovated and expanded reclaimed water
production capacity of not less than 15 million cubic meters
per day, and the county sewage treatment rate of more than
95%, a utilization rate of wastewater in water-deficient cities
at and above prefecture level of more than 25%, and the
harmless disposal rate of urban sludge of 90%. By 2030, a
modern environmental infrastructure system with complete
systems, which is highly efficient, practical, intelligent,
green, safe and reliable will be basically established. The
Opinions are conducive to promoting the full coverage
of urban sewage pipe networks and the “integration of
plants and networks” for domestic sewage collection and
treatment facilities, which provides a powerful policy guide
for the sewage treatment industry in the fields of upgrading
and renovation, environmental governance and other areas.

Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. &M SEk i (£ E) R ER QA

Chapter IV Management Discussion and Analysis
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EE LﬂLE Eﬁiﬂﬁ =)

4.2 DEVELOPMENT STRATEGY AND

OUTLOOK

In the second half of 2022, the Company will continue to
implement the new development concept of “innovation,
coordination, greenness, openness and sharing” and seize
the opportunity to continue to expand our water supply and
drainage business, intelligent water services and related
upstream and downstream industrial chains to increase
our operating revenue in various aspects, and to effectively
reduce production costs through refined management, so
as to increase revenue and reduce expenses and ensure
sustainable and stable development of the enterprise.

4.3 BUSINESS REVIEW

The Group is an integrated municipal water service provider
in Sichuan Province, the PRC, and principally engages in
tap water supply and wastewater treatment. We adopt
project models of build-own-operate (“BO0O”), transfer-
own-operate (“TOO”) and build-operate-transfer (‘BOT”)
in the course of business, where we enter into concession
agreements with local governments for periods up to 30
years. The Company mainly carries on business in Luzhou
City, Weiyuan area in Neijiang City, Leshan City, part of
Liangshan Prefecture and Qingbaijiang area in Chengdu
City, the PRC, etc.

As at the end of the Reporting Period, we operated 12
tap water plants and 9 city wastewater treatment plants,
and one industrial park wastewater treatment plant and
six entrusted operation wastewater treatment plants.
In addition, we operated several wastewater treatment
facilities in urban and rural areas, and our total treatment
capacity is approximately 1.277 million tons per day.

Chapter IV I\/Ianagement Discussion and Analysis (Continued)
FHE
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2022F THF - ARAKFBERANERERIA
oo e R XEINMBERES L
EHE  BEMRHIIKER B3R RIEMHE
ETEBEXRE  SHEMERKA  WEBE
ALEE  ARBEEERSE  EIIRWE K
BH) - EREEFEBREE -

4.3 O

RNEBATBEM)| L ERE T BUKBERGHEER -
(B FEREAROKEEMNGKEE - HMEE
BHIRAREE %A &% ([BOO]) - #iE—#
g2 ([Too)) ks — &% — &% ([BOT))
BHEL - W5 B & KR A30F /Y
e 2 - ARAMEBEFEEMNT - R
IEEME - 21U - SFILMEE D E - AH
I [E S m AR

PREHRR - B PIAC 4128 B SRR R FIQ BB T A
SESKEEIERR - AR R T ¥ B & 55 K B R R &6
BEFELSKEER  RMEBLEE TEME
&fﬁﬁﬂwﬁ@ M BERIESENNAR127T.78

B N T ELE k35 (£ H) IR 2 5 R 22 7 Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd.

13



14

ERETRED T

4.3.1 Tap Water Projects

As at the end of the Reporting Period, the Group had
12 tap water plants with a daily water supply capacity
of approximately 774,000 tons (excluding emergency
back-up water plants). The average utilization rate of
tap water plants is 64.6%.

During the Reporting Period, our total water sales
volume were approximately 76.5 million tons,
representing an increase of 3.8% from approximately
73.7 million tons for the six months ended 30 June
2021. The increase was mainly due to the increase
of water consumption in urban areas with the
development of urban construction.

4.3.2 Wastewater Treatment Projects

As at the end of the Reporting Period, the Group
owned 9 operating city wastewater treatment plants,
with a daily treatment capacity of approximately
397,000 tons in aggregate and the average load rate
of wastewater treatment plants stood at 94.80%; one
industrial park wastewater treatment plant with a daily
treatment capacity of approximately 20,000 tons in
aggregate; and six entrusted operation wastewater
treatment plants with a daily treatment capacity of
approximately 32,000 tons in aggregate; a total of
197 wastewater treatment facilities in the townships
and rural areas with a daily treatment capacity of
approximately 54,000 tons. The daily wastewater
treatment capacity remained the same as compared
to 31 December 2021.

During the Reporting Period, our total wastewater
treatment volume amounted to approximately 74.0
million tons, representing an increase of 12.5% as
compared with approximately 65.8 million tons for the
six months ended 30 June 2021. Our total volume of
wastewater treatment with charges for the Reporting
Period amounted to approximately 79.9 million
tons (including entrusted operation and emergency
projects), this represents an increase of 18.5% from
approximately 67.4 million tons for the six months
ended 30 June 2021.

Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. &M SEk i (£ E) R ER QA

4.3.1

4.3.2

Chapter IV I\/Ianagement Discussion and Analysis (Continued)
FEHNE
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BIKEERIRE
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Chapter IV I\/Ianagement Discussion and Analysis (Continued)

ENE B e DT @)

4.4 FINANCIAL REVIEW 4.4 R4 %0 B8
4.4.1 Analysis of Key Items in the Income 441 FIAREEHE SR

Statement

4411 Operating Revenue 411 EXIKA
During the Reporting Period, operating RBEERA - REBBREERAR
revenue of the Group amounted to RMB698.1 AR¥EBI8.1EE T - W2021F R H
million, representing an increase of 4.1% from WAR®B670.5A&TIEMN4.1% 1
RMB670.5 million for the same period of 2021. MEREEZERBRKEEENITKE
The increase was mainly due to the increase BEEM -

in sales volume of tap water and wastewater
treatment volume.

44111 Tap water supply 44111 B KB fE

Sales of tap water BRKIHE

During the Reporting Period, revenue of RMEHRA - AEBHEB R
the Group generated from sales of tap KEERBABARK182.08
water amounted to RMB182.0 million, BT R2021FRANARE
representing an increase of 4.4% from 174, 455‘%731")]114 4% o IR
RMB174.4 million for the same period of T BRKEESEM -
2021. The increase was mainly due to ﬁﬁ% @ RKEE B WA D BME
the increase in sales volume of tap water. HE2021%F %2022 6 A30
Revenue generated from sales of tap B b7 A BIKRAR26.0% &
water accounted for 26.0% and 26.1% of 26.1% °

our total revenue for the six months ended
30 June 2021 and 2022, respectively.

f EFR & 2022 Interim Report BN T ELE K 55 (£ H) IR 2 5 R 2 7 Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. 15



16

Chapter IV I\/Ianagement Discussion and Analysis (Continued)

EME

Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. &M SEk i (£ E) R ER QA

ERETHED T

Engineering installation

Revenue of the Group generated
from installation services amounted to
RMB232.3 million, representing a decrease
of 7.2% from RMB250.2 million for the
same period of 2021. The decrease was
mainly due to a decrease in the number of
completed projects and meter installations
during the Reporting Period as compared
to the same period of last year. Revenue
generated from installation services
accounted for 37.3% and 33.3% of our
total revenue for the six months ended 30
June 2021 and 2022, respectively.

44112 Wastewater treatment

During the Reporting Period, the revenue
of the Group generated from operating
services of wastewater treatment
amounted to RMB263.9 million,
representing an increase of 23.2% from
RMB214.2 million for the same period
of 2021. The increase was mainly due
to an increase in the treatment volume
of wastewater. Revenue generated
from wastewater treatment operation
accounted for 32.0% and 37.9% of our
total revenue for the six months ended 30
June 2021 and 2022, respectively.

TEBRERBEENKAR
AR®232.38& T 2021
FRIHMARE250. 28 BT
D7.2% MO EFERERRE
HATZTIEERPREZERL
FRBEMRD - RERBE
ERBADBMEBE2021F K&
202296 4308 L7~ E A BUA
#937.3% % 33.3% °

441125 K @ HE

RIREBMA - REBSKER
EERBEENBRABAR
¥263.9B &L+ 20215 A
HHARB214. 28 & TN
23.2% ° EINFREEZR)5/KE
BEWI - FSKEBEEEMNS
WA D BMEE = 2021 F %2022
F6A30RENEARKAR
32.0%%37.9% °

Interim Report 2022 /R HisR &



Chapter IV I\/Ianagement Discussion and Analysis (Continued)

EME

EE uj: Eﬁ/_\jfﬁ =)

4412 Operating cost

During the Reporting Period, the Group’s
operating cost amounted to RMB439.9 million,
increased by 15.0% from RMB382.6 million
for the same period of 2021. The increase was
mainly due to the increase in sales volume of
tap water and wastewater treatment volume and

an increase in depreciation expenses for new

wastewater treatment plants.

44121 Tap water supply

FRHEA¥R 4 2022 Interim Report

Sales of tap water

During the Reporting Period, the
Group’s operating cost of tap water
sales amounted to RMB181.7 million,
representing an increase of 21.6% from
RMB149.4 million for the same period
of 2021. The increase was mainly due
to the increase in tap water sales and
an increase in depreciation expenses
for new wastewater treatment plants.
Operating cost associated with tap water
sales accounted for 39.0% and 41.3%
of our total operating cost for the six
months ended 30 June 2021 and 2022,
respectively.

Engineering installation

During the Reporting Period, the Group’s
operating cost associated with installation
services amounted to RMB96.3 million,
representing an increase of 2.8% from
RMB93.7 million for the same period of
2021. The increase was mainly due to the
upgrade of the Group’s water pipeline
materials to higher quality stainless steel
pipes in order to enhance the quality of
water supply. Operating cost associated
with installation services accounted for
24.5% and 21.9% of the total operating
cost for the six months ended 30 June
2021 and 2022, respectively.

Wi BEREE

RBEEA - NREBEEREBAR
#439.9FETT - B2021FHHEM A
R¥382.6 8 &TIBM15.0% © IR
AXrZRERKEEEMSKEESE
b0 R R K R AT & B R AN o

44121 B KK (7 fE
RN

REmEHRA - AEBEHEBRK
HEHBNEERAIAABAR
¥181.7E B * B2021F A
HMARB149.48 8 LM
21.6% ° EINREEEZ 8 HRK
SHE = T EKEITE B AT
e BERKEERBHEE
MAD UL E £20214F %2022
F6H30H ENEABEZERR
#939.0% &% 41.3% °

RMEHRA - AEBHEZER
HFHENEZEEKARAABARKE
96.3E BT © #2021 4 [F H M
ARBIZ7TEEILEMN2.8% °
EMRAXEZERARAHKE
o REBEBHEAKEBEMEI
BELDEERHTEEEM -
ERGHEBENEEZXNRD
AMEE ZE2021F K2022%6 A
30H IE/SE A 42 & ¥ K A8
24.5%%21.9% °

B M T BBk 3% (5 E) IR 18 5 PR 2 3 Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd.
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44122 Wastewater Treatment

During the Reporting Period, the
Group’s operating cost from wastewater
treatment operating services amounted
to RMB146.1 million, representing an
increase of 13.2% from RMB129.1
million for the same period of 2021. The
increase was mainly due to the increase in
wastewater treatment volume. Operating
cost from wastewater treatment operating
services accounted for 33.7% and 33.2%
of the total operating cost for the six
months ended 30 June 2021 and 2022,
respectively.

4413 Gross profit and gross profit margin

As a result of the above, the Group’s gross
profit amounted to RMB258.2 million during
the Reporting Period, representing a decrease
of 10.3% from RMB287.8 million for the same
period of 2021. Gross profit margin decreased
from 42.9% for the same period of 2021 to
37.0% for the Reporting Period which was
mainly due to the decreases in gross profit
margin from sales of tap water and household
meter installation.

Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. &M SEk i (£ E) R ER QA

441205 K & ¥

RIREBA - NEBSKER
EERBNEERNAAR
146 1B &L 20215
HIWARB120 15 E LM
13.2% < MREA X ERI5KE
BEHEM - BKERLERE
HEEK RS AMEEE20214F
K2022F6 A30H LE/ 8 A 2%
¥R ANKIB33.7% K% 33.2% °

4413 EFIFEFIE

HRALERRA @ REHARNEEEF
BARME258.2HE T + B2021FF
B AR 287 SEBE LA 10.3% °
EFMEBH2021FRBAE42.9% 8
EREHENI7.0%  BLORAEE
REFKBEERPREZENENET

f o
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44131 Tap water supply

Sales of tap water

During the Reporting Period, the gross
profit of the Group for sales of tap water
under tap water supply operations
amounted to RMBO0.3 million, representing
a decrease of 98.7% from RMB25.0
million for the same period of 2021.
Its corresponding gross profit margin
decreased from 14.3% for the six months
ended 30 June 2021 to 0.2% for the
Reporting Period. The decrease was
mainly due to that the scale effect of the
newly constructed water treatment plant
has not yet to materialise.

Engineering installation

During the Reporting Period, the gross
profit of the Group for installation
services amounted to RMB136.0 million,
representing a decrease of 13.1% from
RMB156.5 million for the same period
of 2021. Its corresponding gross profit
margin decreased from 62.6% for the
same period of 2021 to 58.5% for the
Reporting Period. The decrease was
mainly due to the upgrade of the Group’s
water supply pipes to higher quality
stainless steel pipes in order to enhance
the quality of water supply and the
impact of the adjustment of the policy on
household meter charges.

44131 B XK B E

B RKEEE

RIREBA - NEE B RKHE
FEEETHERKEENEF
BARMBOIEET « B12021
FRHEMARKE25.08& T
B98.7% o HHIEREFIEH
HZE2021F6 8308 1EXE
A®14.3% B EREBHHEA
0.2% ' WP RAFERIIEE
KRR R i R AR o

RIREBMA - NEBLERE
WEFBARKE136.08 8T
2021 F M ARK156.58
BT A13.1% - HAEHEF)
K R2021F R EAR62.6% R 2
EHREHRE58.5% o WA REA
FTERABRAHKDE K&
ERERKEBMEARARE
EalTEEEMRZPRK
BERARYE

B M T BBk 3% (5 E) IR 18 5 PR 2 3 Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd.
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44132 Wastewater treatment

During the Reporting Period, the gross
profit of the Group for wastewater
treatment operating services amounted
to RMB117.8 million, increased by 38.4%
from RMB85.1 million for the same period
of 2021. The corresponding gross profit
margin increased from 39.7% for the six
months ended 30 June 2021 to 44.6% for
the Reporting Period. The increase was
mainly due to the increase in the sewage
treatment volume and the economies of
scale being fully utilised.

Other revenue

During the Reporting Period, the Group’s
other revenue amounted to RMB45.8 million,
representing an increase of 269.4% from
RMB12.4 million for the same period of 2021.
The increase was mainly due to the receipt of
RMB30.9 million subsidy for increased sludge
treatment for the period from September 2018
to August 2021 during the Reporting Period.

Cost of sales

During the Reporting Period, the Group’s
cost of sales amounted to RMB12.5 million,
representing an increase of 16.8% from
RMB10.7 million for the same period of 2021.
The increase was mainly due to the increase in
staff wages and selling expenses.

Management Expenses

During the Reporting Period, the Group’s
management expenses amounted to RMB45.6
million, which was essentially the same as
compared to RMB45.6 million for the same
period of 2021.

44130 5K FE

Eé?e HHR - REBESKER
RGO EFNABARKE117.8
E%fc CER2021FRANAR
*85. 1B BTG N38.4% o H AR
JEREFEHEZE2021F6H30
B E7< B #939.7 % i = 3R
HRIH44.6% c BMERTER
VKRB SN - REBLEK
WmIBATEDEIE -

4414 RGNz

RBEHA - AEBEMKREAAR
¥45.8E & TT * 2021 FRIHAR
#12. 4B B ITILN1269.4% © 3 INR
EFZZRMEAHAKS2018F9 A
Fo021FES A E S REMRARKE
30.9B 8T °

1415 HEEH

RBEHR - AEBEEERAAAR
12588 TT  B2021 FREMAR
¥10.7E BT MN16.8% MR E
FERALKARFEEEREM -

i EEERH
RBESHR  FAEEEBEBERAAAR

4568 8T BH2021FRHMAR
Mas.6BETTEFTF ©
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44148

4419

During the Reporting Period, the Group’s
finance costs amounted to RMB67.1 million,
representing an increase of 17.1% from
RMB57.3 million for the same period of 2021.
The increase was mainly due to the increase
in finance costs as the interest previously
capitalized was expensed following the fixed
assets recognized from water works project.

Income tax expense

During the Reporting Period, the Group’s
income tax expenses amounted to RMB22.8
million, representing a decrease of 1.7% from
RMB23.2 million for the same period of 2021.
The decrease was mainly due to the impact of
deferred income tax. As of 30 June 2021 and
2022, the effective tax rates of the Group were
14.7% and 15.8%, respectively.

Net Profit and Net Profit Margin

Based on the above reasons, the Group’s net
profit amounted to RMB133.1 million for the
Reporting Period, representing an increase
of 6.7% from RMB124.8 million for the same
period in 2021. Net profit margin increased from
18.6% for the six months ended 30 June 2021
to 19.1% for the Reporting Period.

4.4.2 Analysis of Key Items in the Balance
Sheets

4421 Accounts receivable

FRHEA¥R 4 2022 Interim Report

Accounts receivable of the Group were
RMB486.1 million and RMB548.8 million as of
31 December 2021 and as at the end of the
Reporting Period, respectively. The increase
was mainly due to an increase in accounts
receivable as a result of the impact of COVID-19
and financial payments.

EE uj: Eﬁ/_\jfﬁ =)

i) BBEBH

RBEHA - AEEMBERAAAR
Be7TAEET  B2021 FRIFHAR
#57.3EETTEMN17.1% ° EIMNERE
FTERKBBEE#ER - REANEH
FEFLEBRAL B EEREM -

1418 FrfeiREH

RBEBRR - XEBAEHREAAA
R#22. 88T * 2021 FREM A
R¥E232EEBTTRA1.7% < B REA
FERZBLEMEHTE - BE2021
F 20226 A308 It * REENE
BRED B AB14.7%%15.8% o

4419 RFBHLRF B E

HRUERE  ®REBARNEEF
FEAARK133.1HE T © 82021
FRHENARB124. 858 LE M
6.7% ° FFHEREZE2021F6 A30
B k718 A #918.6 %318 0 %= 7 45 H R
#919.1% °

442 RERRRERRA S

4421 EWRER

MR2021F12 A31B RREBHK - A&
EEKEFD R AAREI86.1EET
RARKSA58HETL  BMEREE
EXRENMPBZANOZE - EREK
BN o

B M T BBk 3% (5 E) IR 18 5 PR 2 3 Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd.
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The table below sets forth the average turnover T 2R B TR B R P P U BR R S
days of our accounts receivable during indicated HEEXE
periods:

Six months ended 30 June

B E6HS0HLLNEA
2022 2021
2022% 20214
Average turnover days of 9 R IA
accounts receivable " AR g 133 117
Note: e
(1) Turnover days of accounts receivable: 180/ (1)  EREFUEERHE= 180, EUER
number of accounts receivable turnover, 55?3?//\%1 FEM R TS IR = %
number of accounts receivable turnover: WA AR TR
operating income/average balance of accounts
receivable.
4422 Inventories Wy EE
The inventories of the Group (consisted primarily H2021F12 A31 B MRELFK » M
of raw materials, including water pipes and NFE(EZRVEHERK - BiEE 52K
other gadgets relating to tap water supply KHEREBLREBANKE REM
and pipeline installation) were approximately BE)DRABARESTEELRAR
RMB53.7 million and RMB110.9 million as of ¥110.98 8T EMREEXERKT
31 December 2021 and as at the end of the TrFFRIZEBHEM -
Reporting Period, respectively. The increase
was mainly due to an increase in the number of
uncompleted household meter projects.
The table below sets forth the average turnover TREIIARHARBEMFEN FHEA
days of our inventories for the indicated periods: PN &
Six months ended 30 June
#iFE6H30RLILNEA
2022 2021
20225 20214
Average turnover days of inventories @ 1977 & 18 8 K &= 34 17
Note: =3
(2)  Turnover days of inventories: 180/number of (2 HFEESXH=180/F&EAEKX
inventories turnover, number of inventories o FERERIE=EEREFH
turnover: operating cost/average balance of TFEERE -

inventories.

22  Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. JE /N EiE/kiE (@) RHER 2 7 Interim Report 2022 1 Hi%f&
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Other receivables

As of 31 December 2021 and as at the end
of the Reporting Period, the Group’s other
receivables were RMB148.1 million and
RMB150.0 million, respectively. The increase
was mainly due to an increase in security
deposits.

Fixed assets

As of 31 December 2021 and as at the end of
the Reporting Period, the Group’s fixed assets
were RMB3,324.8 million and RMB3,251.3
million, respectively. The decrease was mainly
due to depreciation charges.

Construction in progress

As of 31 December 2021 and as at the
end of the Reporting Period, the balance of
construction in progress of the Group were
RMB318.0 million and RMB421.2 million,
respectively. The increase was mainly due to the
construction of new sewage treatment facilities
and tap water pipelines network.

Intangible assets

As of 31 December 2021 and as at the
end of the Reporting Period, the Group’s
intangible assets were RMB1,387.9 million
and RMB1,406.5 million, respectively. The
increase was mainly due to the acquisition of
land use rights for the expansion of the Group’s
wastewater treatment business.

Long-term deferred expenses

As of 31 December 2021 and as at the end of
the Reporting Period, the Group’s long-term
deferred expenses were RMB238.1 million and
RMB225.5 million, respectively. The decrease
was mainly due to amortisation.

4423

R EY

M2021F12 831 A RMEHR - A%
EHEMERZRS A AARK14818
BLTRARKE150.088TT - BMEREA
FERRESHN -

1424 BIEEE

4425

R2021F 12 A31 A RREHK - &%
HEEEEDHARARES32488E
TTRARYS,251.388T - M RE
FERTIRITESE -

rHEIE

MR2021F12 A31A RREH K - A%
BT REREsAARKS18.08
BILEAREEA212BET - BINRE
FTERFBISKERRERBRKE

1426 MIEEE

2021612 A31 A RMEHKR - &%
EELEESNIAARK1,387.988
TRARYEA 406588 EINERA
FTERRBERAEESKEERER
SELIHE AR -

12 RAEGFHER

R2021F 12431 A RREH K - &%
ERASFEERSAARK238.18
BTk AR#22555ETT B RHA

B M T BBk 3% (5 E) IR 18 5 PR 2 3 Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd.
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4428 Short-term borrowings

4428 AGHAfE R

As of 31 December 2021 and as at the end
of the Reporting Period, the Group’s short-
term borrowings were RMB239.3 million and
RMB180.1 million, respectively. The decrease
was mainly due to loan restructuring.

4429 Accounts payable

As of 31 December 2021 and as at the end of
the Reporting Period, the Group’s accounts
payable were RMB539.8 million and RMB368.5
million, respectively. The decrease was mainly
due to the timely payment for works and
materials.

The table below sets forth the average turnover
days of our accounts payable during the
indicated periods:

4429

R2021F 12 A31 A RBEHKR - A&
EiE BRSO R RARKE239.3BET
RAR¥E1801EET  BLREAEE
RABRERERE -

1R
R2021F12 A31H MREHK - &A%
EEMBRF DB AARKES39.88& T

RAR¥3686BET  BRIREATR
BN IR - MR-

TNRET PR B B AT AR KA
BERE

Six months ended 30 June

#F6H30ALLNEA
2022 2021
2022%F 20214
Average turnover days of accounts 15 fE < BR R K g 49
payable M3 186 310

Note:

(3) Turnover days of accounts payable: 180/
number of accounts payable turnover, number
of accounts payable turnover: operating cost/
average balance of accounts payable.

Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. &M SEk i (£ E) R ER QA

(3) FENERFBEEXEH=180 N IKK
BERE - ENEFABRH=-S%
BRA Y A BR SR ARER o
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44210 Contract liabilities

As of 31 December 2021 and as at the end
of the Reporting Period, the Group’s contract
liabilities were RMB194.0 million and RMB248.5
million, respectively. The increase was
mainly due to an increase in receivables from
household meter installations.

44211 Other payables

As of 31 December 2021 and as at the end
of the Reporting Period, the Group’s other
payables were RMB179.4 million and RMB271.8
million, respectively. The increase was mainly
due to an increase in dividends payable and
payables to government.

44212 Non-current liabilities due within one

year

As of 31 December 2021 and as at the end of
the Reporting Period, the Group’s non-current
liabilities due within one year were RMB927.4
million and RMB422.8 million, respectively. The
decrease in liabilities was due to the fact that
in April this year, the Company exercised the
issuer’s option to adjust the coupon rate of the
19 Lu Water 01 Bonds from 5.99% to 3.7%
and the investors exercised the resale option
for a total amount of RMB395.5 million. As a
result of the above, the principle of the 19 Lu
Water 01 Bonds will be repaid in one lump sum
after two years and therefore it will no longer
be accounted for as a non-current liability due
within one year. As the 19 Lu Water 02 Bonds
will have been matured for 3 years in August
this year and therefore no resale was triggered
during the Reporting Period, and we still treat it
as non-current liability due within one year.

44213 Long-term borrowings

FRHEA¥R 4 2022 Interim Report

As of 31 December 2021 and as at the end
of the Reporting Period, the Group’s long-
term borrowings were RMB1,390.7 million and
RMB1,826.7 million, respectively. The increase
was mainly due to the replacement of the
maturing 2019 Public Issuance of Bonds (Phase I).

44210

44211

44212

ERAR/

2021512 531 B RREHIR - A&
BE&RAaEs R AARKE194.08ET
MARB248 558 BMEREZE
RPRTE BN -

R Ef &%

2021512 531 B RREHIR - A&
BEHMENRDBABAREI79.48 8
TR ARE271.88 & BMNERRA

2R FE SRR R JE - BURT 1 SR R0
e

—FRE G FRB R R

P2021F12 A31 B MREH K - A&
E-FRIHNIERBAEI A AA
R¥Q7 AFBLRARKE4228EHE
T BERLIRER  AF4A A
AR A BEH19EKOITTEEIT ARAE
EEAREER  BESFZEMNER
5.99%FHEE3.7%,HEATTELDEE
BEATARE3.0558 T & Lt
HIE% - 19EKOTERMFE — I
B A THISmR—FREEN
ERBAE - 19EK02HERAFSA
HmsF - A RMEHARBREE -
BAMFIHA —FRESNERSE

zO

414213 RAIE 5

2021412 A31 A RREHK » &%
BERABROFIAARE1,300.788
Th1,826.7EET ' WINREEXER
BRI HN2019F ARBITES (F
—Hj) o

B M T BBk 3% (5 E) IR 18 5 PR 2 3 Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd.

25



26

ERETRED T

44214 Long-term payables

As of 31 December 2021 and as at the end of
the Reporting Period, the Group’s long-term
payables were RMB585.3 million and RMB748.5
million, respectively. The increase was mainly
due to the addition of RMB175 million of new
local government bonds in the Reporting Period
by the Xinglu Wastewater.

44215 Deferred income

As of 31 December 2021 and as at the end
of the Reporting Period, the Group’s deferred
income were RMB268.6 million and RMB256.9
million, respectively. The decrease was mainly
due to monthly amortisation of government
grants.

4.4.3 Liquidity and Financial Resources

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities
of the Group will be able to continue as a going
concern and optimize the debt and equity balance to
maximize the return to the Shareholders. The Group’s
overall strategy remains unchanged during the
Reporting Period. The capital structure of the Group
consists of net debts (which includes borrowings,
net cash and cash equivalents) and total equity
(comprising of paid-in capital/share capital, capital
reserve, statutory surplus reserve, retained profits and
non-controlling interests). The Group is not subject to
any externally imposed capital requirements.

As at the end of the Reporting Period, the cash
and bank balances of the Group amounted to
approximately RMB890.9 million (at the end of 2021:
RMB871.7 million).

Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. &M SEk i (£ E) R ER QA
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FEHNE

14214 REE T3

R2021F 12 A31 A RBEHKR - A&
ERAENTDRA/ARKESS5.3EE
TRARK748.568&E T + WINFEEE
ERBES KNS BRIIGE AR
1755 BT 5 R A E o

44215 i FE UG 22

M2021F12A31 B RBEHFR + A%
EIRE W=D BB ARKE268.6 B E T
MAR®256. 9B &T  BAORAEE
BT HBNE A -

443 REBIBERMEER

AEEEEEEANBRASENERKA
SELE  WRBBLERRERERAR
RERERCEE - FEHR - AREOE
BREESTE - ARBENEANEBEEF
B (RIEENR FREMREFEY R
BR(BRESER A EXFE - £
ERBATE  BEANBMGHERER) - A
SEAZEAATIMBRIMAERBSGRIR o

RMEBR  AEEZHEE RRITEHY
BARESI0.9BE L (2021F K : AR
871.7EETT) °
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As at the end of the Reporting Period, the total
borrowings of the Group amounted to approximately
RMB2,006.8 million (at the end of 2021: RMB1,629.9
million), including bank and other borrowings.
Approximately 87.53% of the bank borrowings and

other borrowings bore interest at floating rates.

As at the end of the Reporting Period, the net debts
to equity ratio of the Group (being calculated by
total equity divided by debts (including long-term
and short-term loans and bonds payable) less bank
balances and cash) was 244.1% (at the end of 2021:
351.0%).

The gearing ratio of the Group (calculated by net
debts divided by total assets) increased from
approximately 25.3% as at the end of 2021 to
approximately 40.2% as at the end of the Reporting
Period. The increase was mainly due to the increase
in borrowings.

4.5 EMPLOYEES AND REMUNERATION

POLICY

As at the end of the Reporting Period, the Group had 987
employees (at the end of 2021: 1,178 employees)™°te 9,
During the Reporting Period, employee salaries and benefits
expenses amounted to RMB80.0 million (for the six months
ended 30 June 2021: RMB71.4 million). The remunerations
and benefits for employees include basic and floating
wages, bonuses and staff benefits. The Group endeavours
to keep the level of employees’ remuneration in line with
industry practices and prevailing market conditions, and
such remuneration will be determined based on their
performance. The Group also provides external and internal

training programs for the employees.

Note:

(4) Due to the consolidation of the Company’s business, we
have outsourced some of our operations and reduced the
number of dispatched staff.

During the Reporting Period, the Group did not incur any
significant labour disputes that had material impact on the
Group’s normal business operations.

Chapter IV I\/Ianagement Discussion and Analysis (Continued)
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Chapter IV I\/Ianagement Discussion and Analysis (Continued)

ENE B e T @

4.6 INITIAL PUBLIC OFFERING AND 4.6 EE

USE OF PROCEEDS FROM THE
INITIAL PUBLIC OFFERING

The Company was listed on the Hong Kong Stock
Exchange on 31 March 2017, and 214,940,000 H shares
of the Company with a value of RMB1.00 each had been
issued at the price of HK$2.30 per share with net proceeds
received from the issuance of approximately HK$400.8
million. As at the end of the Reporting Period, HK$400.8
million of the proceeds from the IPO had been fully used by
the Group in the manner disclosed in the prospectus.

23 BA
IR &

REROMBTEEMR

U Sy
(S 589
I

%

RABR2017E3 AT ER BB LT I
AR #2. .30 RIB M8 21T A A F]214,940,000
BEBRmEEARET.OOTTHHE - BEEESFEN
BHE400.8E BT c RIREHR - AEEDIRRA

RERPHNEZRRREABTXARAMERESE
400.8@%71 °

4.7 MAJOR ACQUISITIONS AND 4.7 EXBERHE

DISPOSALS

During the Reporting Period, the Group had no material
acquisitions and disposals in respect of subsidiaries,
associates and joint ventures.

REBEHHE  ARELEEBMBLRR  BERQ
&é%m%ﬁ’]iﬁl&ﬁﬁﬁﬁ%$lﬁ g

el

4.8 PLEDGED ASSETS OF THE GROUP 4.8 &% E&EEEM

As at the end of the Reporting Period, the Group had bank
borrowings secured by the operating concessions for all
water supply projects of the Company in Jiangyang District,
the charging right for certain wastewater treatment projects,
several buildings and tap water plants of Weiyuan Qingxi
Water, and the charging right for wastewater treatment
projects of Fanxing Environmental in townships and rural
areas in Jiangyang District, Luzhou City.

Save as disclosed above, as at the end of the Reporting
Period, the Group had not pledged any other assets.

RBEHR - AEEHFERNRITERTIAEAR
AR EEEMKEFRERE B T5KEER
ARk ERE - BURBEKBHE TETRE KK
B EERROEMNTILSRBEBZNI5KE
IPIE B U B AR (R AR o

BEXPEREEIN  RBEHMR  AREEEMD
BEHEM -

4.9 FOREIGN EXCHANGE RISKS 4.9 Y EE & PR

During the Reporting Period, the Group carried out business
in the PRC and received revenue and paid its costs/
expenses in RMB. As at the end of the Reporting Period,
the Group had unutilized monetary funds in Hong Kong
dollar, and confirmed that there was no foreign exchange
gains during the Reporting Period (and recognised a net
foreign exchange gain of approximately RMB52,682.27 in
the Reporting Period). The Group does not currently hedge
its exposure to foreign currencies.

Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. &M SEk i (£ E) R ER QA
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410 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

4.11

FRHEA¥R 4 2022 Interim Report

During the Reporting Period, in the course of performance
of the Cooperation Agreement for Wastewater Treatment
Equipment Supply and Installation in the Townships and
Rural Areas in Luzhou City entered into between Fanxing
Environmental and Sichuan Changjiang Crane Co., Ltd.(I
NEIREHEREERR]

related to contract price arose between both parties due

) (“Changjiang Crane”), dispute

to the quality of equipment supplied by Changjiang Crane
not meeting contract stipulation. As Changjiang Crane
has entered into bankrupcy proceedings, the bankruptcy
administrator of Changjiang Crane has filed a lawsuit
on behalf of Changgi Company in March 2021, seeking
payment of RMB42.82 million and liquidated damages of
RMB17.15 million, as well as litigation costs from Fanxing
Environmental. The case has not yet been concluded as the
date of this report.

MATERIAL INVESTMENT HELD

As at the end of the Reporting Period, the equity
investments held by the Group amounted to approximately
RMB55.2 million (at the end of 2021:

RMB55.3 million), which mainly represents the Group’s

approximately

equity investment of 12.72% equity interest of Sichuan
Xiangjiaba Irrigation Construction and Development Co.,
Lidr (e MRBERERFABEERELR

unlisted companies in the PRC.

7)) and other

Information on Sichuan Xiangjiaba Irrigation Construction
and Development Co., Ltd. is set out in Note 6 to the

consolidated financial statements of this report.
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Chapter IV I\/Ianagement Discussion and Analysis (Continued)

EME B e T @

4.12 EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING 412 SERIEEIR

PERIOD

As at the date of this report, the Group did not have other
significant events after the Reporting Period.

BEAHSAY  AEEYEAMEFNERARE
HRERE -

413 OTHER MATTERS 4.13 Hfth

In response to the COVID-19 pandemic, the Chinese
government took mandatory quarantine measures, and
the region where the Company is located was identified
as a low-risk region. The Company fully implemented the
government’s various decisions and arrangements to ensure
the safe water supply and wastewater discharge meeting
the standards. The Board believes that the COVID-19
pandemic has had basically no impact on the unaudited
condensed consolidated financial statements of the Group
for the six months ended 30 June 2022.

Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. &M SEk i (£ E) R ER QA
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Chapter V Other Information
ERhE HA{Z2,

5.1 INTERIM DIVIDENDS 5.1 FEIRR 2
The Board did not recommend the payment of any interim EECNERREET2022F6 A30H LA A
dividends for the six months ended 30 June 2022 (for the Z AP ERE B (B 20216 A30R 1E/XEA :
six months ended 30 June 2021: Nil). ) o

5.2 PURCHASE, SALE OR 528 HERM|OEXLAFTM LT
REDEMPTION OF LISTED BH
SECURITIES OF THE COMPANY
As at the end of the Reporting Period, none of the Company PRMEPRR - ARFIKEMBATMEREE - &
or any of its subsidiaries had purchased, sold or redeemed ERBEOIARRER LTES -

any listed securities of the Company.

5.3 PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS 5.3 BEEEE
Pursuant to the Articles of Association and the PRC BIEATERRPEERE  AREWLEFERERES
laws, the Company is not subject to any requirement on BRBEERENRTE -

pre-emptive rights.

5.4 CHANGE IN DIRECTORS’, 54EER EERESTHRARSEH
SUPERVISORS’ AND THE CHIEF Z 8
EXECUTIVE’S INFORMATION
Since the publication of the 2021 annual report of the BARRTFIE2021 FFREARFHREAL - &
Company and up to the date of this interim report, there RAES BEERGEHTHRABERTEEL -

were no changes of information of Directors, Supervisors
and chief executive of the Company.

5.5 DIRECTORS’ AND SUPERVISORS’ 5.6 EEREFERBRERMNNRHFZE

RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES OR F

BONDS

During the Reporting Period, the Company did not grant RIEHRE - ARAHMERTEMES  BESK
any rights to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition FESENREB T N\RUTHFZERDRR
of Shares or bonds of the Company or its subsidiaries to T AE ] 4 T LA SR BB AR A B s H At T B 8 A A &Y
any Directors or Supervisors or their respective spouses or RMOKES - RENBITEEMZFEN -

minor children under 18, and none of them has exercised
such rights.

FRHEA¥R 4 2022 Interim Report S N T SE 2k 35 (£ ) IR 9 B FR A A Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. 31
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Chapter V Other Information (Continued)

EhE HAER

5.6 DIRECTORS’ AND SUPERVISORS’ S56EERESTNGSHEEDNE

INTERESTS IN COMPETING
BUSINESS

During the Reporting Period, to the best knowledge of
the Board, none of the Directors, Supervisors and their
respective associates had any business or interest that
competes or might compete with the business of the Group
or had or might have any other conflict of interest with the
Group.

=

RBEHRR  EFSFRIATEE  EERES
EEMBEANTARERED  HAKERS
BRBEFAAMEBRET  HEARKEEKKAT
REAE PR (R EL A M 25 8 2R

5.7 INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS 578X EEREREEABRE

OF DIRECTORS,SUPERVISORS
AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE IN THE
SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES
AND DEBENTURES

During the Reporting Period, none of the Directors,
Supervisors or chief executive of the Company had any
interests and/or short positions in the Shares, underlying
Shares (in respect of positions held pursuant to equity
derivatives) or debentures of the Company or any of its
associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of
the SFO which should be notified to the Company and the
Hong Kong Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8
of Part XV of the SFO or was required, pursuant to Section
352 of the SFO, to be entered in the register referred to
therein, or was required, pursuant to the Model Code as set
out in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules to be notified to the
Company and the Hong Kong Stock Exchange.

Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. &M SEk i (£ E) R ER QA
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Chapter V Other Information (continued)
ERE

Hiz B @

5.8 COMPLIANCE WITH THE

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CODE

The Group is committed to maintaining a high standard
of corporate governance with a view to safeguarding the
interest of Shareholders and enhancing corporate value.
The Board believes that good corporate governance is one
of the important factors leading to the success of the Group
and balancing the interests of the Shareholders, customers
and employees of the Group.

The Company has adopted all the code provisions of the
Corporate Governance Code as set out in Appendix 14
to Listing Rules, and formulated a series of corporate
governance policies according to the relevant requirement
to build up and perfect the corporate governance structure.

According to code provision B.2.2 of the Corporate
Governance Code, every director, including those appointed
for a specific term, should be subject to retirement
by rotation at least once every three years. According
to the Articles of Association, the terms of Directors
(including non-executive Directors and independent non-
executive Directors) are three years, but extendible by
election. The term of the first session of the Board, the
Supervisory Committee and the senior management has
expired in December 2018. Non-employee representative
Directors of the second session of the Board were re-
elected and appointed at the extraordinary meeting of the
Company convened on 4 March 2022 and the employee
representative Director and Supervisors were appointed
at the employee representative meeting of the Company
held on the same day. For details, please refer to the
announcements of the Company dated 26 January 2022
and 4 March 2022.

During the Reporting Period, except for code provision
B.2.2 of the Corporate Governance code, the Company has
been complied with all code provisions under the Corporate
Governance Code. The Board will review the corporate
governance practices and operations of the Company
from time to time for the purpose of reviewing the relevant
requirements under the Listing Rules.

5.8 @FLRERTH
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Chapter V Other Information (continued)
ERE HMEE @

5.9 MODEL CODE FOR SECURITIES SOEFREFTETRESXEINEE

TRANSACTIONS BY DIRECTORS
AND SUPERVISORS

The Company has adopted the Model Code as the code of
conduct regarding securities transactions by the Directors,
the Supervisors and employees of the Group who, because
of his/her office or employment, is likely to possess inside
information in relation to the Group or the Company’s
securities. The Company has made specific inquiries
to all Directors and Supervisors, and all Directors and
Supervisors have confirmed that they have strictly complied
with the requirements set out in the Model Code during the
Reporting Period. In addition, during the Reporting Period,
the Company was not aware of any non-compliance of the
Model Code by the relevant employees of the Group.

510 INTERESTS AND SHORT

POSITIONS OF SUBSTANTIAL
SHAREHOLDERS IN SHARES

To the best knowledge of the Company, as at the end of
the Reporting Period, the following persons (other than the
Directors, Supervisors and chief executive of the Company)
had interests or short positions in the Shares or underlying
Shares and/or debentures of the Company which were
required to be notified to the Company or the Hong Kong
Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of
the SFO, or which were required by Section 336 of the SFO
to be recorded in the register specified in the section, or
owned interest and short positions in more than 5% of any
class of issued shares of the Company.

Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. &M SEk i (£ E) R ER QA

Al

ARFERMFRETRAERES - EENAKE
BE (RERE@BANZ R IIEM A LB A
AEERARABHRZABBL) ETTARBES
RHWFR - ARABEMEREEFTRERFHA
BEH 2REFLREFORIHESNBSHRE
BRI TIRETRIPTAT ZARE WS - RAFR
EXAEERBREENRSHAFGEATETE
BESFRIZIER ©

5.0 ERRRRERMGPHERRKE

BARBMARM  RBEHR - THAL(ERRA
MEE BEENERSTBRAEBRINRARFR
-~ HERD REEETEERE(ESF S G
1) EXVERF 2 237 &R B A R AR B &R SOR
BRHBREC(ERRMEGP) E336FAFEER
REBRMPLENREEIORRE  EEHEEALQE
BRIEBEITIRAL%IA LR KR

Interim Report 2022 /R HisR &



Chapter V Other Information (continued)

ERE

HiZEw

Approximate

Approximate

percentage percentage
Shareholding Class of Number in class of into total
Name of Shareholder capacity Shares of Shares" Shares issued Shares issued
EERT HERT
F|RIkRE LA dul:s!
BEER L E D] RR {7 %5 BRiA&A" @ivaok gnaEsk
Xinglu Investment® Beneficial owner Domestic Shares 511,654,127(L) 79.35% 59.51%
EEREY BuEAA NER
Interest in a controlled Domestic Shares
corporation 62,709,563(L) 9.73% 7.29%
XA NER
Luzhou Laojiao? Beneficial owner Domestic Shares 70,406,310(L) 10.92% 8.19%
BMNEEY BREAA RER
Luzhou Infrastructure® Beneficial owner Domestic Shares 62,709,563(L) 9.73% 7.29%
BINERY EulEEA NER
Beijing Enterprises Water Group Beneficial owner H Shares
Limited ® 71,150,000(L) 33.10% 8.28%
K BEREERARY BE&lEEA HR
Beijing Enterprises Environmental Interest in a controlled H Shares
Construction Limited © corporation 71,150,000(L) 33.10% 8.28%
IEHERFERBRAFC REEEER HR
Beijing Enterprises Holdings Limited® Interest in a controlled ~ H Shares
corporation 71,150,000(L) 33.10% 8.28%
T RERERARY Rz H
Beijing Enterprises Group (BVI) Interest in a controlled H Shares
Company Limited ® corporation 71,150,000(L) 33.10% 8.28%
EREREEBVIERRF REEEER H
Beijing Enterprises Group Company  Interest in a controlled H Shares
Limited © corporation 71,150,000(L) 33.10% 8.28%
TREREEERARY REEEER HAR
Beijing Enterprises Investments Interest in a controlled H Shares
Limited® corporation 71,150,000(L) 33.10% 8.28%
RmAEER H
Modern Orient Limited Interest in a controlled H Shares
corporation 71,150,000(L) 33.10% 8.28%
RmAEER HR
Sichuan Sans Venture Capital Beneficial owner H Shares
Co., Ltd. “? 19,247,000(L) 8.95% 2.24%
W ZHEIZREBRAERAY ERHEBA HAR

FRHEA¥R 4 2022 Interim Report
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Chapter V Other Information (continued)
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Approximate

Approximate

percentage percentage
Shareholding Class of Number in class of into total
Name of Shareholder capacity Shares of Shares" Shares issued Shares issued
(EERT HERT
F|RkRE HERHE
BREER L E B fn %8 B B &A" grEsk #naok
Sichuan Development Holding Interest in a controlled H Shares
Co., Ltd.“ corporation
MR (R EREER T RmAE R HiX 19,247,000(L) 8.95% 2.24%
Suntront Intelligence (Hong Kong) Beneficial owner H Shares
Co., Ltd.® 16,884,000(L) 7.86% 1.96%
MR (BB BRAAY BEuEEA HA&
Suntront Tech Co., Ltd.® Interest in a controlled ~ H Shares
corporation 16,884,000(L) 7.86% 1.96%
MARBRGBRRAF XErEER HA&
Fei Zhanbo® Interest in a controlled ~ H Shares
corporation
EHRO RmAEER HiX 16,884,000(L) 7.86% 1.96%
Luzhou Xiangyang Real Estate Beneficial owner H Shares
Development Co., Ltd®"
EMEEESEREBRLROD ERBEEA HiX 14,635,000(L) 6.81% 1.70%
Luzhou Xiangyang Enterprise Group  Interest in a controlled H Shares
Co., L1d.® corporation
EMEEEXEEER AR RmAEER HiX 14,635,000(L) 6.81% 1.70%
Yang Lunfen ® Beneficial owner H Shares
R BERfEEA HE& 14,635,000(L) 6.81% 1.70%
Wang Xiumei " Beneficial owner H Shares
F A" EREEAA H& 14,635,000(L) 6.81% 1.70%
Yang Bin” Beneficial owner H Shares
B ERBEEA HiX 14,635,000(L) 6.81% 1.70%
Hwabao Trust Co., Ltd. " Trustee H Shares
EEEREREMERA" ER-EIN HiR 72,942,000(L) 33.94% 8.48%
Hwabao e Overseas Market Trustee H Shares
Investment Il (37-1 QDII Single
Fund Trust) "
EE o FHTHREBRZNNT-18  FRRFEA HiX 19,247,000(L) 8.95% 2.24%

QDIE—-E{ER"
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Chapter V Other Information (continued)
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Approximate  Approximate
percentage percentage

Shareholding Class of Number in class of into total
Name of Shareholder capacity Shares of Shares" Shares issued Shares issued
(EERT HERT
F|RIkRE LA dul:s!
BEER L E D] R %R BRiA&A" @ivaok gnaEsk
Hwabao e Overseas Market Trustee H Shares
Investment Il (20-14 QDII Single
Fund Trust ™

£E o BHNTHREERN20-148 X
QDIE—-B{EF"

Hwabao e Overseas Market Trustee H Shares
Investment Il (37-3 QDII Single

Fund Trust) ™

ok

A H&

oIk

EE e BITHRAHKZINIT-38  FEEFA Hi
QDIE—E& {357
Hwabao e Overseas Market Trustee H Shares

Investment Il (37-4 QDII Single
Fund Trust) "

EE o BINTHREFRFIT-4H
QDIE &£ 5"

Hwabao e Overseas Market Trustee H Shares
Investment Il (20-15 QDII Single
Fund Trust) ™

£E o BHTHREFRFN20-168 FERFEA HAR
QDIE—-E{ER"

oI
=
-
>~

HER

(1) As at the end of the Reporting Period, the Company had
issued totally 859,710,000 Shares, including 644,770,000
Domestic Shares and 214,940,000 H Shares. (L) represents
long position.

2) Xinglu Investment has 61.70% interests in Luzhou
Infrastructure. Therefore, pursuant to the SFO, Xinglu
Investment is deemed to be interested in the Domestic
Shares held by Luzhou Infrastructure.

14,635,000(L) 6.81% 1.70%
14,635,000(L) 6.81% 1.70%
9,790,000(L) 4.55% 1.14%
14,635,000(L) 6.81% 1.70%

RIBEER - AR RBE TR (% 859,710,000
i% - H A8 3E644,770,00088 A& 214,940,000
BRHRR » (ORFKIFA ©

BRI AR AEMNEEE1.70%M 5 - Bt - R
BC(EFLBEGED) - REREREASRNEMNE
BRREANNERTHEEE -
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HAZ 8@

Beijing Enterprises Water Group Limited is held by Beijing
Enterprises Environmental Construction Limited as to
40.66%, which is in turn wholly-owned by Beijing Enterprises
Holdings Limited, which is held as to 41.06% by Beijing
Enterprises Group (BVI) Company Limited, as to 100% by
Beijing Enterprises Group Company Limited. Therefore,
pursuant to the SFO, all of Beijing Enterprises Environmental
Construction Limited, Beijing Enterprises Holdings Limited,
Beijing Enterprises Group (BVI) Company Limited and Beijing
Enterprises Group Company Limited are deemed to be
interested in H Shares held by Beijing Enterprises Water
Group Limited.

Sichuan Development Holding Co., Ltd has 100% interests
in Sichuan Development Asset Management Investment
Management Co., Ltd., and Sichuan Development Asset
Management Investment Management Co., Ltd. has
100% interests in Sichuan Sans Venture Capital Co., Ltd..
Therefore, pursuant to the SFO, Sichuan Development
Holding Co., Ltd is deemed to be interested in H Shares held
by Sichuan Sans Venture Capital Co., Ltd.

Suntront Technology Co., Ltd has 100% interests in Suntront
Intelligence (Hong Kong) Co., Limited. Fei Zhanbo holds
35.86% interests in Suntront Technology Co., Ltd. Therefore,
pursuant to the SFO, Suntront Technology Co., Ltd. and Fei
Zhanbo are deemed to be interested in H Shares held by
Suntront Intelligence (Hong Kong) Co., Limited.

Luzhou Xiangyang Enterprises Group Limited has 55%
interests in Luzhou Xiangyang Real Estate Development
Co., Ltd. Therefore, pursuant to the SFO, Luzhou Xiangyang
Enterprises Group Limited is deemed to be interested in H
Shares held by Luzhou Xiangyang Real Estate Development
Co., Ltd.

IEREERBRARFEILIEKEEEBRA
F140.66% % - L RIER AR A RFEILIRRE
ERAMARI100%MER - bt RIFREEBVI)
BERARFAILTIERER AR A41.06% MR -
IREREBAERARFAILRIERERBV)IE
RABI100%ME R - Bt - BIEBE(EFRPEK
By - EEIRBERERAF  ERERERA
A A RERERBV)ERAR R RERER
BRARHEEANILIEKEEBRERARTE
EHAR R s o

IR () AR EEA ARG RREE
EEREERABRAT00%MIES - W) HEE
EEEREERARATRENISHALRE
BIREERT100%M0ES - Hit - BERGEER
DD 7L B R AR A D AR
BOPI| A1 A IR (2 T4 rOHAR e
B -

MABEROBRARFETAEE(BFB) AR
AR100%M L - BEEFEHNARHEBROER
AA]35.86%MER o ALt - RIB(BHFRBEK
By - FHREHER D AR AR R EE L EE AR
REE (BB BRATFEOHRPEE#EE -

BEMNAEEXEBARRQRFAENREREHE
FEBERATISs%NEE - Fit - RIBCGEF LB
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Chapter V Other Information (continued)
EhE Hit{E B

(7) Sichuan Sans Venture Capital Co., Ltd holds a total of
19,247,000 H Shares through a trust named “Hwabao e
Overseas Market Investment Il (37—-1 QDII Single Fund Trust)”
managed by Hwabao Trust Co., Ltd; Luzhou Xiangyang Real
Estate Development Co., Ltd holds a total of 14,635,000 H
Shares through a trust named “Hwabao e Overseas Market
Investment Il (20-14 QDII Single Fund Trust)” managed
by Hwabao Trust Co., Ltd; Yang Lunfen holds a total of
14,635,000 H Shares through a trust named “Hwabao e
Overseas Market Investment Il (37-3 QDII Single Fund Trust)”
managed by Hwabao Trust Co., Ltd; Wang Xiumei holds a
total of 9,790,000 H Shares through a trust named “Hwabao
e Overseas Market Investment Il (37-4 QDII Single Fund
Trust)” managed by Hwabao Trust Co., Ltd; and Yang Bin
holds a total of 14,635,000 H Shares through a trust named
“Hwabao e Overseas Market Investment Il (20-15 QDII Single
Fund Trust)” managed by Hwabao Trust Co., Ltd. Pursuant
to the SFO, Hwabao Trust Co., Ltd, acting as the trustee for
the above-mentioned trusts, is deemed to be interested in
the aggregate 72,942,000 H Shares with interests owned
by such trusts. None of the Hwabao e Overseas Market
Investment Il (37-1 QDII Single Fund Trust), Hwabao e
Overseas Market Investment Il (20-14 QDII Single Fund
Trust), Hwabao e Overseas Market Investment Il (37-3 QDII
Single Fund Trust),Hwabao e Overseas Market Investment
Il (37-4 QDII Single Fund Trust) and Hwabao e Overseas
Market Investment Il (20-15 QDII Single Fund Trust) has any
interests and/or short positions in the Company which are
required to be notified to the Company or the Hong Kong
Stock Exchange under the provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of
Part XV of the SFO.

Save as disclosed above, to the best knowledge of the
Company, as at the end of the Reporting Period, no person
(other than the Directors, Supervisors and chief executives
of the Company) informed the Company that they had
interests and/or short positions in the Share and (in respect
of positions held pursuant to equity derivatives) underlying
Shares and/or debentures of the Company which were
required to be notified to the Company or the Hong Kong
Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of
the SFO, or which were required by Section 336 of the SFO
to be recorded in the register specified in the section.

7 MIN=HEIEREERETAGIBAERETHR
RETRRMERRLAIEE o HIMIHILEH
%75I37-1H81QDIIE — ﬁ%ﬁmaﬂm?ﬁﬁm/\
19,247,00088HAE : EMABEEREERA
BREEETERETARMEERBIEE » tﬁ
9|ﬁ%&§2?ﬁ%5ﬂ20 14H5QDIE — & £ (=7

B A 14,635,000 HK : BRI EB
%;E;%ﬁrﬂﬁiﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁaﬁ%j%f%; o EHN
MBI A 29 K 537-3HQDIE - B & E:E8E
L H 4 H£14,635,0000HM% : THIEEBES
EERBETAGMERZAIEE « BIHINTH
WA R FI37-48IQDIE —E 2 EE I NEEHE
BH 9,790,000 HE : BWBBESETE
REARAMERBRIEE o« HIMIHRED
55 RZ520-1588QDIE—E & EEINETEEE

$£14,635,0000&HAR - 1R1%(FEH R AR HE) -
ﬁ%ﬂ;:&ﬁﬁﬁa& A (fEBRRETHZIEAN)
WRABRATMEEHEE RS £72,942,0008%
HIRPERER - FE o BINMBIREA2HKRY
37-1HAQDIE—E S {55F - FE « BHINTIHRE2
5% R51120-14HAQDIE — &S {55T - EHE « HHMD
S E SR R HIS7-3HIQDIE — B & {55E - HH o
BN ISR E 297 £ 537-4HQDIE — & £ 155
EE o BHINHIHIRE29REKF20-158QDIE—&
SEAERF W EREAR ARG EARE(EERLEE
1EB1) EEXVEPE2 K3 P ZHESBAME A DAk
BB AT KRR -

BEXBEEIN  BARXBMMRM  RBSH
R ARBLEBEEMAL(RRBESE  BEEX
KEITBRABRIN S - RRARR KD & (B
BARPTET R)BEKRG R, AR R EEETH#
BIRBESF GG EXVEE2 L3N HBAMNE
RRRI BB FARAIRIEE S R E 15555336
SRR BRI R B AT IR O B RO M e B 28l ok

P

=

f EFR & 2022 Interim Report B M T BBk 3% (5 E) IR 18 5 PR 2 3 Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd.

39



Chapter V Other Information (continued)
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511 PUBLIC FLOAT 511 ARG E

40

Based on the public information of the Company and to the
knowledge of the Board, during the Reporting Period and as
at the date of this report, the Company has complied with
the requirements of the Listing Rules, at least 25% of the
total issued share capital of the Company are held in public
hands.

512 COMPLIANCE WITH NON-

COMPETITION AGREEMENT

Xinglu Investment (our Controlling Shareholder) signed
a non-competition agreement (the “Non-competition
Agreement”) in favour of the Company on 10 March
2017. Pursuant to the Non-competition Agreement, the
Controlling Shareholder has irrevocably undertaken to
the Company that it would not, and would procure that
its subsidiaries would not, directly or indirectly, engage in
any relevant business that may be in competition with the
Company. Non competition business refers to all business
lines of the Company operated currently and to be operated
from time to time in the future, which include but not limited
to tap water supply and wastewater treatment services. For
details, please refer to the section headed “Relationship
with our Controlling Shareholder” in the Prospectus.

The independent non-executive Directors have reviewed the
information provided by Controlling Shareholder regarding
compliance with the Non-competition Agreement and
determined that Controlling Shareholder had fully complied
with and was not in breach of the Non-competition
Agreement during the Reporting Period.

Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. &M SEk i (£ E) R ER QA
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Chapter V Other Information (continued)
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5.13 SHARE OPTION SCHEME 513 IR R AT &Y

During the Reporting Period, there was no share option
scheme of the Company.

NREME - AR R EEAREREE -

5.14 SIGNIFICANT LEGAL 514 E KERFAR

PROCEEDINGS

During the Reporting Period, litigation disputes arose in the
course of performance of the Cooperation Agreement for
Wastewater Treatment Equipment Supply and Installation
in the Townships and Rural Areas in Luzhou City entered
into between Fanxing Environmental and Changjiang Crane.
For details, please refer to the Management Discussion and
Analysis section in this report.

Save from the above disclosure, the Company had not been
involved in any material legal proceedings nor arbitration,
and the Directors are not aware of any legal proceedings or
claims of material importance pending or threatened against
the Company as at the end of the Reporting Period.

f EFR & 2022 Interim Report B M T BBk 3% (5 E) IR 18 5 PR 2 3 Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd.

BEHR  EERREREQRMR N CEMNT
WEAMENTKEBERBRERRE TEAER
F)EBTBREPELFDLUY  EBFB2AR
BEEREWENIZE -

Bk Ll 4 EE SN - AR RIS K AE A ERVEE R
ML - REEAAN RBEHR - TEEWR
AR T AR B A REE R O E AR B AR R

B o

41



Chapter V Other Information (continued)
ERE HMEE @

5.15 AUDIT COMMITTEE 515 BEI=E®

The audit committee of the Company (the “Audit
Committee”) consists of independent non-executive
Directors, namely Mr. Fu Ji, Ms. Ma Hua and Mr. Liang
Youguo, with Mr. Fu Ji serving as the chairman of the Audit
Committee who has appropriate professional qualifications
or related financial management expertise as required under
Rule 3.10(2) of the Listing Rules. The primary responsibilities
of the Audit Committee are to supervise our internal
control, risk management, financial information disclosure
and financial reporting matters. The terms of reference of
the Audit Committee are available for inspection on the
Company’s website and the website of the Hong Kong
Stock Exchange.

The Audit Committee has reviewed the unaudited
condensed consolidated interim financial statements of
the Group for the six months ended 30 June 2022 and has
discussed with the senior management on the accounting
policies and practices adopted by the Company as well as
matters relating to internal control.

516 REVIEW OF INTERIM REPORT

The unaudited condensed consolidated interim financial
statements of the Group for the six months ended 30
June 2022 have been reviewed by the Company’s auditor,
ShineWing Certified Public Accountants LLP, in accordance
with the China Standard on Review No. 2101-Engagements
to Review Financial Statements. The unaudited condensed
consolidated interim financial statements of the Group for
the six months ended 30 June 2022 and the interim report
have also been reviewed by the Audit Committee.
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5.17 THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 511 EFE
As at the end of the Reporting Period, the Board of the RBEIRR AR ESEHRTESRELE
Company comprises Mr. Zhang Qi (chairman of the (BER)  BEMLLE St RIERTE
Board), Mr. Liao Xingyue and Ms. Huang Mei, as executive PRI E  WEELE S S LT UERBT
Directors, Mr. Chen Bing, Mr. Yu Long and Ms. Hu Fenfen FPITESHHELLT HELE  REEKER
as non-executive Directors, and Ms. Ma Hua, Mr. Fu Ji and X o

Mr. Liang Youguo, as independent non-executive Directors.

518 ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 5.18 By
Finally, | would like to take this opportunity to express my =& AAEZBHEBERHSESE TEEKE
sincere gratitude to the Directors, senior management and INESERREAEEZRENNENE N R
employees for their valuable contribution and efforts to RITRHSKRE TP HEIREBEN—EF
the development of the Group, and to the Shareholders, LASRH) 2 4% -

customers, suppliers and corporate partners for their
constant support.

Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd.* EMTHRIEKE (KE) BEHRAERAF
Chairman EELR
Zhang Qi R
Luzhou, the PRC B e N
26 August 2022 202248 H26H
* For identification purposes only *EEEE

f EFR & 2022 Interim Report BN T ELE K 35 (£ H) IR 2 B R 2 7 Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. 43



Chapter VI Financial Report

BRE Yy
. AUDITOR’S REPORT - WEtHRE

[0 Applicable  Not applicable O@EA J~NEA
I1. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — MERE

Consolidated Balance Sheets

EHEEREER

Prepared by: Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. Unit: RMB
REIEEQ  EMN T EUEKTE (EB) RO BRAR BN ARBETT
As at As at
NOTES 30 June 2022 31 December 2021
ltems k| (s 202256 A30H M2021F12A31H
(unaudited) (audited)
(RIEE) (EER)
Current assets: MENEE :
Cash at bank and on hand EES 6.1
N1 890,915,238.57 871,744,578.87
Balances with clearing companies #HENS
Lending capital KLES
Transactional financial assets RHMEREE
Derivative financial assets TEEREE
Notes receivable R 6.2
N2 1,750,000.00 2,698,572.00
Accounts receivable JEUTBR 5K 6.3
N3 545,756,990.78 486,058,598.89
Factoring of accounts receivables FEWGRIERL &
Prepayments 508 6.4
N4 36,280,311.36 19,787,128.90
Insurance premium receivable YR E
Receivables from reinsurers A IRERFR
Reserves for reinsurance contract receivable  EW D RA R E#EHS
Other receivables H e FE IR 6.5
N5 149,962,643.40 148,145,229.62
Including: Interests receivable Hep : EHALE
Dividends receivable e AR FI
Financial assets purchased under agreements & A\iR& £ B & &
to resell
Inventories FE 6.6
N6 110,919,795.33 53,725,639.81
Contract assets EREE
Assets held for sale BEREAE
Non-current assets due within one year —FRIENERBEE
Other current assets Hibhmsh & E 6.7
NN T 62,420,350.04 74,421,802.69
Total current assets RBARESH 1,798,005,329.48  1,656,581,550.78

44  Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. JE /N EiE/kE (£E) RHER 2 7 Interim Report 2022 1 Hi%f&



Chapter VI Financial Report continued)

fRHEfFRE 2022 Interim Report

B N T ELE K 35 (£ H) R 2 B R 2 7 Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd.

D = =+
ERE RIS @
Consolidated Balance Sheets (Continued)
EHEERER®G
As at As at
NOTES 30 June 2022 31 December 2021
ltems JHA BsE #2022F6A30H M2021F12H31H
(unaudited) (audited)
(RIEE) (&%)
Non-current assets: ERBHEE :
Disbursement of loans and advances B RERABI
Investments in debt RERE
Other investments in debt HipERERE
Long-term receivables RHE W 6.8
N8 5,754,326.82 5,593,899.76
Long-term equity investments RERERE 6.9
N9 55,198,578.13 55,275,609.48
Other equity investment HipiEm TARE 6.10
7~ 10 21,252.07 21,252.07
Other non-current financial assets HiEnBemEaE
Investment properties REMREE 6.11
7~ 11 3,064,449.31 3,142,838.26
Fixed assets BEEEE 6.12
7N 12 38,251,250,246.15  3,324,840,435.95
Construction in progress FRETRE 6.13
7~ * 18 421,189,678.50 318,004,395.11
Productive biological assets SEEEDNEE
Oil and gas assets HREE
Right-of-use assets EREEE 6.14
N 14 279,164.22 1,720,813.33
Intangible assets B EE 6.15
N 15 1,406,535,682.21 1,387,875,989.14
Development costs %L
Goodwill SRS 6.16
7516 28,139,173.07 28,139,173.07
Long-term prepaid expenses REGHER 6.17
N 17 225,534,513.25 238,122,564.63
Deferred tax assets ERFEHARE 6.18
7N 18 7,815,266.28 6,813,656.38
Other non-current assets HitERBEE 6.19
7~ 19 47,041,074.84 47,184,085.12
Total non-current assets FrBEESH 5,451,823,404.85 5,416,734,712.30
Total assets BE# 7,249,828,734.33  7,073,316,263.08
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Consolidated Balance Sheets (Continued)
EHEERER®
As at As at
NOTES 30 June 2022 31 December 2021
ltems A i3 #2022F6A30H M2021F12H31H
(unaudited) (audited)
(RIEE) (EER)
Current liabilities: mEERE :
Short-term borrowings SEIIEE 6.20
7N 20 180,112,222.22 239,282,822.21
Borrowings from central bank A RBITER
Due to banks wAES
Transactional financial liabilities RHMEREE
Derivative financial liabilities TESRABE
Notes payable e R
Accounts payable ANEE 6.21
N 21 368,521,243.49 539,836,787.88
Advances from customers TBRIA
Contract liability SERARK 6.22
N 22 248,461,219.09 194,028,853.54
Financial assets sold under repurchase EHOBESRHEER
agreements
Deposits from customers and interbank MR i 77 5% 2 R 77 i
Accounts payable to brokerage clients REEEZSHN
Proceeds from underwriting securities REABEESHR
received on behalf of customers
Employee remunerations payable JEE AT 8k T35 M 6.23
ARIAS 39,423,549.67 47,331,380.98
Taxes payable ERHE 6.24
N 24 18,925,195.90 26,855,172.25
Other payables H At FEF 51 6.25
N 25 271,818,084.98 179,435,483.30
Including: Interests payable Hep : BAFE -
Dividends payable FE AR A 42,985,500.00
Handling fees and commission payable ENFEERAE
Reinsured accounts payable RO RERR
Liabilities held for sale REGEAE
Non-current liabilities due within one year —FRIENERBEE 6.26
N 26 422,758,466.33 927,384,820.86
Other current liabilities HitRENBE 6.27
N 27 2,681,836.73 1,968,400.84
Total current liabilities mBARSH 1,552,701,818.41 2,156,123,721.86

Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. &M SEk i (£ E) R ER QA
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Consolidated Balance Sheets (Continued)
EHEERER®
As at As at
NOTES 30 June 2022 31 December 2021
ltems JHA i3 #2022F6A30H M2021F12H31H
(unaudited) (audited)
(RIEE) (EEFR)
Non-current liabilities: ERBER :
Provision for insurance contract RigEREHES
Long-term borrowings REfER 6.28
7N 28 1,826,652,976.47 1,390,656,364.74
Bonds payable EfHES 6.29
7N 29 103,534,884.13 -
Including: Preference shares Hep: BER
Perpetual debts KIEBE
Lease liabilities HEBE 6.30
75~ 30 46,385.85 1,297,709.43
Long-term payables REBER 6.31
78 31 748,475,186.33 585,292,014.56
Long-term employee remunerations payable £ 5 i { B T $EAl
Provisions BETEE 6.32
7N 32 4,670,670.85 4,451,887.98
Deferred income B 6.33
7N~ 33 256,883,202.73 268,555,468.11
Deferred tax liabilities EXEREHEE 6.18
7N 18 5,750,977.17 5,917,946.25
Other non-current liabilities HinEReaE
Total non-current liabilities FrRBRBESH 2,946,014,283.53  2,256,171,391.07
Total liabilities AfREH 4,498,716,101.94  4,412,295,112.93
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Consolidated Balance Sheets (Continued)
~ == =
EHEERER®
As at As at
NOTES 30 June 2022 31 December 2021
ltems A i3 #2022F6A30H M2021F12H31H
(unaudited) (audited)
(RIEE) (EER)
Shareholders’ equity: BERES :
Share capital B 6.34
7N 34 859,710,000.00 859,710,000.00
Other equity instruments HiiEmT A
Including: Preference shares Hep : Bk
Perpetual debts KEBE
Capital reserve BARNIE 6.35
7835 420,447,214.35 420,447,214.35
Less: Treasury shares B BER
Other comprehensive income Hib4r e e 6.36
7N~ 36 (66,935.74) (66,935.74)
Special reserves HIRRE 6.37
7N 37 16,991,672.81 17,010,566.37
Surplus reserves BHAE 6.38
7~ 38 63,429,728.39 63,429,728.39
General risk provisions — R B A
Undistributed profit RO BEFE 6.39
7~ 39 1,194,530,921.88 1,115,598,107.93
Total equity attributable to shareholders BERBLATRRES S
of the parent company 2,5655,042,601.69 2,476,128,681.30
Minority interests &t 3 196,070,030.70 184,892,468.85
Total shareholders’ equity BRESSH 2,751,112,632.39  2,661,021,150.15
Total liabilities and shareholders’ AEMERRESEM

equity

7,249,828,734.33

7,073,316,263.08

Legal representative: Zhang Qi

EEREKRA R

Chief financial officer: Ouyang Peng
FEGTHIIEREA G

Accounting supervisor: Ouyang Peng

SEHBRAEA BB
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Including: Interests receivable
Dividends receivable

Inventories

Contract assets

Assets held for sale

Non-current assets due within one year

Other current assets

Total current assets
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75,1563,179.76

21,183,695.05

EARE Y
Balance Sheets of Parent Company
BAREEEGER
Prepared by: Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. Unit: RMB
BN - BN EE KT (RE) RO BRA A B AR®T
NOTES 30 June 2022 31 December 2021
ltems A s 2022%6H30H 20215128318
(unaudited) (audited)
(REER) E&=A)
Current assets: MEEE :
Cash at bank and on hand BEES 283,514,265.40 427,672,251.65
Transactional financial assets RPHMEeHEE
Derivative financial assets MTEemMEE
Notes receivable FEU IR
Accounts receivable FEUTAR R 17.1
++ -1 151,545,805.52  135,975,019.76
Factoring of accounts receivables FEURIERLE
Prepayment SEANE ] 12,081,316.12 7,744,009.71
Other receivables HAth FE UK 17.2
++-2 162,615,939.17 167,467,116.83

24,812,657.92

20,241,165.37

706,094,201.02

783,912,121.24
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Balance Sheets of Parent Company (Continued)
BAREEEER®
NOTES 30 June 2022 31 December 2021
ltems HE ks 2022%6H30H 2021%12A31H
(unaudited) (audited)
(RIEFZ) (E)
Non-current assets: JEREBEE :
Investments in debt BERE
Other investments in debt HEMmEERE
Long-term receivables = EAFE UK 4,688,188.94 4,555,325.32
Long-term equity instrument investments = 8IS AERE 17.3
++ -3 1,014,453,615.80 1,014,530,647.15
Other equity investment HERTAKE 21,252.07 21,252.07
Other non-current financial assets HEM3EREemEE
Investment properties B B 949,106.08 983,831.35
Fixed assets BEE&EE 1,870,326,464.45 1,907,450,677.68
Construction in progress FEIR 134,935,380.42 94,935,240.92
Productive biological assets SEEBAEMEE
QOil and gas assets MREE
Right-of-use assets FRELE 1,278,346.38 1,353,543.24
Intangible assets EmREE 565,581,297.43  575,235,600.16
Development costs sz
Goodwill [EES
Long-term prepaid expenses REOGHEA 207,026,498.00 218,504,559.58
Deferred tax assets BEMEHERE 2,899,053.48 2,701,600.11
Other non-current assets HEMIEREEE - S
Total non-current assets ERBEESH 3,802,159,203.05 3,820,272,277.58
Total assets HEEE 4,508,253,404.07 4,604,184,398.82
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Balance Sheets of Parent Company (Continued)
BAREEEBR®E
NOTES
ltems 15 B M 5E

30 June 2022
202256 A30H
(unaudited)
(REEEE)

31 December 2021
2021%F12A31H
(audited)

(&%)

Current liabilities:
Short-term borrowings
Transactional financial liabilities
Derivative financial liabilities
Notes payable
Accounts payable
Advances from customers
Contract liability
Employee remunerations payable
Taxes payable
Other payables
Including: Interests payable

Dividends payable
Liabilities held for sale
Non-current liabilities due within one
year

Other current liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

Non-Current Liabilities:
Long-term borrowings
Bonds payable
Including: Preference shares

Perpetual debts
Lease liabilities
Long-term payables
Long-term employee remunerations
payable
Provisions
Deferred income
Deferred tax liabilities
Other non-current liabilities

Total non-current liabilities

Total liabilities

fRHEfFRE 2022 Interim Report
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180,112,222.22

221,540,920.76

201,308,709.33
20,829,429.57
3,973,254.58
147,012,582.21

328,932,725.25
1,764,425.08

189,224,002.77

366,157,103.39

169,022,173.55
24,326,200.37
8,231,035.25
84,107,070.94

839,310,975.66
1,937,051.07

1,105,474,269.00

1,682,315,613.00

1,119,630,085.79
103,534,884.13

1,094,786.36
210,057,398.84

1,473,289.81
144,224,182.28

699,851,863.58

1,257,792.43
214,118,931.36

1,254,5606.94
150,475,778.68

1,580,014,627.21

1,066,958,872.99

2,685,488,896.21

2,749,274,485.99

&1
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Chapter VI Financial Report continued)

ERE

B TSRS @)

Balance Sheets of Parent Company (Continued)

BRAEEREBER®

[tems

NOTES
HH (o=

ﬁﬂ/

30 June 2022 31 December 2021

202256 A30H
(unaudited)
(REEEE)

2021%12A31H
(audited)
(&S

Shareholders’ equity:
Share capital
Other equity instruments
Including: Preference shares

Perpetual debts

Capital reserve
Less: Treasury shares
Other comprehensive income
Special reserves
Surplus reserves
Undistributed profit

Total shareholders’ equity

Total liabilities and
shareholders’ equity

Legal representative: Zhang Qi

EERRA ORI

BRRER :
&N
HibEs TR
Hep @Rk

KR
BARE
o TR
HAtb kR & Wz
AR
BERNTE

RAEEMHE

BRERas

ARMEERERER

Chief financial officer: Ouyang Peng
TERFITIEATA  BGHE

Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. &M SEk i (£ E) R ER QA

859,710,000.00

413,655,709.96

(66,935.74)
7,560,139.06
63,429,728.39
478,475,866.19

859,710,000.00

413,655,709.96

(66,935.74)
5,725,258.60
63,429,728.39
512,456,151.62

1,822,764,507.86

1,854,909,912.83

4,508,253,404.07

4,604,184,398.82

Accounting supervisor: Ouyang Peng

BB AREA - BB

Interim Report 2022 /R HisR &



Chapter VI Financial Report

Gains on disposal of asset (loss
expressed with “()”)

FRHEA¥R 4 2022 Interim Report

BEREWas (BRI
SRiE5)

D = =+
ERE B E
Consolidated Income Statement
B O FER
Prepared by: Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. Unit: RMB
RBIEEN - BN ENEKTE (KB RHBRA R B AR
January - January -
NOTES June 2022 June 2021
ltems BEH k3 2022%1-68 202141-64
(unaudited) (unaudited)
(REEE) (REER)
. Total operating revenue CEERRA 698,079,278.17 670,476,793.80
Including: Operating revenue Hep o 2FERA 6.40
78~ 40 698,079,278.17 670,476,793.80
Interest income FLEWA
Premiums earned ERIRE
Fee and commission revenue FEERASKA
Il.Total operating costs CEBEERE 579,748,757.21 510,546,644.31
Including: Operating costs Hep o BN 6.40
7N~ 40 439,900,356.18 382,645,664.92
Interest expenses FEZH
Handling charges and commission FHEERASIH
expenses
Surrenders RR&®
Net claims expenses BT F R
Net provisions for insurance contracts RERBETEERESFE
reserve
Insurance policy dividend paid RELAFZH
Reinsurance costs PRER
Taxes and surcharges & R 6.41
7N 41 14,621,163.96 14,297,064.66
Sales expenses HEER 6.42
N 42 12,459,185.14 10,671,618.17
Management expenses EREA 6.43
7N~ 43 45,636,026.13 45,620,441.53
Research and development expenses HEER - -
Financial expenses B E A 6.44
44  67,132,025.80  57,311,855.03
Including: Interest expense Hi - FIEEA 71,282,612.88 60,893,503.85
Interest income B A 4,699,698.33 4,640,755.08
Add: Other income hns Efias 6.45
7N~ 45 45,824,837.01 12,420,449.95
Investment gain (loss expressed with “()") B W FBRAT)ISR 6.46
E5) 7N 46 (77,031.35) (35,021.29)
Including: Share of investment gain of EHr - BRI ERN
associates and joint ventures AELEMNRE NS (77,031.35) (35,021.29)
Income from derecognition of financial BB ATENSRE
assets at amortised cost ERIERERI
Foreign exchange gains (loss expressed P& 5 Wz (BBRLAT() 5%
with “()”) E31))
Net open hedge income (loss expressed FHE EH e (BRI
with “()”) (015548 51)
Gain from changes in fair values (loss ArEEZEESHNE (B
expressed with “()”) LAT(J s %)
Impairment losses on credit (loss ERRMERKR BRI  6.47
expressed with “()”) SRIETI) A Y (9,200,565.54) (15,531,181.61)
Impairment losses on assets (loss BEMEEBKGEKRIAN)] 6.48
expressed with “()”) SRIET) 7N 48 - (12,215,470.04)

B N T ELE k35 (£ H) IR 2 5 R 22 7 Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd.
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Chapter VI Financial Report (Continued)

D=2
EBARE BIS3E @
Consolidated Income Statement (Continued)
B O FIER @
January - January —
NOTES June 2022 June 2021
ltems EH ks 20225 1-6A 2021%F1-6 4
(unaudited) (unaudited)
(RIEEE) (REER)
Ill. Operating profits (loss denoted = EBREFEEGERI]8®
by “()”) ) 154,877,761.08  144,568,926.50
Add: Non-operating incomes o ZEINIRA 6.49
78~ 49 2,217,545.32 3,579,364.45
Less: Non-operating expenses W EEITH 6.50
78~ 50 1,183,058.91 189,575.63
IV. Total profit (total loss denoted I - F B (BSIEEBELLI()]
by “()”) RIA) 155,912,247.49  147,958,715.32
Less: Income tax expenses B ST ER 6.51
78~ 51 22,841,634.44 23,198,345.12

V. Net profits (net loss denoted
by “()”)
(1) Classified on a going concern basis
1. Net profit from continuing
operations (net loss denoted by “()”)
2. Net profit from discontinued
operations (net loss denoted by “()”)
(2) Classified by ownership of equity
1. Net profit attributable to
shareholders of the parent (net
loss denoted by “()”)
2. Profit and loss of minority interests
(net loss denoted by “()”)

I BREGREERRI®
- ¢71))
(D) RIS EFRBEIEN 1R
1B ELEFFE CF
ISELAT()SRES)
2 R M EFERIE OF
EBLAT))SRIES)
(DERMBEEREN I
1. BEBNERRME
HEFFE CFER
LATOJ SR %)
2. LHRFIERE (36
BUATOISRES)

Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. &M SEk i (£ E) R ER QA

133,070,613.05
133,070,613.05

133,070,613.05

133,070,613.05

121,918,313.95

11,152,299.10

124,765,370.20
124,765,370.20

124,765,370.20

124,765,370.20

117,548,477.29

7,216,892.91

Interim Report 2022 /R HisR &



Chapter VI Financial Report continued)

ERE

IHE @

Consolidated Income Statement (Continued)

BOFRER @

ltems BH

January -

NOTES June 2022
ks 2022%1-6H
(unaudited)

(RIEEE)

January —
June 2021
20214 1-6 A
(unaudited)

(REEER)

VI. Other comprehensive income after 7< * RtiF S WS HRNEFHE

tax, net
Other comprehensive income after tax
attributable to owners of the
parent, net
(1) ltems not to be reclassified into profit
or loss
1. Changes arising from
remeasurement of defined benefit
plan
2. Other comprehensive income that
cannot be transferred to profit or
loss under the equity method
3. Changes in fair value of other
equity instruments investment
4. Changes in the fair value of the
company’s own credit risk
5. Others
(2) Items to be reclassified into profit or
loss
1. Other comprehensive income that
is convertible into gains and losses
under the equity method
2. Changes in fair value of other
investments in debt
3. The amount of financial
assets reclassified into other
comprehensive income
4. Credit impairment provisions for
other debt investment
5. Cash flow hedge reserve (Effective
portion of profit or loss on cash
flow hedge)
6. Differences on translation of foreign
currency financial statements
7. Others
Other comprehensive income after tax
attributable to minority interests, net

FRHEA¥R 4 2022 Interim Report

(M) TREEN REERS

BESARREENEM

AW ENBIRFER

i
=

HAbkr & Wz -

Lé%ﬁiﬁiﬁé

2. AT TR #EiA

) HAb AR & e
3. HMERTERE
NABEEZE -
4. EBHERRR
AREEEZH
5. HK A
(D BENEEBRE

R & W -
1. AT A ER

B H 4R A WS

2 HMERKREDR

BEZD
L ERMEEENHG
AEfERE =R
|
4. BEEIREER
BB
5. REeEmEEHRREE
(BReneEREE
A RE D)
6. INEM B ImMKRITH
=8
7 EAM

BN DB R E AR

AR TIEFRE

B M T BBk 3% (5 E) IR 18 5 PR 2 3 Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd.



Chapter VI Financial Report continued)

EARE 5 @
Consolidated Income Statement (Continued)
BHRER @
January - January —
NOTES June 2022 June 2021
ltems EH LiEs3 20225 1-6A 2021%F1-6 4
(unaudited) (unaudited)
(REER) (RIEER)
VIl. Total comprehensive income t . RERIEESE 133,070,613.05 124,765,370.20
Total comprehensive income FBNERRRENGE
attributable to shareholders of the Yss4asa
parent 121,918,313.95 117,548,477.29
Total comprehensive income FERDBIRROERE I
attributable to minority interests wmAEER 11,152,299.10 7,216,892.91
VIIl. Earnings per share: N BEWS :
(1) Basic earnings per share (RMB/ (=) BEXgKR
share) T/ B 0.14 0.14
(2) Diluted earnings per share (RMB/ (D mEERKE
share) T/ B%) 0.14 0.14
Legal representative: Zhang Qi Chief financial officer: Ouyang Peng Accounting supervisor: Ouyang Peng
EEREKA - RE FEEHIIEAEA - BSIE BIHEATA - BUSIE

56  Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. JE /M #E k% (£ E) RBERA Interim Report 2022 1 Hi%f&



Chapter VI Financial Report

AY
EARE Y
Income Statement of Parent Company
SONSETDES
Prepared by: Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. Unit: RMB
MBI - BN T EUE KT (RE) RO BRA A B AR
January - January -
NOTES June 2022 June 2021
ltems | B E 2022%1-6A 2021 1-6 4
(unaudited) (unaudited)
(REEE) (REBER)
I. Total operating revenue —EBEKA 17.4
++ -4 313,674,641.62 378,840,068.27
Less: Operating costs W R 17.4
++t -4 228,586,440.28 223,746,494.57
Taxes and surcharges i KM 6,832,513.11 6,866,174.52
Sales expenses HEEA 7,951,616.28 6,729,346.86
Management expenses EIEE A 20,827,234.85 24,559,333.95
Research and development expenses Gixeg =& - -
Financial expenses MIEER 45,388,190.18 40,623,189.48
Including: Interest expense He: FIEEA 47,171,178.47 42,370,721.71
Interest income FBWA 2,280,063.02 2,467,521.18
Add: Other income e Efblas 8,107,710.60 3,950,342.73
Investment gain (loss expressed with “()") & Wz (BRBATO) 9 17.5
E7) ++-5 (77,031.35) (35,021.29)
Including: Share of investment gain of Hep o HBECENMEE
associates and joint ventures ERNRERE (77,031.35) (35,021.29)
Income from derecognition of financial A S AN FTER 2 Rt
assets at amortised cost AEKILERR R

Net open hedge income (loss expressed
with “()")

Gain from changes in fair values (loss
expressed with “()”)

Impairment losses on credit (loss expressed

with “()”)

Impairment losses on assets (loss
expressed with “()”)

Gains on disposal of asset (loss expressed
with “()”)

Il. Operating profits (loss denoted by “()”)
Add: Non-operating incomes
Less: Non-operating expenses

Ill. Total profit (total loss denoted by “()”)

Less: Income tax expenses

FRHEA¥R 4 2022 Interim Report

.

.

FiR O BB s GRRIA
[(J573E51)

DABEREWE (8K
VATOJ5%3E51)

ERRER K (GEKRIAT()
SRiES)

BERERK BRI
SRIRD)

BEREWaE BRIAN)]
SRiES)

BRFE (BEANFRE

51))

s ERIMEA

B BRI

Flimeem (5EemAN)]

SRR

o PTISHE R

(1,316,355.80)

10,802,970.37
1,640,049.14
231,273.46

12,211,746.05
3,206,531.48

(5,231,080.48)

74,999,769.85
1,980,963.68
62,652.12

76,918,181.41
9,603,465.39

B N T ELE k35 (£ H) IR 2 5 R 22 7 Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd.
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Chapter VI Financial Report (Continued)

ERE

BSR4

)

Income Statement of Parent Company (Continued)

(SENCIE Ve E 36

January - January —
NOTES June 2022 June 2021
ltems EH LiEs3 20225 1-6A 2021%F1-6 4
(unaudited) (unaudited)
(REER) (REEER)

IV. Net profits (net loss denoted by “()”) BRBCEEBUN)5UE
%)) 9,005,214.57 67,314,716.02

(1) Net profit from continuing operations ~ (—) B & 4& & F 8 CF /&
(net loss denoted by “()") BT SRIES) 9,005,214.57 67,314,716.02

(2) Net profit from discontinued
operations (net loss denoted by “()”)
V. Other comprehensive income after
tax, net
(1) Items not to be reclassified into
profit or loss
1.Changes arising from
remeasurement of defined
benefit plan
2.0ther comprehensive income that
cannot be transferred to profit or
loss under the equity method
3.Changes in fair value of other equity
instruments investment
4.Changes in the fair value of the
company’s own credit risk
5.0thers
(2) Items to be reclassified into
profit or loss
1.0ther comprehensive income that
is convertible into gains and losses
under the equity method
2.Changes in fair value of other
investments in debt
3.The amount of financial
assets reclassified into other
comprehensive income
4.Credit impairment provisions for
other debt investment
5.Cash flow hedge reserve (Effective
portion of profit or loss on cash flow
hedge)
6.Differences on translation of foreign
currency financial statements
7.0thers

Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. &M SEk i (£ E) R ER QA

(D) R I F F) 8 CF &S

1BLATOJSRIES)

I EftiiR Sl amnREes

(—) T ES B Eashy
ol e as
1 EHH B RE TR
e

2. fEmE T REHEIE
= B H AL AR S WS

L m TEARE
REBEZE)
4. hFEBEHERER
ARBEEZE
5.
(D) BESFEBRRN
4R & W
1. mE TRl E R
B E 4R & s

>>> St

N

2 Kt ERRAD S
BEED
3 SMAEES Fit

P EL

TR

4. B ERREEM
B

S.HREERNEELHE
(ReEnsEHER
BB E )

6. INER IS RITE
5

7. EHA
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Chapter VI Financial Report continued)
EARE B A5 @)

Income Statement of Parent Company (Continued)
1SN Ve Y6

January - January —

NOTES June 2022 June 2021

ltems EH LiEs2 2022%1-6A 2021%F1-6 4
(unaudited) (unaudited)

(REBER) (REEER)

VI. Total comprehensive income Nomekaln 9,005,214.57 67,314,716.02

Legal representative: Zhang Qi Chief financial officer: Ouyang Peng
EERRA R FEEHITIEREA - S

fRHEfFRE 2022 Interim Report

Accounting supervisor: Ouyang Peng

SERBREA  BEEB

BN T BBk 3% (£ E) B 8 A PR 2 3 Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd.

59



60

Chapter VI Financial Report

D= VQ:I: ﬁi:
EBRE 5
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
N L ES S s
Prepared by: Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. Unit: RMB
RBEN  BMNTTEEKK (RE) RO BERAF] Bh AR®TT
January - January -
NOTES June 2022 June 2021
ltems ks 20225 1-6 A 202141-6H
(unaudited) (unaudited)
(REBEE) (REER)
l. Cash flows from operating — RBETDHELEMRLR
activities: g
Cash received from sales of goods and HEMm - IRESHEUE
rendering of services MIRE 679,160,306.92 607,028,717.57
Tax rebates received W B B 7 B R R 16,741,950.34 1,767,793.75
Other cash received concerning operating  WEIE M B=LLEFB G/ 6.52(1)
activities MIRE 78~ 52(1) 93,327,876.70 31,400,912.15
Subtotal of cash inflows from EETBRE|ADE
operating activities 789,230,133.96 640,197,423.47
Cash paid for purchases of commodities BEREMm  BXEBIN
and receipt of services IR & 231,103,072.40 182,243,308.99
Cash paid to and for employees YRGB ITARAR TS
NHRe 98,779,536.71  105,590,314.57
Cash paid for taxes and surcharges YRS ERE 60,589,450.20 58,238,079.54
Cash paid for other operating activities ST HAMABELETEEERH  6.52(1)
Gtk 7N+ 52(1)  87,646,186.39  35,791,461.77
Subtotal of cash outflows from EEEBRMH DR
operating activities 478,118,245.70  381,863,164.87
Net cash flows from operating activities EEETBELEHNRETE
B 311,111,888.26 258,334,258.60

Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. &M SEk i (£ E) R ER QA

Interim Report 2022 /R HisR &



Chapter VI Financial Report continued)

ERE

B FEHRE «

)

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement (Continued)

EHRERER®

January - January —
NOTES June 2022 June 2021
ltems f &E 2022%1-6A 202141-6 8
(unaudited) (unaudited)
(RIEHFZ) (REER)
Il. Cash flows from investing activities: = - R EFEIEENHAE R
g
Cash received from recovery of WEEWRHIRE
investments
Cash received from investment income REHREREWE RS
Net cash received from disposals of fixed EERTEE  BFEE
assets, intangible assets and other MEARAEERER
long-term assets REFE 840.71 18,350.00
Net cash received from disposal of BETFRRAINEMEEE
subsidiaries and other operation units LU EIR3R & 558
Cash received relating to other investing WEIE B3 & BB AR 6.52(1)
activities Eppzckena 7~ 52(1) - -
Subtotal of cash inflows from BEFHHRERA Det
investing activities 840.71 18,350.00
Cash paid for acquisition of fixed assets, BREETEE  BHEE
intangible assets and other long-term MEMRBEESLHH
assets He 355,065,616.84  411,243,631.99
Cash paid for investments KEZHNEE
Net increase in pledged loans HIREFUFIE NG
Cash paid for acquiring subsidiaries and BEFRalkEMEEE
other operation units X HE e F58
Cash paid relating to other investing TREMBEEFHER  6.52(1)
activities Eopickna 7N~ 52(1)

Subtotal of cash outflows from
investing activities

Net cash flows from investing
activities

FRHEA¥R 4 2022 Interim Report

BREEBHHETH D

REEDELENRSRE
BE

B N T ELE k35 (£ H) IR 2 5 R 22 7 Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd.

355,065,616.84

411,243,631.99

(355,064,776.13)

(411,225,281.99)
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Chapter VI Financial Report (Continued)
EARE 5 o

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement (Continued)
EHRERERHB)

January - January —
NOTES June 2022 June 2021
ltems EH LiEs3 20225 1-6A 2021%F1-6 4
(unaudited) (unaudited)
(REER) (RIEER)
lll. Cash flows from financing = EETHEENRER

activities: B

Cash received from capital contribution R E W R H3R &

Including: Cash contribution to Eo o FRAIRKADE
subsidiaries from minority AR & U B A
shareholders’ investment Re

Cash received from borrowings SERMEINRE

Cash received relating to other financing Hﬁli‘JﬁﬁﬂE’@ﬁﬁxE@Jﬁ@ﬁ 6.52(1)

7N~ 52(1)

activities Eopickna
Subtotal of cash inflows from BRETBHRQKADeE
financing activities
Cash paid for repayment of borrowings EBEEBEYAHES
Cash paid for distribution of dividends, AT - FESERF
profit or payment of interest expenses B MBS
Including: Dividend and profit paid to Hep - TRASZRBEIH
minority shareholders by RRERBIRRF) - FI
subsidiaries bEs
Cash paid relating to other financing THEMEEEEESHEH 6.52(1)
activities Eppzskena 75 2 52(1)
Subtotal of cash outflows from EETDHRSRH P
financing activities
Net cash flows from financing REITDEENAERE
activities B8
IV. Effects of foreign exchange EFXEHHASRASE
rate changes on cash and cash EpnreE
equivalents
V. Net increase in cash and cash i -HEeRFESEDEEBIN 65202
equivalents # 7N 52(2)
Add: Balance of cash and cash m:EyEeRAeSE
equivalents at the beginning of YRR
the period
VI. Balance of cash and cash N HERRERFE&EE/EMEE 65209
equivalents at the end of the period # 78~ 52(4)

Legal representative: Zhang Qi

EEREKRA R

Chief financial officer: Ouyang Peng

TEEHTFERARA  BSEB

Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. &M SEk i (£ E) R ER QA

803,819,812.89

16,000,000.00

16,000,000.00
468,565,592.64

803,819,812.89

484,565,592.64

663,010,262.01

77,684,532.63

222,041,5620.00

73,037,292.75

38,105,718.28

740,694,794.64

333,184,5631.03

63,125,018.25

151,381,061.61

(1,470.68)

19,170,659.70

(1,509,961.78)

871,742,078.87 1,036,192,605.00

890,912,738.57 1,034,682,643.22

Accounting supervisor: Ouyang Peng

SERHBREA BB

Interim Report 2022 /R HisR &



Chapter VI Financial Report

EBRE 5 S
Cash Flow Statement of Parent Company
BATFRSRER
Prepared by: Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. Unit: RMB
MBI - BN T EUE KT (RE) RO BRA A B AR
January - January -
NOTES June 2022 June 2021
ltems A k3 2022%1-6A 202141-64
(unaudited) (unaudited)
(REEE) (REBER)
I. Cash flows from operating — REITDHEENRER
activities: g
Cash received from sales of goods and SHEMm - RS HEUE
rendering of services IR & 312,492,274.13 346,039,941.67

Tax rebates received WE M B iRE
UK B E fh B4 8 E B A

operating activities KR E

Cash received concerning other

29,405,692.74 50,117,607.79

BETHRETA Mat

Subtotal of cash inflows from

operating activities 341,897,966.87 396,157,549.46

BEED  BEXBBIAN
and receipt of labor services MIRE

ST EBITIAR AR T X

Cash paid for purchases of commodities
111,897,791.69 112,766,742.05

Cash paid to and for employees

Cash paid for taxes and surcharges
Cash paid for other operating activities

Subtotal of cash outflow from
operating activities

Net cash flows from operating
activities

FRHEA¥R 4 2022 Interim Report

MRS

XN ERME

X EA R ES A
MR

EERDHRETH D

EETHELEMBAERE
4]

40,999,200.11
21,341,693.71

66,011,289.93

54,233,835.96
30,090,480.29

35,896,257.47

240,249,975.44

232,987,315.77

101,647,991.43

163,170,233.69

B N T ELE k35 (£ H) IR 2 5 R 22 7 Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd.



Chapter VI Financial Report (Continued)

FARE B iR

B)

Cash Flow Statement of Parent Company (Continued)

BARRERER @)

January - January —
June 2022 June 2021
ltems 2022%1-68 20214E1-6 8
(unaudited) (unaudited)
(RIEEF) (REEER)
Il. Cash flow from investing CREETHEENRER
activities: E:
Cash received from recovery of WEEWHHIRE
investments
Cash received from investment income BIREREKEINES
Net cash received from disposals of fixed EEI;&’%E B AE
assets, intangible assets and other N E At &= BB EE U B /Y
long-term assets REFE 840.71 18,350.00
Net cash received from disposals of BETFRAREMEES
subsidiaries and other operation units MU EIRE & 558
Cash received relating to other investing W BIE fh B 42 15 % B) A 8
activities MWIRE
Subtotal of cash inflows from BREFHHRERA Dat
investing activities 840.71 18,350.00

Cash paid for acquisition of fixed assets,
intangible assets and other long-term
assets

Cash paid for investments

Net cash paid for acquisition of
subsidiaries and other operation units

Cash paid relating to other investing
activities

Subtotal of cash outflows from
investing activities

Net cash flows from investing
activities

Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. &M SEk i (£ E) R ER QA

BEETEE  BREE
MEMRHEESTH
Re

BEXNES

REFRAIREMEEES
X NHIR S IFRE

AP EA I E B
MIRe

BRATHRETH st

RATHEENASRE
BH

197,613,974.31

223,784,5689.24

197,613,974.31

223,784,589.24

(197,613,133.60)

(228,766,239.24)

Interim Report 2022 /R HisR &



Chapter VI Financial Report continued)

ERE YRR

(48)

Cash Flow Statement of Parent Company (Continued)

BARRERER @)

ltems

NOTES

HH f &E

January -
June 2022
20225F1-6R
(unaudited)

(REER)

January —
June 2021
20214 1-6 A
(unaudited)

(REEER)

lll. Cash flows from financing
activities:
Cash received from capital contribution
Cash received from borrowings
Cash received relating to other financing
activities

Subtotal of cash inflows from
financing activities

Cash paid for repayment of borrowings

Cash paid for distribution of dividends,
profit or payment of interest expenses

Cash paid relating to other financing
activities

Subtotal of cash outflows from
financing activities

Net cash flows from financing
activities

IV. Effects of foreign exchange
rate changes on cash and cash
equivalents
V. Net increase in cash and cash
equivalents
Add: Balance of cash and cash
equivalents at the beginning of
the period
VI. Balance of cash and cash
equivalents at the end of the period

Legal representative: Zhang Qi
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Chief financial officer: Ouyang Peng

BEETIIEREA  BEGHE

574,410,000.00

151,400,000.00

574,410,000.00

151,400,000.00

565,819,459.84

56,588,091.56

193,822.00

121,379,020.00

52,202,305.88

622,601,373.40

173,681,325.88

(48,191,373.40)

(22,181,325.88)

(1,470.68)

(144,157,986.25)

427,672,251.65

283,514,265.40

(82,777,331.43)

529,039,429.38

446,262,097.95

Accounting supervisor: Ouyang Peng
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Notes to the Financial Statements
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1.

Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. &M SEk i (£ E) R ER QA

BASIC INFORMATION OF THE
COMPANY

Beijiao Water Supply Company and Urban Pipe Network
Branchand together with its subsidiaries, the “Group”)
is a wholly state-owned company established by the
former Beijiao Water Supply Company and Urban Pipe
Network Branch with the approval for reform by the
document Lu Shi Fu Han [2002] No. 79 issued by the
Luzhou Municipal People’s Government. The registered
capital of the Company was RMB66.28 million, which
was invested by the Luzhou Planning and Construction
Bureau as the authorised state-owned asset investor,
which was verified by the capital verification report (Chuan
Yu Kuai Zheng (2002) no. 080) issued by Sichuan Yulong
Certified Public Accountants. It was incorporated with the
Administration for Industry and Commerce of Luzhou on 31
July 2002. The unified social credit code of the Company is
91510500204702995Y.

There is no change in the Company’s history, registered
address and headquarters address, nature of business,
principal activities and the controlling shareholder compared
to the 2021 annual report prepared by the Group for the
year ended December 31, 2021.

SCOPE OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements of the Group for the period
covered 18 subsidiaries, including Luzhou Xinglu
Wastewater Treatment Co., Ltd., Luzhou Xinghe Water
Governance Co., Ltd. and Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group)
Hejiang Water Co., Ltd.. For details please refer to
7. change in scope of consolidation and 8. Interests in
other entities under this note.

From 1 January 2022 to 30 June 2022 (Unless otherwise expressly stated, amounts are denominated in AMB)

20221 F1H 220226308  (FEIHHEZN B FFHIFAN - HUARETIT)

— AFHEFRR

BN T ELE KT (R E) IR AR A E (AT EHE
[ARAll EBEFRANBHBIAEE]|)R
AR N T A R BUR DE T AT K [2002] 7957 ] 30t
e Hl - EBERIEBHKS ARMBETEED D
AIHFAMERKIMNEBEBEE QR - BEMNTR
ZERRIEABRBEAEREREXTBIEAGR
ERARYG6,628.008 7T © AR5 5TAD
EEAME AR EE(2002)FFHE0S0EHRERE
B N2002F7ABIBEENT IEITHE
BRAMKY - ARRHR—HEEAREA
91510500204702995Y °

NRAESIHE - EfibFasfibit - EFEMER
FEELTES) - ARITERAR RS A EEH Z=2021
F1I2A3TALEFEMRRYZ2021FERERY
1t »

MG HEREER

7N 5 B AN B 7 ¥ R 80 BB AR RN T BRUE S UK
BAERAR - EBMHEESKRFEAEARAA -
BN TR KT (R E) AT KEBRARF18R
2EREEFAR - FRAMGEL  AHEEDN
BRN\ - EEMERBPHOERBEAR
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ERE

N Ote S tO th e Fl nanc | da | State me ntS (CO ntin Ued) From 1 January 2022 to 30 June 2022 (Unless otherwise expressly stated, amounts are denominated in RMB)

B IS EE @)

R AR MR (@

3. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Basis of preparation

The financial statements of the Group are prepared
based on going-concern and actual transactions
and events according to the Accounting Standards
for Business Enterprises and relevant regulations
(collectively “Accounting Standard for Business
Enterprises”), and the disclosure requirements
pursuant to China Securities Regulatory
Commission’s Compilation Rules for Information
Disclosure by Companies Offering Securities to the
Public No. 15 — General Provisions on Financial
Reports (Revised), and the relevant disclosure
required by the “Companies Ordinance” of
Hong Kong and the “Listing Rules” of The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited, and prepared
based on 4. Major Accounting Policies and
Accounting Estimates in this note.

2. Going-concern

The Group is able to continue as a going concern
for at least the next 12 months from the end of the
Reporting Period, and there is no material matters
affecting its operation as a going concern.

4. MAJOR ACCOUNTING POLICIES
AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES

The accounting policies and accounting estimates
developed by the Group according to relevant provisions
of accounting standards in combination of characteristics
of actual production and operation include business cycle,
recognition and measurement of bad debt provision for
receivables, fixed assets classification and depreciation
methods, amortization of intangible assets, recognition
and measurement of incomes, etc.

The accounting policies and methods of computation
used in the financial statements for the six months ended
30 June 2022 are the same as those presented in the
Group’s annual consolidated financial statements for the
year ended 31 December 2021.

s ERER 45 2022
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Chapter VI Financial Report continued)

D = R ER A,
EBRE B3 @
NOteS tO the FlnanC|a| Statements (Continued) From 1 January 2022 to 30 June 2022 (Unless otherwise expressly stated, amounts are denominated in RMB)
Ej- ;]’%iﬁ %‘:Z M;J- 'E‘I (45) 20225 1510220226 A508 (R BHEMERH S8 - YN RETIIT)
5. TAXATION i 1RE
The tax policy adopted by the Group for the six months AEEREZ2022F6 308 LNEABFRMAZ
ended 30 June 2022 is consistent with those adopted by TR R AR EEEH E2021F12 831 B ILEEFT
the Group for the year ended 31 December 2021. Rz BB Ef—5 -
6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN N BAHMBGEREREERAEE
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS
For the following disclosed financial statement data, unless THIFE RN EHREREE - BRIFAERZN
otherwise noted, “Opening Balance” refers to the balance [ER¥] ] 2520221 A1 B » [HIRK ]| RK316202246
as at 1 January 2022; and “Closing Balance” refers to the A308 © [AH] K52022F1 A1HEGAHS30A -
balance as at 30 June 2022. “Current Period” refers to the [ FHRI K382021F1 A1HE6HA30H - Bk EN
period from 1 January to 30 June 2022; “Last Period” refers BAREIT -

to the period from 1 January to 30 June 2021, with the
currency denominated in RMB.

1. Cash at bank and on hand 1. E%EE

Closing balance Opening balance

ltems 1HH HIXRERH HAWIEAER
Cash on hand EFHES 8,344.81 7,363.71
Bank deposits RITIFR 890,904,393.76  871,734,715.16
Other cash at bank and on hand EmEEEs 2,500.00 2,500.00
Total ait 890,915,238.57 871,744,578.87
Including: Total amount deposited Er - FRAEEINIFRIA

overseas FREC) 1,446,275.43 1,394,560.44

Note: The Group’s deposits of RMB26.4105 million under
the bank account 15180120000002512 with Luzhou
Rural Commercial Bank Co., Ltd. and the deposits
of RMB24.3511 million under the bank account
20351059900100000423361 with Luzhou Branch
of China Agricultural Development Bank were the
proceeds obtained from special financing, which were
utilized for the project in relation to the water supply to
the entire Jiangyang District in Luzhou City.
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Chapter VI Financial Report continued)

D = =+ .
ERE BSEE @
N Ote S tO th e F| nanc | da | State me ntS (CO nti nued) From 1 January 2022 to 30 June 2022 (Unless otherwise expressly stated, amounts are denominated in RMB)
gzl- 7']'% ﬁ 135:2 Bﬁ- -E‘I (48) 20221 5102202286508  (REBHREMEIRH 079 - YA RETIIT)
6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN N BHMEBERREEREERE (R)

THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

1. Cash at bank and on hand (Continued) 1. E%E£ @@
Restricted cash at bank and on hand: FAXIBRFNEEESER

Closing balance Opening balance

ltems BH HRERER HAYgAER

ETC account funds ETCEREF &S 2,000.00 2,000.00

Frozen business R 500.00 500.00

Total &t 2,500.00 2,500.00
2. Notes receivable 2. BRRE

(1) Type of notes receivable (1) BRREEH

Closing balance Opening balance

ltems HA RAKERER HYgER
Bank acceptance notes RITERRIESR 1,750,000.00 2,350,000.00
Commercial acceptance notes PEEAEIESE 348,572.00
Total st 1,750,000.00 2,698,572.00
(2) Notes receivable used for pledge as at the end (2) HREARGHRHEKREE : &-

of the period: None.

(3) Notes receivable endorsed or discounted as at (3) HARELKEERWFREEEEARBR
the end of the period and outstanding as at the A R EAM R R - 4% o

balance sheet date: None.

f EFR & 2022 Interim Report BN T BBk 3% (£ E) B 8 A PR 2 3 Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd.



Chapter VI Financial Report continued)

D = =+ N
ERE BIS3E @
N Ote S tO th e Fl nanc | a | State me ntS (CO ntin Ued) From 1 January 2022 to 30 June 2022 (Unless otherwise expressly stated, amounts are denominated in RMB)
Eﬂ' 7']'% ﬁ %‘:Z |§ﬁ -E‘I (45) 20225 1510220226 A508 (R BHEMERH S8 - YN RETIIT)
6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN N BHMEBERREEREERE (R)

THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

2. Notes receivable (Continued) 2. BIKFRIE (8
(4) Notes transferred to accounts receivable as at (4) HARELEAREL M EEERER
the end of the period due to non-performance REER - & o

of drawers.: None.

(5) Presentation by method adopted for provision (5) ZRERFRAEDEIR  &o
for bad debts: None.

(6) Provision for bad debts made, recovered and (6) EREFTR - Wl - EEHEKREE
reversed in respect of notes receivable during PRAER - & o
the period: None.

(7) Actual write-off of notes receivable for the (7) FEHBEEZENERERE - & -

period: None.
3. Accounts receivable 3. BEIRER

(1) Accounts receivable as shown by (1) ERRIZEIRR 5545

provision for bad debts T
Closing balance
HXBRE
Book balance Provision for bad debts
EEEE HRER
Amount % Amount % Carrying amount

Category g oF R (%) it HRLA%) FEEE
Separate provision for bad debts REBHRERER 1,202,206.08 020 1,202,296.08 100.00
Provision for bad debts onagroup basis KA HEERER 502,902,279.68 99.80  47,145,288.90 795  545,756,990.78
Total ait 594,104,575.76 100.00  48,347,584.98 545,756,990.78
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Chapter VI Financial Report continued)

D = =+ .
ERE BSEE @
N Ote S tO th e F| nanc | da | State me ntS (CO nti nued) From 1 January 2022 to 30 June 2022 (Unless otherwise expressly stated, amounts are denominated in RMB)
gzl- 7]'% ﬁ 135:2 Bﬁ- -E‘I (48) 20221 5102202286508  (REBHREMEIRH 079 - YA RETIIT)
6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN N BHMEBERREEREERE (R)

THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

3. Accounts receivable (Continued) 3. EBUIER (#8)
(1) Accounts receivable as shown by (1) EEHIZEER 185545
provision for bad debts (Continued) 7 (#8)
(Continued) (BF)

Opening balance

BnE
Book balance Provision for bad debts
FHSE REER
Provision
Amount % Amount proportion % Carrying amount
Category L] 28 LLfI(%) 28 sHRbBlcH) FAERE
Separate provision for bad debts REBHERERRR 2,686,835.88 051 268683588 100.00
Provision for bad debts ona group basis ~ RABAFHEEFERE 523,240,518.15 09.49  37,181,919.26 711 486,058,598.89
Total &it 525,927,354.03 100.00  39,868,755.14 486,058,598.89
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Chapter VI Financial Report continued)
EARE B 7S @)

N Ote S tO th e Fl nanc | a | State me ntS (CO ntin Ued) From 1 January 2022 to 30 June 2022 (Unless otherwise expressly stated, amounts are denominated in RMB)

R M @

6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

3. Accounts receivable (Continued)

(1) Accounts receivable as shown by
provision for bad debts (Continued)

(1) Separate provision for bad debts for
accounts receivable

20221 F1H 220226308  (FEIHHEZN B FFHIFAN - HUARETIT)

N EHMEBERREEREEE )

3. MR (&)

(1) EIRE = IRE R 18 7574 5 475
T (#F)

(1) BHEIHFIEEN IR T ZELR

Closing balance

HXBE

Provision for Provision ~ Reasons for
Book balance bad debts proportion (%) provision
Name £ EEsE BEERE  HREA%) HEER
Luzhou Evergrande New Town Real Estate  EMEAFHEEARAE] Abnormalities
Co., Lid.* (EMEAFHELERAR) in company
operations
56,100.00 56,100.00 10000 AFEERE
Luzhou Evergrande North City Real Estate BB A ELERAA Abnormalities
Co., Ltd* (RINEALBEZERLR) in company
operations
51,000.00 51,000.00 10000 AFEERE
Luzhou Evergrande Dongcheng Real Estate  EMEARHEEARAT) Abnormalities
Co, Ltd* (BMEARHMEFBRAT) in company
operations
91,434.00 91,434.00 10000 AFEERE
Sichuan Weiyuan Construction Group P8R EREEEERAT Unrecoverable
Co., Ltd* (M| 8FEREEHERAT) 627,668.00  627,668.00 100.00 EEE
Welyuan County Sanwei Wine Company'  Flig&=#E£ N7 Unrecoverable
(FEE=#E£RF) 17853440 17853440 100.00 (e
Sichuan Chuang Yu Real Estate Development T0)I|8|FEHEREER A Unrecoverable
Co., Ltd* (WIEITEHERLERAR) 146,800.00  146,800.00 100.00 FitpE
Others in aggregate EpTEES Unrecoverable
50,759.68 50,759.68 100.00 3 { ]

Total #it 120229608 1,202,296.08

Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. &M SEk i (£ E) R ER QA
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Chapter VI Financial Report continued)
EARE B A5 @)

N Ote S tO th e F| nanc | da | State me ntS (CO nti nued) From 1 January 2022 to 30 June 2022 (Unless otherwise expressly stated, amounts are denominated in RMB)
20226 1510220226308 (FHBERAMEBHSEA) - GUARETTIT)

N EHMBERREREREGEE )

R AR MR (@

6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

3. Accounts receivable (Continued) 3. EBUIER (#8)
(1) Accounts receivable as shown by (1) EEHIZEER 185545
provision for bad debts (Continued) v (#8)
(2) Among the group, provision for bad (2) FEAHAFTICIE YRR
debts for accounts receivable B
Closing balance
HRBHE
Provision Provision
Book balance  for bad debts  proportion %
Ageing Bk IREeHE BIRER FHRILBI(%)
Within 1 year 1ELAR 436,699,171.58  21,834,958.59 5.00
110 2 years 1-2F 116,035,002.69  11,603,500.28 10.00
2 to 3 years 2-3%F 25,101,347.77 5,020,269.55 20.00
30 4 years 3-4%F 11,751,413.86 5,875,706.94 50.00
410 5 years 4-5% 2,522,451.19 2,017,960.95 80.00
Over 5 years 5% A E 792,892.59 792,892.59 100.00
Total it 592,902,279.68  47,145,288.90
(continued) (BXR)
Opening balance
BT
Provision Provision
Book balance for bad debts proportion %
Ageing e FESBE BERER SHRLB1(%)
Within 1 year 1ELAR 416,507,978.13  20,825,398.92 5.00
1102 years 1-2F 85,591,207.37 8,559,120.74 10.00
2 to 3 years 2-3%F 10,632,002.76 2,106,400.56 20.00
310 4 years 3-4F 9,815,648.96 4,907,824.48 50.00
4 t0 5 years 4-5% 52,531.90 42,025.52 80.00
Over 5 years SEAF 741,149.08 741,149.04 100.00
Total it 523,040,518.16  37,181919.26

fRHEfFRE 2022 Interim Report
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Chapter VI Financial Report continued)

FEARE FA S )

N Ote S tO th e Fl nanc | a | State me ntS (CO ntin Ued) From 1 January 2022 to 30 June 2022 (Unless otherwise expressly stated, amounts are denominated in RMB)

5o %5 S 7 B = ()
6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN

THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS (Continued)

3. Accounts receivable (Continued)

(2) Accounts receivable presented by

ageing as follows

20221 F1H 220226308  (FEIHHEZN B FFHIFAN - HUARETIT)

N EHMBERREREREGEE )

3. MR (&)

(2) [EIRE R EE T

Closing balance

Ageing BR#0 RAKERE
Within 1 year (inclusive) 1FEAA(E14) 436,699,171.58
1 to 2 years 1-24F 116,233,536.69
2 to 3 years 2-3F 25,101,347.77
3 to 4 years 3-44F 11,751,413.86
4 to 5 years 4-5%F 2,608,851.19
Over 5 years 5% E 1,710,254.67
Total &t 594,104,575.76

(3) Provision for bad debts for accounts

receivable during the period

Category il

(3) FRIEWIEBIEEMEA

Changes during the period
Opening Recoveries Write-off or Closing
balance Provision Or reversals charge off Others balance

B iR KEgER  HEghs e HREE

Provision for bad debts EER

Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. &M SEk i (£ E) R ER QA

39,868,705.14  10,161,903.64

1,683,073.80 48,347,584.98
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Chapter VI Financial Report continued)

D = =+ N
EARE W #5E w
N Ote S tO th e Fl nanc | da | State me ntS (CO ntin Ued) From 1 January 2022 to 30 June 2022 (Unless otherwise expressly stated, amounts are denominated in RMB)
Ej- i’% ﬁ %‘:Z Bﬁ %I (%ﬁ) 202215 1HZ202266A308 (REBHFZN 2B RAIZEN - GUARETIT)
6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN N AHMBEBRREERAERE M)

THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

3. Accounts receivable (Continued) 3. EBUIER (#8)

(4) Accounts receivable written-off during the (4) FEAERIZIHAEWAR : & o
period: None.

(5) Top five accounts receivable by (5) BERHGERIR KRGS
closing balance of debtors B9 BB P 76 15 7
The total top five accounts receivable by RNER R TT 8 & ) B R 88 28 Al
closing balance of debtors amounted to TEEBERELZSBEAREK
RMB255,368,237.62, accounting for 42.98% of 255,368,237.627T ' 1hEMERFKEIR
the closing balance of accounts receivable. A EREAA TN LL§142.98% + 1EFERTIR
provision for bad debts of RMB19,201,793.06 HEREBHRREBEELASEARY
in total was made as at the end of the period. 19,201,793.067T °

(6) Accounts receivable derecognized due to the (6) FAerEEERM KR ERER
transfer of financial assets: None. oo

4. Prepayments 4. FFAREA
(1) Prepayments presented by ageing (1) TS
Closing balance Opening balance
BN ] BuE
Amount % Amount %

Aging BE &f LB (%) +8 £ fl(%)
Within 1 year D 20,687,947.14 57.03  10,340,927.57 52.26
1102 years 1-2F 6,842,103.70 18.86  4,508,367.12 22.76
2to 3 years 2-3% 4,199,304.15 11,57 2,547,200.61 12.87
Over 3 years 3ELE 4,550,956.37 1254 2,395,633.60 2.1
Total &t 36,200,311.36 10000 19,787,12890 100.00

f EFR & 2022 Interim Report B M T BBk 3% (5 E) IR 18 5 PR 2 3 Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd.
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Chapter VI Financial Report continued)

D = =+ N
ERE BIS3E @
N Ote S tO th e Fl nanc | a | State me ntS (CO ntin Ued) From 1 January 2022 to 30 June 2022 (Unless otherwise expressly stated, amounts are denominated in RMB)
Eﬂ' 7']'% ﬁ %‘:Z |§ﬁ -E‘I (45) 20225 1510220226 A508 (R BHEMERH S8 - YN RETIIT)
6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN N BHMEBERREEREERE (R)

THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

4. Prepayments (Continued) 4. FEFHRIEGE)
(2) Top five prepayments by supplier (2) EEMEEEREKEGRHIA
based on closing balance BRI = EA
As a percentage
of the closing
balance of
prepayments
Closing balance Ageing (%)
BEARESR
Name of entity BUAHE ip S ] Rk BRERLLE (%)
Luzhou Electricity Supply Company of State Grid ~ BIAM)IIEE AR AEMNEE R Available in all
Sichuan Electric Power Company* years (rolled over)
(EBmIEENRAENEELRF) 9,554,058.55  &FHE () 26.33
China Seven Construction Group Hua Hua HtETEREERRAT Within 1 year
Trading Co., Ltd.* (PLBRISEEEFRAF) 8,046,524.44 1ELR 24.66
Dingsheng Tongda Construction Co., Ltd.* SEBERSERAA Within 1 year
(BEBERRARLA) 4,326,332.17 TEMR 11.92
Sichuan Baoye Environmental Engineering Co., Ltd.* B E /A ETRERAF Within 2 years
(I EEBETRERAR) 1,147,500.00 2EHA 3.16
Chengdu Xinyi Teng Technology Co., Ltd.* REBERRRHERAT Within 2 years
(ABERENBARLA) 525,786.09 2ENR 1.45
Total &t 24,500,201.25 67.52
5. Other receivables 5. HERR

Closing balance Opening balance

ltems TH B HReR & EEEl
Interest receivable U FI B
Dividend receivable JrE W A% )
Other receivables H fh EUGR 149,962,643.40 148,145,229.62
Total &t 149,962,643.40  148,145,229.62

Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. &M SEk i (£ E) R ER QA Interim Report 2022 1 Hi%f&



Chapter VI Financial Report continued)

D = =+ .
ERE BSEE @
N Ote S tO th e F| nanc | da | State me ntS (CO nti nued) From 1 January 2022 to 30 June 2022 (Unless otherwise expressly stated, amounts are denominated in RMB)
gzl- 7']'% ﬁ 135:2 Bﬁ- -E‘I (48) 20221 5102202286508  (REBHREMEIRH 079 - YA RETIIT)
6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN N BHMEBERREEREERE (R)

THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

5. Other receivables (Continued) 5. HMEKRR(E)
5.1 Interest receivable: None. 5.1 BEFE : & -
5.2 Dividend receivable: None. 5.2 EUWAH : & -
5.3 Other receivables 5.3 RMELKS

Closing balance Opening balance

ltems TH B HIReR B8 58

Other receivables H U BR X 156,776,395.57  154,237,246.09

Less: Provision for bad debts T AR EE 6,813,752.17 6,092,016.47

Total &t 149,962,643.40 148,145,229.62

(1) Classification of other receivables (1) EEW T 5
by nature of the amount 47

Book value Book value as at

as at the end the beginning
of the period of the period
Nature of the amount RIEMHE HReRE HYIEREE

City and district financial subsidies JEMN TR —F —K |2k 141,615,032.92  141,615,032.92
for the “One Household, One ETRM - @A RS
Meter” Transformation Project in & &
the urban area of Luzhou City

Deposits and guarantees He - RESD 2,145,629.33 2,610,721.43
Withholding payment RIDRBK 1,185,562.47 2,453,597.37
Others Hip 11,830,170.85 7,557,894.37
Total a5t 156,776,395.57 154,237,246.09
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Chapter VI Financial Report continued)

FEARE FA S )

N Ote S tO th e Fl nanc | a | State me ntS (CO ntin Ued) From 1 January 2022 to 30 June 2022 (Unless otherwise expressly stated, amounts are denominated in RMB)
2022615 1H2202246/308 (FHBBREMEBRSIHA - GUARETTIT)

R M @

6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN

THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS (Continued)

5. Other receivables (Continued)

N EHMBERREREREGEE )

5. HfhfEd (&)

5.3 Other receivables (Continued) 5.3

(2)  Provision for bad debts for other

R B % ()

2) EERHERERGTIE

receivables =
First stage Second stage Third stage
kR E-RB LR
Expected credit ~ Expected credt
Expected credit loss in the loss in the
lossinthenext fifetime (without lifetime (with
12months  credlt impairment)  credit impairment) Total
BlERES BlirES
FR12EA RHERRR BHEREX
Provision for bad debts SELR BEEREE  (REEERAR) (RREERAE) ajt
Balance as at 1 January 2022 NFIR1REE 6,092,016.47 6,092,016.47
During the period, the balance of other receivables 20201 A1 REMBRFEE
asat 1 January 2022 SR
- transferred to second stage -E\EfR
- transferred to thrd stage -EN\EZER
- reversed to second stage -EEE-[ER
- reversed to fist stage -EpE-fR
Provision for the period Kt 7217370 721,735.70
Reversal for the period hEER
Whitten-off for the period hEE
Charge off for the period Pk
Other changes g
Balance as at 30 June 2022 N2E6RAHKE 6,813,752.17 6,813,752.17

Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. &M SEk i (£ E) R ER QA
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Chapter VI Financial Report continued)

D = =+ .
ERE BSEE @
N Ote S tO th e F| nanc | da | State me ntS (CO nti nued) From 1 January 2022 to 30 June 2022 (Unless otherwise expressly stated, amounts are denominated in RMB)
gzl- 7']'% ﬁ 135:2 Bﬁ- -E‘I (48) 20221 5102202286508  (REBHREMEIRH 079 - YA RETIIT)
6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN N BHMEBERREEREERE (R)

THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

5. Other receivables (Continued) 5. HMEKRR(E)
5.3 Other receivables (Continued) 5.3 REWF (#)
(3)  Other receivables presented by (3) A EKF LRGSR

ageing as follows

Closing balance Opening balance

Ageing BRER MK HAYI A ER
Within 1 year (inclusive) 1FLAA(E1F) 4,192,227.59 99,338,481.92
1to 2 years 1-26F 97,951,863.51 48,522,499.65
2 to 3 years 2-3%F 48,484,978.70 460,677.41
Over 3 years 3F L 6,147,325.77 5,915,587.11
Of which: 3 to 4 years Hep o 344 455,097.41 564,558.17
4 to 5 years 4-5%F 564,558.17 192,356.00
Over 5 years 5F A F 5,127,670.19 5,158,672.94
Total &t 156,776,395.57  154,237,246.09
(4)  Provision for bad debts for other (4) EMERKERERF T
receivables
Changes during the period
TEgELE
Opening Recoveries Write-off or Closing
balance Provision or reversals charge off Others balance
Category Bl Ea iR MEREE  EEEhE L] HrRE
Provison fo bad debs SHEE 609201647 72178570 6,813,752.07
(5) Other receivables written-off during the (6) A HAE Rk 8 0 H A R KRR
period: None. .
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Chapter VI Financial Report continued)

D = =+ N
ERE BIS3E @
N Ote S tO th e Fl nanc | a | State me ntS (CO ntin Ued) From 1 January 2022 to 30 June 2022 (Unless otherwise expressly stated, amounts are denominated in RMB)
Ej- 7']’% *& %{z M;J- 'E‘I (45) 20225 1510220226 A508 (R BHEMERH S8 - YN RETIIT)
6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN N BHMEBERREEREERE (R)

THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

5. Other receivables (Continued) 5. HMEKRRGE)
5.3 Other receivables (Continued) 5.3 HiEKS (#8)

(6) Top five other receivables by debtor (6) BRI EFERHIF bp5E

as at the end of the period FiI 715 BB i EUG 18 7

Percentage of Provision
Closing total other  for bad debts
Name of entity Nature of the amount balance Ageing receivables (%) Closing balance

LRt ey

BReBEE R
Efi&% RARE LB RE  SELLH%) LiEY ]
Finance Bureau of Luzhou City “One Household, One 141,615,032.92  Within 3 years 90.33 0.00

Meter” Transformation
Project in the urban area

of Luzhou City
ENTERR EMTRE-P—%] 3ENR
WETE
Housing Provident Fund Management  Others(House maintenance  2,023,645.27 Over 5 years 129 2,023,645.27
Center of Luzhou City fund)
ENTERABELERHRL Eft(FREEES) 5L
Housing and Development Bureau of -~ Others(Advance payment) 834,748.00  Available in all 0.53 440,834.10
Hejiang County years (rolled
over all years)
ALEERR Eft (R250) RENE
(RFRRF)
Sichuan Xiangjiaba Irrigation District ~ Amounts collected or paid 700,400.00 Over 5 years 0.45 700,400.00
Construction and Development on behalf of others
Company Limited
ML AR S ERRRAE R RFE SENE
BRAT
Housing and Development Bureau of  Deposits and guarantees 512,000.00 2 t0 3 years 0.33 102,400.00
Dechang County
EEGEER e k&L 2-3F
Total
it 145,685,826.19 9293  3,267,279.37
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Chapter VI Financial Report continued)

D = =+ .
ERE BSEE @
N Ote S tO th e F| nanc | da | State me ntS (CO nti nued) From 1 January 2022 to 30 June 2022 (Unless otherwise expressly stated, amounts are denominated in RMB)
gzl- 7}'% ﬁ 135:2 Bﬁ -E‘I (48) 20221 5102202286508  (REBHREMEIRH 079 - YA RETIIT)
6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN N BHMEBERREEREERE (R)

THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

5. Other receivables (Continued) 5. HMEKRR(E)
5.3 Other receivables (Continued) 5.3 REWF (#)
(7) Accounts receivable involving (7)  HRBFTEB A EN S TE
government grants

Estimated collection

RN
Name of entity Grants Closing balance Ageing Time Amount Reference
EfI % fhEaR BFEE Bk B g k&
Finance Bureau of Luzhou “One Household, One Meter” 141,615,032.92  Within 3years  Pending completion  141,615,082.92  Document Lu Shi
City Transformation Project in the of settlement of the Fu Ban Fa (2019)
urban area of Luzhou City construction costs No.14
ENTETR ENTHE-P-RIBETR RE FIRER ETRHE
SR (2019)1458

Xt

f EFR & 2022 Interim Report SE M i L Ak 7S (£ ) B3 B PR 2 8 Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd.
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Chapter VI Financial Report continued)

D = =+ N
EARE 5 @
N Ote S tO th e Fl nanc | a | State me ntS (CO ntin Ued) From 1 January 2022 to 30 June 2022 (Unless otherwise expressly stated, amounts are denominated in RMB)
EZI- 7']'% ﬁ %% Bﬁ- %I (Z%) 20221 1A 220226 1308 (FB BEXMEBHEIAI  GHARKTIIT)
6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN N AHMBERREEREFERE ()

THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

6. Inventories 6. F®
(1) Classification of inventories (1) F#FRSHE
Closing balance Opening balance
LFY 1] kil

Provision for declines Provision for declines

in value/Provision for in value/ Provision for

impairment of contract Carrying impairment of contract
Book balance performance costs amount  Book balance performance costs  Carrying amount

HRHRR FERE

&/ 4REY EE/ERRD
tems &R RERH BEREER BERE RERE NABEER BERE
Raw materials FiH 38,264,921.61 38,264,921.61  37,045,495.87 37,.945,495.87
Low value consumables EES%R 1,359,276.61 1,350,276.61  1,320,027.88 1320,027.88
Finished goods ERBR 920,996.00 3,087.75 917,908.25 460,637.26 3,087.75 45754951
Tumaround materials Eils 1,470.00 1,470.00 1470.00 147000
Contract performance costs el 70,376,218.86 70,376,218.86  14,001,096.59 14,001,096.55
Total it 110,922,863.08 308775 110919,795.33  53,726,727.56 3087.75 5372563081
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Chapter VI Financial Report continued)

D = =+ .
ERE BSEE @
N Ote S tO th e F| nanc | da | State me ntS (CO nti nued) From 1 January 2022 to 30 June 2022 (Unless otherwise expressly stated, amounts are denominated in RMB)
gzl- 7]'% ﬁ 135:2 Bﬁ- -E‘I (48) 20221 5102202286508  (REBHREMEIRH 079 - YA RETIIT)
6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN N BHMEBERREEREERE (R)

THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

6. Inventories (Continued) 6. FH ()
(2) Provision for declines in value (2) FREEERHESABHEER
of inventories and provision for £}
impairment of contract performance
costs

Increase for the period Decrease for the period

s KER
Opening Recovered or Closing
balance Provision Others  written-off Others balance
liems 3E L) it i dpgEg i Py ]
Finished goods ERER 3,087.75 3,081.75
7. Other current assets 7. HttEENEE

Closing balance Opening balance

ltems HE HRERE AR
Input tax to be deducted FFEMEER 39,102,693.28 52,150,930.62
Prepayments of enterprise income tax TEB B EPIST 23,248,414.60 22,231,666.99
Prepayments of other taxes and fees TEHE M E 69,242.16 39,205.08
Total |t 62,420,350.04 74,421,802.69
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Chapter VI Financial Report continued)
EARE

N Ote S tO th e Fl nanc | a | State me ntS (CO ntin Ued) From 1 January 2022 to 30 June 2022 (Unless otherwise expressly stated, amounts are denominated in RMB)
2022615 1H2202246/308 (FHBBREMEBRSIHA - GUARETTIT)

WSS @)

R M @

6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

8.

Long-term receivables

(1) Particulars of long-term receivables

2

(3

(4)

N EHMBERREERAEE

()

8. RHAEUHR

(1) REELKER

Closing balance Opening balance
LA S
Provision Provision Discount

Book balance  for bad debts Bookvalue  Bookbalance forlbad debts Book value rate range
fems 28 Eake HRER T FERE SHER SHEE  FREER
Finance lease payments HEEED 5,754,326.82 575432682 5593,699.76 5,593899.76
Including: Unrealized finance income - £ : RERBENE 445,673.18 4567318 606,100.25 606,100.25
Total it 5,754,326.82 575432682  5593,699.76 5,593,699.76
Provision for bad debts: None. (2) SERREFEHREER &
Long-term receivables derecognized due to the B3 BHemEEERMmKZILERY
transfer of financial assets: None. REAFEWGR « £ o
Transfer of long-term receivables and continued (4) ERREEUGRBEEY AT

addition of amount of assets and liabilities

formed: None.

Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. &M SEk i (£ E) R ER QA
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Chapter VI Financial Report continued)
EBRE BSEE @

N Ote S tO th e Fl nanc | da | State me ntS (CO nti nued) From 1 January 2022 to 30 June 2022 (Unless otherwise expressly stated, amounts are denominated in RMB)
,E\j' i% ﬁ %:Z Bﬁ -E‘I (fé) 202291 7102202256 A308  (REIBHEZMBRFIZHI - HHUNRETLIT)

6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN N SHMERREEREGEEE)
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

9. Long-term equity investments 9. REKRERE
Change for the period
FEEHES
Gains or
logses from
invesiment ~ Adjustment Declaration Closing
Opening recognised for other Other ofcash  Provision for Closing balance of
balance Increasein ~ Decreasein ~ usingequlty  comprefensive change in dvidend  impaiment balance  provision for
Investee (Book value) investment nvestment method income equiy orprofit made Others ~ (Book valug) ~ impaiment
anag ERETEL E s5kiRS bt HEER
EREEN (RERE) B HVRE ORERR  GRUERE  ERERER  RAEAE  GREELR 2 (BEEE) BrbE
|, Joint ventures
— BErE 86,275,609.48 (77,081.39) 55,198,578.18
Sichuan Xiangjiaba Irrigation
District Construction and

Development Gompany Limited”
(mIERFEREREREER

&)

Note: Sichuan Xiangjiaba Irrigation District Construction and F: M ERRBERERSHEEREEAT
Development Company Limited* (P9I M5 15 & &= 12 ATEB MRS ERRR AT KR
HFEAMRAT) (hereinafter referred to as “Xiangjiaba 201349 A228 » BEE 5 BI04 KT
Irrigation District Construction and Development BREBERAT  EETEEKEEER
Company”) established on 22 September 2013 and BRAR - BELZKEREREEARD
its shareholders consist of Sichuan Water Resources a3 RSTREERERERE AT RAD
Development Group Company Limited* (P9I & 7K 7 BEAREERRBEATSRAE
FEREBMAR AR, Yibin Qingyuan Water Group EEeREHTL  Hh BIBEE1H o
Company Limited* (EEMERKEEERER A TF), G KFREBABATER2LE
Zigong Fuxi Water Investment and Development . OAQAGHEMINEEASERIZE
Company Limited* (B E 2 EKBKIREREAR 2 A), H BT RZALIBESRLHIU LR
Neijiang Investment Holding Group Company Limited* SHAEE  AAFYZIEREIRBREZ
(RIREEREBEBRAA) and the Company. SERRE o

According to the articles of association of Xiangjiaba
Irrigation District Construction and Development
Company, the board of directors comprises seven
directors, one of whom is employee director. Sichuan
Water Resources Development Group Company
Limited has appointed two directors and each of the
Company and the other three capital contributors has
appointed one director. Any resolution of the board of
directors shall be subject to the approval by more than
half of all directors. The Company accounts for such
investment under the equity method.
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Chapter VI Financial Report continued)

D = =+ N
ERE BIS3E @
N Ote S tO th e Fl nanc | a | State me ntS (CO ntin Ued) From 1 January 2022 to 30 June 2022 (Unless otherwise expressly stated, amounts are denominated in RMB)
Eﬂ' 7']'% ﬁ %‘:Z |§ﬁ -E‘I (45) 20225 1510220226 A508 (R BHEMERH S8 - YN RETIIT)
6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN N BHMEBERREEREERE (R)

THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

10. Investments in other equity 10. Htti @ TAKRSE
instruments
(1) Particulars of investments in other (1) RUEZRTRREENH
equity instruments

Closing balance Opening balance

ltems IHH HIKERER BRFEARE
Sichuan Tianhua Co., Ltd. MIRERDBR QA
()1 RERAD B IR A A) 21,252.07 21,252.07
(2) Investments in equity instruments (2) FRHEXHGHEBIARE
not for trading for the period
Amount Reason for
transferred transfer
from other from other
Dividend comprehensive comprehensive
income incometo  Reason for income to
recognized  Accumulated  Accumulated retaned  designated retained
for the period gains losses eanings  as at FVTOCI eamings
i
IALER
Etfeles  HERAED )
REEZ B\BE  ARMER  GEEARE
tems B8 HRANA 2iilg ZiEE  UENEE  URMRE  WGHRR
Sichuen Tianhua o, Lid RlIRERHERAT
[EIAERDERAR) 7874793
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Chapter VI Financial Report continued)
EBRE RIS @

N Ote S tO th e Fl nanc | da | State me ntS (CO ntin Ued) From 1 January 2022 to 30 June 2022 (Unless otherwise expressly stated, amounts are denominated in RMB)
/E\j- i’% ﬁ %‘:Z Bﬁ %I (,ﬁ,%%) 202215 1HZ202266A308 (REBHFZN 2B RAIZEN - GUARETIT)

6. NOTESTO THEKEYITEMSIN R S#HMERREEZFHIEEE)
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

11. REYEE

11. Investment properties

(1) FRARFEHERXGIREREH

(1) Investment properties adopting the

cost measurement model =
Buildings
and structures Land use rights Total
ltems (S FE - BEY TR A A&t
| Original carrying amount — BHERE
1. Opening balance 1. B8 5,533,862.88 5,533,862.88
2. Increase for the period 2ARHE NG
(1) External acquisition (1)5MNi
(2) Transfer to fixed assets QETEEEA
() Increase in business Q)EAMHEM
combinations
3. Decrease for the period A &
(1) Disposal NRE
(2) Transfer from fixed assets QETEEED
(3) Transfer from others Q) E e
4. Closing balance 4 BRGE 5,533,862.88 5,533,862.88
Il.  Accumulated depreciation and Z o BEHEN R
accumulated amortisation
1. Opening balance 1.EREE 2,391,024.62 2,391,024.62
2. Increase for the period 2AEEMERE 78,388.95 78,388.95
(1) Provision or amortization (1)EHR S # 78,388.95 78,388.95
(2) Transfer to fixed assets QETEEEA
(3) Increase in business @) EAMHEM
combinations
3. Decrease for the period RNy
(1) Disposal WEE
(2) Transfer from fixed assets QETBEEEH
(3) Transfer from others (Q)EMmE
4. Closing balance 4 MR EREE 2,469,413.57 2,469,413.57
Ill.  Provision for impairment = REERE
1. Opening balance 1.
2. Increase for the period 2 REEMESE
(1) Provision ()&TiE
3. Decrease for the period SAHRIEE
(1) Disposal (NEE
(2) Transfer from others QEhuE
4. Closing balance 4 HIREE
IV. Carrying amount M- REEE
1. Carrying amount as at the end of 1HREEEE
the period 3,064,449.31 3,064,449.31
2. Carrying amount as at the 2 B EEE
beginning of the period 3,142,838.26 3,142,838.26
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Chapter VI Financial Report continued)

FARE RS @

N Ote S tO th e Fl nanc | a | State me ntS (CO ntin Ued) From 1 January 2022 to 30 June 2022 (Unless otherwise expressly stated, amounts are denominated in RMB)

R M @

20221 F1H 220226308  (FEIHHEZN B FFHIFAN - HUARETIT)

6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN N SHMERREEREGTEE)
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS (Continued)

11. Investment properties (Continued) 11. |EHEE (8

(2) Investment properties without

ownership certificates

(2) FHEZERBENREREHE

Items Carrying amount  Reason for failure to obtain ownership certificates

EH

FREEE ARZERIERA

Facade of old street

1,318,842.00 In-kind capital contribution has been made by

Jinshajiang State-owned Assets Company, while the
ownership has not yet been transferred

ZHM@E SPITEHERNTEMHEEANEE - ERRBPELRRAR]
‘T
12. Fixed assets 12. BIEEE

Closing balance Opening balance
ltems =R HXEEEE HYEREEE
Fixed assets BEE&E 3,251,204,201.65 3,324,795,903.21
Disposal of fixed assets EEEEGE 46,044.50 44,532.74
Total a5t 3,251,250,246.15 3,324,840,435.95
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Chapter VI Financial Report (Continued)

ERE

N Ote S tO th e F| nanc | da | State me ntS (CO nti nued) From 1 January 2022 to 30 June 2022 (Unless otherwise expressly stated, amounts are denominated in RMB)
20226 1510220226308 (FHBERAMEBHSEA) - GUARETTIT)

R AR MR (@

15 R s o

6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS (Continued)

N EHMBERREREREGEE )

12. Fixed assets (Continued) 12. BEEE (#|)
12.1 Fixed assets 12.1 BIEEE
(1) Particulars of fixed assets (1) BIEEEIET
Office Buiding Pipe Generl  Transportation Special
equipment structures  networks assets equipment equipment equioment Total
liems UL #0EE REEE Bhee b Bk LliE EE
I Original carrying amount - RiRE
1. Opening balance 1858 1186946025 1806,195,80822 1,446,156,75384  82,619.889.19 1765074150 1,088,778,699.04 4,463,280,362.04
2. Increase for the period 2AEENEE 74033240 4714070 54925,195.36 1589,073.93 7300 653050624 6429097963
(1) Acquistion (&2 4743107 15,309426.78 250,707.93 U700 642350395 2244789073
2) Transfer to construction in progress QERTEEN 29123358 24,987,100.07 1,336,366.00 26,564,699.65
(3) Adjustment to orginal provisional asset BEE(ARERDR
value
{4) Internal ransfer (hBER
(5) Adjustment to category of fied assets GEEEEER R 31290133 17990742 14,678,668.51 10691229 15,278389.25
(6) Extemal transfer ((HEEIN
(7) Increase i business combinations (MEzakEn
(8) Adustment to presentaton of propertes g5 A A EiE
eld for investment
3. Decrease for the period SABR) 2R 128,102.29 356,685.95 1335000 1481479101 153129295
(1) Disposal or refirement (RELHE 21,190.00 18,350.00 3454000
(2) Internal ransfer haER
(3) Adjustment to category of fied assets PEREES5EE 10691229 356,685.95 1481479101 15278,389.25
{4) Adjustment to pressntation of propertes (45 Bt 3
eld for investment
(5) Others (It
4. Closing balance LEFRE 1248169036 1806,006048.92 1,501,08194920  83852.277.47  17,681,12250 108049441427  4502,268,402.42
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Chapter VI Financial Report continued)

D = =+ N
EARE 5 @
N Ote S tO th e Fl nanc | a | State me ntS (CO ntin Ued) From 1 January 2022 to 30 June 2022 (Unless otherwise expressly stated, amounts are denominated in RMB)
gzl- 7']'% iﬁ %% M;J- -E‘I (45) 20225 1510220226 A508 (R BHEMERH S8 - YN RETIIT)
6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN N BHMEBERREEREERE (R)

THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

12. Fixed assets (Continued) 12. BIEEE ()
12.1 Fixed assets (Continued) 12.1 BIEEE (/)
(1) Particulars of fixed assets (1) BIEEEGT (&)
(Continued)
Office Bulding Pipe Gener  Transportation Special
equipment structures — nefworks assets equipment equipment equipment Total
liems L HhRE REREN BREE BBk LR Rk fif
Il Accumulated depreciation ZEitfE
1. Opening balance 15088 881127430 25081387171 38430440678 5083347288 13.067725.23 40272399042 1,111454,747 41
2. Increase for he period LRGN 66220811 2850038235 3684798260  6,151012.06 30418525 5420398260  125,799,843.06
(1) Provision (s 18658429 BABL1T686 3462453306 450342546 30418625 5410230592 122,595,300.84
(2] Adjustment to category of fixed assets QEFEERAE 17571382 1620549 126344983 1,647,586.60 10108668 320454222
(3) Acjustment o presentetion of popertes (3513 Bt B
held for investment
{4) Increase in business combinations (WEEAKED
(5) Other Bt
(6) Intemal transfer BmEER
3. Decrease for the period SABH 28R 123,605.64 1,267,024.08 2000 175,421.82 18,626.10 1,666,337.53 3,230,091.12
(1) Disposalor refirement (e 2034240 520650 25,5890
(2) Adjustment to category of fied assets QEREERHHE 1033184 1,257,024.03 2000 17540182 1941960 16530753 3204542.22
(3) Acjustment o presentetion of popertes (3513 Bt B
held for investment
(@) Other (it
(5) Intemal transfer (AR
4, Closing balance 1BREE 934991686  278057,236.03  420,192.369.47 5680905712 1434328438 455,272,6%6.49 123402449935
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Chapter VI Financial Report continued)

ERE

WSS @

N Ote S tO th e F| nanc | da | St at emen tS (CO ntinu ed) From 1 January 2022 to 30 June 2022 (Unless otherwise expressly stated, amounts are denominated in RMB)
20226 1510220226308 (FHBERAMEBHSEA) - GUARETTIT)

R AR MR (@

6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN

THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS (Continued)

12. Fixed assets (Continued)

N EHMBERREREREGEE )

12. BERE ()

12.1 Fixed assets (Continued) 12.1 BIEEE (/)
(1) Particulars of fixed assets (1) BIEZEIGT(E)
(Continued)
Office Bulding Pipe Generl  Transportation Special
equipment structures — nefworks assets equipment equipment equipment Total
liams it BOR REREN ERez BRaR e EliE ait
Il Provision for impaiment = HEEE
1. Opening balance 15058 11,462,760.71 56604071 17,009,701.42
2. Increase for the perod 2EEENSE
(1) Proison (1)
(2) Adjustment to category of fied assets QErEEEAR
(3] Adjustment to presentafion of properties bR
held for investment
3. Decrease for he period SAEEIEE
(1) Disposal o retrement (RESEE
(2) Adjustment to category of fied assets QERAEEER
(3] Adjustment to presentafion of properties bR
held for investment
4, Closing balance 15548 11,462,760.71 5E600TT 1702970142
.~ Canying amount m-KEEE
1. Camying amount asat theend of the period 1 K EAER 313177850 1517,146,952.18 108080957978 2704322005 333783812 61965483807 325120420165
2. Carying amount as at the beginning of the ) BUERRRE
perod 305818580 1,643,919,169.80  1,061852,347.06 3178641631 369201627  680,487,767.91  3,324,795,903.21
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Chapter VI Financial Report continued)

D = =+ N
EARE 5 @
N Ote S tO th e Fl nanc | a | State me ntS (CO ntin Ued) From 1 January 2022 to 30 June 2022 (Unless otherwise expressly stated, amounts are denominated in RMB)
gzl- 7']'% iﬁ %% Bﬁ -E‘I (45) 20225 1510220226 A508 (R BHEMERH S8 - YN RETIIT)
6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN N BHMEBERREEREERE (R)

THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

12. Fixed assets (Continued) 12. BIEEE ()
12.1 Fixed assets (Continued) 12.1 BIEEE (/)
(2) Temporarily idle fixed assets 2) EHEHERETEELE

Original -~ Accumulative ~ Provision for

book value  depreciation impairment  Book value Remarks
ltems i FHRE ZitHE WEERE FHEE et
Building and structures REREN 15,006,930.14  11,546,31589  3,419466.18 44,157.07
Pipe networks assets EREE 195,874.73 31,339.80 164,534.93
General equipment BR%E 71,856.00 51,769.42 20,086.58
Special equipment G 731534894 507634555  1,394,765.20 844,238.19
Total &it 22,590,01881  16,705,770.66 481423138 1,070,016.77
(3) The rented out fixed assets under (B) AACYHERLENETE
operating lease: None EiEe
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Chapter VI Financial Report continued)

ERE

N Ote S tO th e Fl nanc | da | State me ntS (CO ntin Ued) From 1 January 2022 to 30 June 2022 (Unless otherwise expressly stated, amounts are denominated in RMB)
20226 1510220226308 (FHBERAMEBHSEA) - GUARETTIT)

B IS EE @)

R AR MR (@

6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN

THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS (Continued)

12. Fixed assets (Continued)

12.1 Fixed assets (Continued)

(4)  Fixed asset which has not obtained

the ownership certificate

12. BERE ()

12.1 EIESE (#8)

N EHMBERREREREGEE )

(4) FAHREREEZHEEE

ZE

Reason for failure
to obtain ownership

Book valug°® certificates
ltems B H BREEET ERFEERA
Naxi Water Plant Project AR K B — B Undergoing the

(Phase 1) application process
260,699,936.78 936 b
Xicao Second Water TE ZIKER— A Undergoing the

Plant Project (Phase I)

Nanjiao Second Water
Plant Project (Phase I)

Nanjiao Second Water
Plant Project (Phase Il)

Beijiao Second Water
Plant Project (Phase I)

Total

MR KR —HA

2P KR — HA

1E 2B — 7K Eg — 58

st

Note: The Group states these water plant
assets at the carrying amount of the
building structures at the end of the

period.

fRHEfFRE 2022 Interim Report
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118,766,441.16

46,893,943.44

48,508,477.87

165,743,381.50

640,612,180.75

g AREURFKBEENS
AEEBEYEREEED

# o

application process
936 b

Undergoing the
application process
936 b

Undergoing the
application process
9 36 h

Not yet obtain
A2
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Chapter VI Financial Report continued)

D = =+ N
ERE BIS3E @
N Ote S tO th e Fl nanc | a | State me ntS (CO ntin Ued) From 1 January 2022 to 30 June 2022 (Unless otherwise expressly stated, amounts are denominated in RMB)
Eﬂ' 7']'% ﬁ %‘:Z |§ﬁ -E‘I (45) 20225 1510220226 A508 (R BHEMERH S8 - YN RETIIT)
6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN N BHMEBERREEREERE (R)

THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

12. Fixed assets (Continued) 12. BIEEE ()
12.1 Fixed assets (Continued) 12.1 BIEEE (/)

(6) As of the end of the period, details of (5) BIEEAR  AEBERARER -
the Group’s fixed assets for pledge or ERNETEEBRFRAN
mortgage are disclosed in Note 6.54. IS BAPTAERESE RER
Assets with limited ownership or use PREIMEE 2K -
rights.

12.2 Disposal of fixed assets 122BEEEBTE

Closing balance Opening balance

ltems =S HkeR @ BR¥eREE
Disposal and clearance of vehicles — EE#f ¥R B )5 1E 2,000.00 488.24
Disposal of equipment BEE 44,044.50 44,044.50
Total a&t 46,044.50 44,532.74
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Chapter VI Financial Report continued)

ERE

N Ote S tO th e F| nanc | da | St at emen tS (CO ntinu ed) From 1 January 2022 to 30 June 2022 (Unless otherwise expressly stated, amounts are denominated in RMB)
20226 1510220226308 (FHBERAMEBHSEA) - GUARETTIT)

WSS @

R AR MR (@

6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN

N EHMBERREREREGEE )

THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

13. Construction in progress

(1) Breakdown of constructions in

fRHEfFRE 2022 Interim Report

13. E@I#E

(1) EZIERK

progress
Closing balance
HRBE
Impairment
Book balance provision Book value
ltems BE RERH W E R BEEE
Water Plant Technological Improvement Project KB EE T2 214,196,245.64 214,196,245.64
Water Supply Pipe Network Project HKERTR 137,107,192.09 121,745.09  136,985,447.00
New Wastewater Treatment Plant Project HRSKEERIR 60,330,454.66 60,330,454.66
New Water Treatment Plant Project MERKEmIE 1,600,431.30 1,600,431.30
Wastewater Treatment Project SKEEBA TR 84,718.55 84,718.55
Other projects HtE B 7,992,381.35 7,992,381.35
Total &t 421,311,423.59 121,745.09  421,189,678.50
(continued) (&)
Opening balance
s
Impairment
Book balance provision Book value
ltems A RESRE HEERE REERE
Water Plant Technological Improvement Project kB8 B T 72 156,728,633.12 156,728,633.12
Water Supply Pipe Network Project HKERTR 100,791,096.75 121,745.09  100,669,351.66
New Wastewater Treatment Plant Project FRSKEERLRE 52,388,831.25 52,388,831.25
New Water Treatment Plant Project MRk 1,007,671.30 1,007,671.30
Wastewater Treatment Project AKERBER T 84,718.55 84,718.55
Other projects HiBE 7,125,189.23 7,125,189.23
Total it 318,126,140.20 121,745.09  318,004,395.11

SE M i L Ak 7S (£ ) B3 B PR 2 8 Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd.

99



Chapter VI Financial Report continued)

D = =+ N
EARE 5 @
N Ote S tO th e Fl nanc | a | State me ntS (CO ntin Ued) From 1 January 2022 to 30 June 2022 (Unless otherwise expressly stated, amounts are denominated in RMB)
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6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN N BHMEBERREEREERE (R)

THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

13. Construction in progress (Continued) 13. EERIE (8|
(2) Movements in key constructions in 2) EECBIEREZXRHEEEA
progress during the period
Decrease for the period
e
Increase  Transferred to
Opening balance for the period fived assets  Other decrease  Closing balance

Name of construction TEER H4E KEEm B)EREE Efei ) LiFY
Beliao Second Water Plant-Airport Road of water 8- KBEZER&RAEE

transmission and distribution pipeline installation %% 307427400 15,560,185.94 18,634,459.94
Xicao-Wine Industrial Park Water Supply Project ~ #EZEEEEAKTHE

(Gaoke Road Section) (BRER) 3089857117 9,668,844.36 40,567,415.53
Medium and high-pressure water pipeline fom BB ZRZARTZE

Hexi Pump Station to Naxi City District BKEE 145550500 15,320,468.77 16,785,063.77
New Hedong Pump Station FRMER 10,114,750.00 10,114,759.00
Chengdong Project (Phase ) YR-BI1R 61,648437.98 273169033 64,380,128.31
Chengnan Wastewater Treaiment Plant (Phase I) S5 KRER -4 736184635 16,538,810.56 23,900,656.91
Naxi Wastewater Treatment Plant WEEKEER 5392020058 19,317,790.86 73,236,081.44
Zhangwan Wastewater Treatment Plant REGKA 27602,416.38 1712012882 44,122,545.20
Dechang County Industril Concentration Aca BB T2 ERESKERMRE

Sewage Treatment Plant and its Supporting REEH(-H)ERER

Pipeline Network (Phase I) Construction Project 52,388,831.25 7,941,623.41 60,330,454.66
Total &t 24846500171 104.208543.05 352,673,564.76
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Chapter VI Financial Report continued)
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N Ote S tO th e F| nanc | da | State me ntS (CO nti nued) From 1 January 2022 to 30 June 2022 (Unless otherwise expressly stated, amounts are denominated in RMB)
Ej- i’% ﬁ %:Z Bﬁ 'E‘I (48) 20221718 E2022%46 4308  (RABREMABHIN - IUARKTIIF)
6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN N AHMBEBRREERAERE M)

THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

13. Construction in progress (Continued) 13. EERIE (8|
(2) Movements in key constructions 2) EECBIEREZRHEEEA
in progress during the period (#F)
(Continued)
(continued) (BR)
Including:
Accumulated Amount of Inferest
Accumulative amount of caplalized capialization
contribution captalized interest for rate for the Sources
Budget in budget (%) Progress interest the period period (%) of funds
TREHHRA HEERL  Eeo:REHE ikl
Name of construction IR4R BEY  [hREMAI TR Zif4E Arf 2% BB R B4R
Beijao Second Water Plant-Aiport Road ofwater St KHEZRBERAGERE 3036043427 6138 Constuction Selfinancing
transmission and distrioution pipeline installation in progress H]
fh
Yicao-Wing Indusira Park Water Supply Project ~~ #EZEZEREKTE(SHRR) 701287757 10080 Construction Selfnancing
(6aoke Road Secton) in progress H
s
Medium and high-pressure water pipelie from AEMERERDIETREEK  79,044,893.80 2128 Construction Selfinancing
Hexi Pump Station to Naxi Ciy District EE in progress H]
L]
New Hedong Pump Staton R MES 26,149,173.00 3868 Constructon Selifnancing
In progress FE
i
(Chengdong Project (Phase ) HE-HIR 952,301,100.00 6.76 Construction 8,302,387.21 2,686,987.21 372 Self-financing
in progress +loans
fh BEER
Chengnan Wastewater Treatment Plant Phase ] S5 KEER -5 175,639,300.00 1361 Construction ~~ 2,654,622.15 089,809.98 304+3%5  Selifancing
In progress +loans
s BE:ER
Naxi Wastewater Treatment Plant DERKRER 190,000,000.00 85  Constucion 288979166 1,061,38334 372 Selkfinancing
In progress H
L]
Zhangwan Wastewter Treatment Plant REmLE 150,000,000.00 298 Constuction 295,180.51 265,736.07 530 Selifinancing
In progress +loans
i BEER
Dechang County Indusiral Concentration Avea Sewage ESETXSRESKERRRE 6669940000 045 Constucton 298181781 1,188,0828¢ 53 Self-financing
Treatment Plant and its Supporting Pipelne Network ~ EEE 4 (— ) 231738 in progress Hoans
(Phase ) Construction Project e BEER
Totel it 17072017870 167040 600108050
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Chapter VI Financial Report continued)
EARE BIS3E @

N Ote S tO th e Fl nanc | a | State me ntS (CO ntin Ued) From 1 January 2022 to 30 June 2022 (Unless otherwise expressly stated, amounts are denominated in RMB)
lﬁj i% ﬁ %‘:Z M;J- 'E‘I (,% ) 20221 5102202266 A308 (RHBHFNZHRHIZEN - GUARETIT)

6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN N SHMERRTIERAEE(E)
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

14. Right of use assets 14, EFHIEEE
Buildings and Land
structures use rights Total
Items HH BEEREY TifERE &
I. Original carrying amount — BHERE
1.0pening balance 1B 2,296,332.02  1,503,936.94  3,800,268.96
2.Increase for the period 2AREE NS
(1)Rental (A
3.Decrease for the period SAHRIEE 1,503,936.94  1,503,936.94
(1)Disposal MEE
(2)Others 2)EAf 1,503,936.94  1,503,936.94
4.Closing balance 4 HIREREE 2,296,332.02 2,296,332.02
II. Accumulated depreciation = REHE
1.0pening balance 1.8 1,929,061.93 150,393.70  2,079,455.63
2.Increase for the period 2ARHE NS 88,105.87 75,196.86 163,302.73
(1)Provision (1)aHe 88,105.87 75,196.86 163,302.73
3.Decrease for the period RN ) 225,590.56 225,590.56
(1)Disposal WRE
(2)Others QA 20550056 225,500.56
4.Closing balance 4 BRHBE 2,017,167.80 2,017,167.80
lll. Provision for impairment = REREE
1.0pening balance 1. 558
2.Increase for the period 2AREEMERE
(1)Provision ()&t
3.Decrease for the period RN )
(1)Disposal NRE
4.Closing balance 4 HIRBE
VV.Carrying amount m-REEE
1.Carrying amount as at the end of the period 1.HREAER 279,164.22 279,164.22
2.Carrying amount as at the beginning of the 2. R EEE
period 367,270.09  1,353,5643.24 1,720,813.33
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N Ote S tO th e Fl nanc | da | State me ntS (CO nti nued) From 1 January 2022 to 30 June 2022 (Unless otherwise expressly stated, amounts are denominated in RMB)

R AR MR (@

6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS (Continued)

15. Intangible assets

(1)

Particulars of intangible assets

20221 1A Z20226H300  (FEIHHEFZN R FFFIZAN - HUARETIT)

N EHMBERREREREGEE )

15. | EE

(1) BEEEEHH

Office and
Land use rights Franchising  other software Total
Items EH TR GFEER  WMOREhRSE ]
I, Original carrying amount - BARE
1.0pening balance 18158 504,317,693.15  1,111,927,317.66 15,798,872.18  1,632,043,882.99
2.Increase for the period QREENEE 40,788,026.08 4,880,819.56 1,296,043.00 46,963,888.64
(1)Acquistion (B2 40,788,006.08 43852852 63800 4137204760
(2Transfer from completed BOT projects upon (JZEIHBOTEEEEEA
commencement of commercial operation 4,442,291.04 4,442,291.04
(3)Transfer to construction in progress (JERIREA 1,148,650.00 1,148,650.00
3.Decrease for the period SFEH S
(1)Disposal (1EE
4,Closing balance LBRBE 545105719.23  1,116,808,137.22  17,003,91518  1,679,007,771.63
Il Accumulated amortisafion o B
1.0pening balance 157%% 67,366,676.15  169,963,794.09 6,837,523.61  244,167,893.85
2.Increase for the period LEEENEE 7357855.09  20398,217.92 5812256 2830419557
(1)Provision (1)iHfE 7,357,855.09 20,398,217.92 548,122.56 28,304,195.57
3 Decrease for the period STER)EE
(1)Disposal (1EE
4,Closing balance LEREE 7472443124 190,362,012.01 7,385,646.17  272,472,089.42
Il Provision for impairment = hEEE
1.0pening balance 1878%
2.Increase for the period 2RSS
(1)Provision (1)FTHR
3 Decrease for the period SAER)SE
(1)Disposal (RE
4,Closing balance LERRE
N.Carrying amount m-EEEE
1.Carrying amount as at the end of the period 1 BREAERE 470381287.99  926,446,125.21 0,708.269.01  1406,535,682.21
2.Carrying amount as at the beginning of the period L BEREE 436.951,117.00  941,963,523.67 8,961,348.67  1,387,875,989.14

The proportion of intangible assets arising

from internal research and development to the

intangible assets of the Group at the end of the

period: None.

fRHEfFRE 2022 Interim Report
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Ej- i’% *ﬁ %:Z M;J- 'E‘I (?%) 20221 5102202266 A308 (RHBHFNZHRHIZEN - GUARETIT)
6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN N AHMBEREERAERE M)

THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

15. Intangible assets (Continued) 15. | EE (18)
(2) Franchising presented under intangible (2) BURKEEREERITHKF
assets as of the end of the period FEERER
Project company Name of project Original value Net value
HERA 1HE & [R{E FE
Water Headquarters BOT for the water supply to the entire
Jiangyang District in Luzhou City
IKFEAED NG R 2 E #KBOT 417,903,000.00  368,737,941.18
Fanxing Environmental Franchising wastewater treatment

projects in township and rural area of
Gulan County in Luzhou City

ZE2RIR SEN T SR ARSEM BTSRRI 132,217,393.53  120,295,640.89
4R IE B
Fanxing Environmental Construction of wastewater treatment

facilities in township and rural area of
Jiangyang District in Luzhou City

ZERR EMNTIS BB AR BN S KERRME  49,879,609.90  45,863,350.59
EZRIAH
Fanxing Environmental Construction of wastewater treatment

facilities in township and rural area of
Longmatan District in Luzhou City

ZERR BN RS R R AEMENF/KEER  40,922,031.12 37,425,415.85
MR IA B
Fanxing Environmental Construction of wastewater treatment

facilities in township and rural area of
Naxi District in Luzhou City

ZERR EMNTTAVR R BEMEN5KEZRME  89,860,611.09  81,375,608.87
&I H
Qingbaijiang Water European Industrial District Wastewater
Treatment Plant (Phase I)
& RIIKE BN 2 ZE )5 7K B X R — B 142,874,400.00 137,635,672.00
Weiyuan Water Weiyuan County Liangfeng Water Plant
BRI kR R 2 K R 243,151,091.58  135,112,495.83
Total &%t 1,116,808,137.22  926,446,125.21
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N Ote S tO th e Fl nanc | da | State me ntS (CO ntin Ued) From 1 January 2022 to 30 June 2022 (Unless otherwise expressly stated, amounts are denominated in RMB)
20226 1510220226308 (FHBERAMEBHSEA) - GUARETTIT)
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6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN

THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

15. Intangible assets (Continued)

(3) Land use rights which certificates of
ownership are pending

Project company

Name of asset Carrying amount

N EHMBERREREREGEE )

15. | R E ()

(3) XWEZERBETHLHELRE

Reason for not completing
certificate of ownership

HE AT BEAH REEE RRZEEZERE
Leibo Water Huangjuebao Water Pending going through the application
Plant process in accordance with procedures
upon receipt of government approval
BIRK S EERIKE 549,994.97 FFBUFHLE & IRIZ FF 12
Leibo Water Haiwan Water Plant Pending going through the application
process in accordance with procedures
upon receipt of government approval
B IR K TS ~ 526,550.31 fFHUFHLE & ILIZ 7 12
Leibo Water Nantian Water Tank Pending going through the application
process in accordance with procedures
upon receipt of government approval
B K TS A K, 118,672.74 {FBUTHERIZIZ P2
Leibo Water Water Tank in Beimen Pending going through the application
Water Supply Plant process in accordance with procedures
upon receipt of government approval
BRIk JEPIHOK R 250,116.48 fFBUTHE B2 1272 Fr it se
Leibo Water Shikala Water Plant Pending going through the application
process in accordance with procedures
upon receipt of government approval
B &N ARBIKER 173,011.20 FERFHBERIRIEFIHE
Leibo Water Huanglang Water Plant Pending going through the application
process in accordance with procedures
upon receipt of government approval
B &N FIRIKH 125,931.72  FBUTHBERIZIZFHIE
Leibo Water Qinglong Street Pending going through the application
Dormitory process in accordance with procedures
upon receipt of government approval
BTN SREES 547,251.36 {FINHLE & IRIZ 7 18
Wastewater Gulan Wastewater Plant Pending going through the application
Company (Phase ) process in accordance with procedures
upon receipt of government approval
J5IKA A T KER =5 3,491,676.02 {FHTHEBEIRIEFHHE
Total &%t 5,783,104.80

FRHEA¥R 4 2022 Interim Report
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6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN N BHMEBERREEREERE (R)

THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

15. Intangible assets (Continued) 15. | EE (18)
(4) As of the end of the period, details of the (4) HIEHR  REEBRIKHR - HHEG
Group’s intangible assets for pledge or BYEAEBRFRARMTN 5408
mortgage are disclosed in Note 6.54. Assets EHFEAEIERINEEZKE -

with limited ownership or use rights.

16. Goodwill 16. @&
(1) The original value of goodwill (1) BEEE
Increase for the period Decrease for the period
R KR
Formation
Opening  of business Other Other Closing
balance  combinations increase Disposal decrease balance
Name of investee BREENLR BsE  LEAHEA EftiEm BE At BREE
Weiyuan Installation RERE 10,446,361.39 10,446,361.39
Welyuan Water BEKE 9,757,041.51 9,757,041.51
Fanxing Environmental ZERR 5,444,527.86 5,444,527.86
Hejiang Water AITKE 1,915,122.71 1,915,122.71
Naxi Water hzkE 576,119.60 576,119.60
Total a4 28,139,173.07 28,139,173.07
(2) Impairment provision for goodwill: None. (2) BEEBEEE: &
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6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

16. Goodwill (Continued)

(3

(4)

FRHEA¥R 4 2022 Interim Report

Relevant information on the asset group which
the goodwill belongs to or group of assets : The
Group recognizes the asset group or group of
assets which the goodwill belongs to based
on whether the primary cash inflows from the
asset group which the goodwill belongs to are
independent of the cash inflows from other
assets or asset groups, and taking into account
the manner in which the management of the
Company manages its production and operation
activities and the manner in which it makes
decisions about the ongoing use or disposal
of assets, etc., and the asset group or group
of assets which are able to benefit from the
synergies of the business combinations.

Process and parameters of goodwill
impairment test and method adopted
for the recognition of goodwill
impairment loss

The Group adopts the discounted cash flow
method to measure the recoverable amount of
the underlying assets of asset groups.

20221 1A Z20226H300  (FEIHHEFZN R FFFIZAN - HUARETIT)

N EHMBERREREREGEE )

16. 2 (i)

(3) BEMEEEHENEEMLAANMEE
B ARBEUREREEERAES
WEIBRSARARDBYUNEMEE
FEEEANBESRARKE [
B ZEROCREEEERLERLER
BN ANHEENKBAERIER
ENRRTAE  EARERAHN
HRRERZaNEERLEEEMR
e ERREMEEEAREEAR

N

(4) BEREHNGSE  BHREE
WA IR X RIRERE T &

AEERAFTRBESREE - LA
BEMEEMROSFETIE -
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6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN N SHMERRTIERAEE(E)
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

108

17. Long-term prepaid expenses 17. REFHER
Opening Increase for Amortization  Other decrease Closing
balance the period  for the period ~ for the period balance
ltems B HHE ARERE D TEEE  AHEMRS HEBHE
Tap Water Household Meter ENTEREB KPR
Transformation Project in Major BETR(-H)
Urban Area of Luzhou City (Phase ) 217,318,233.76 11,801,252.76 205,516,981.00
Household Meter Transformation EREPRNE
Project in Old Urban Area 11,399,744.95 579,804.30 10,819,940.65
Others in aggregate HifEs 0,404,585.92  1,305,183.70  1,512,178.02 9,197,591.60
Total it 238,122,564.63 1,305,183.70  13,893,235.08 225,534,513.25

18.

Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. &M SEk i (£ E) R ER QA

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax

liabilities

(1) Deferred tax assets before offsetting

18. BEMSREEMEEMRSRA

&

(1) FKAELZHAIEEFTiFREE

Closing balance

Opening balance

iE 51 HoanE
Deductible Deductible
temporary Deferred temporary Deferred
difference tax assets difference tax assets
Rf: 21 B ki i
Items = URHER FEREE IhiER FERAE
Provision for bad debts EREE 55,161,337.15  7,803,376.90  45,960,771.61 6,801,767.00
Provision for impairment of assets BEREEE 3,087.75 77.19 3,087.75 77.19
Deductible losses ENER
Changes in fair value of investments AERTAREDARE
in other equity instruments i) 78,747.93 11,812.19 78,747.93 11,812.19
Total At 55,243,172.83  7,815,266.28  46,042,607.29  6,813,656.38

Interim Report 2022 A Hi3R



Chapter VI Financial Report continued)

D = =+ .
EBRE BSEE @
NOteS tO the F|nanC|a| Statements (Continued) From 1 January 2022 to 30 June 2022 (Unless otherwise expressly stated, amounts are denominated in RMB)
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6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

18. Deferred tax assets and deferred tax

liabilities (Continued)

(2) Deferred tax liabilities before

offsetting

[tems

R

20221 1A Z20226H300  (FEIHHEFZN R FFFIZAN - HUARETIT)

N EHMBERREREREGEE )

18. BEMSREEMEEMSRA
&

(2) FHAEIEHHIEEFTiFREA R

Closing balance Opening balance
LiES BN8E
Taxable Taxable
temporary Deferred temporary Deferred
difference  tax liabilities difference tax liabilities
i BE i i

IREER FrsRAR ORtER FEHaR

Adjustment to the carrying value of the
fair value of consolidation not under
common control

Changes in fair value of investments in
other equity instruments

Total

FR-BHTAMKALEE
HRABENAR

38,339,847.80  5,750,977.17  39,452,975.00  5,917,946.25

EERTARANABERD

(3) Deferred income tax assets or liabilities stated

at net amount after offsetting: None.

fRHEfFRE 2022 Interim Report

38,339,847.80  5,750,977.17  39,452,975.00  5,917,946.25
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6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN N AHMBEREERAERE M)

THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

18. Deferred tax assets and deferred tax 18. BEEMBREEMEERBIRA
liabilities (Continued) f& ()
(4) Breakdown of unrecognized deferred (4) KRBEEBEEZFTFREEZELH
tax assets

Closing balance Opening balance

ltems IHH HIKERER BRFEARE

Deductible tax loss AIEHEE 22,953,207.09 3,067,989.13
(5) The deductible tax losses for (5) KRR ELZFFIREERTEM

unrecognized deferred tax assets BIRGRL FTEEER

will expire in following timeframe

Closing balance Opening balance

Year Fip i 3] HyeE
2023 2023

2024 2024

2025 2025 931,856.32 2,378,163.67
2026 2026 538,897.47 689,825.46
2027 2027 21,482,453.30

Total att 22,953,207.09 3,067,989.13
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6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN N SHMEEEREERAGEEGE)

THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

19. Other non-current assets

19. Hft3ERENRE

Closing balance Opening balance
LIPS ] BsE
Provision for Provision for
Book balance  impairment ~ Book value Book balance  impairment  Book value

ftems 1EH FESE HEER RERE RS HEER HEEE
Prepaid construction and equipment costs BHIE RER 23,802,464.67 23,802,464.67 23984,749.47 23,984,749.47
Hejiang Zhangwan Project ATREEH 23,238,610.17 23,238,610.17 23,199,335.65 23,199,335.65
Total ait 47,041,074.84 47,041,074.84 47,184,085.12 47,184,085.12
Note 1: Prepaid construction and equipment costs represent 21 BAOIR RERREZRRRL L

the upfront investment costs paid by Xingjia mHRES/KPPPIER K AT BRI A K ©

Environmental in respect of the Leshan City Shizhong 20215 10H28H  ELWmmHEEFEM

District Wastewater PPP Project. On 28 October BABELRBREAAREPRHEE B

2021, the Housing and Urban-Rural Development (EE)ERARBLE | mMHMAREEFER=

Bureau of Shizhong District of Leshan City released FEFTH (R LTm A RS KERRI5K

the Document Le Zhong Zhu Jian [2021] No.126 as EREERPPPIEHEAR)E13.6.116F (1)

agreed under Clause (1) of Article 13.6.1 and Article K E16.4.3F KT - BHTRPERE

16.4.3 to the Contract of the Leshan City Shizhong [2021]1265% 31 + BAA A B L LT+

District Wastewater Treatment and Wastewater ESKEERERSKE@ERBERZT

Pipeline Network Construction PPP Project entered A AFEmMKIL  BRIZEBEEERFETL

into among the Company, China Construction First RAREE NTHHEEEBHARETE

Bureau (Group) Co., Ltd. (FEIZE— R (EE) BRQ BWGEE  MARAKZTDEEREM

7)) and the Housing and Urban-Rural Development ERENEESR ©

Bureau of Shizhong District of Leshan City, to notify

the Company that the Leshan City Shizhong District

Wastewater Treatment Facility and Wastewater

Pipeline Network Construction Project has been

terminated due to force majeure. At present, the

project has been suspended. The Company and the

Housing and Urban-Rural Development Bureau of

Shizhong District of Leshan City have not yet settled

the project. Accordingly, the Company presents the

relevant assets under other non-current assets.
Note 2: Xinglu Wastewater, a subsidiary of the Company, 22 ARBZFRRIEESKENEIIRER

intends to use the assets of the Hejiang Zhangwan
Project for an in-kind contribution to increase its
capital in Xinghe Water Governance. At present, the
capital injection to Xinghe Water Governance has not
been completed. Accordingly, the relevant asset is
presented under other non-current assets.

BEEFEREMHE - EHEA KRS
BREARHEGKRETHOEE - #8Z
BEEREMIERBEESR
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Chapter VI Financial Report continued)

D = =+ N
ERE BIS3E @
N Ote S tO th e Fl nanc | a | State me ntS (CO ntin Ued) From 1 January 2022 to 30 June 2022 (Unless otherwise expressly stated, amounts are denominated in RMB)
Eﬂ' 7']'% ﬁ %‘:Z |§ﬁ -E‘I (45) 20225 1510220226 A508 (R BHEMERH S8 - YN RETIIT)
6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN N AHMBEREERAERE M)

THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

20. Short-term borrowings 20. EHAMARR

(1) Categories of short-term borrowings (1) ARG

Closing balance Opening balance

Categories of borrowings CESEE] HIReR & BRYIEARE
Pledged borrowings ERERK

Secured borrowings IR E R

Guaranteed borrowings REBEER

Credit borrowings ZERER 180,000,000.00  239,000,000.00
Interest payable on borrowings EEANEIES 112,222.22 282,822.21
Total a5t 180,112,222.22  239,282,822.21
Note: The Group’s borrowing rates for the above o AEE LM EROERERFER X

borrowings at the end of the period ranged from F3.1%%E3.9% °

3.1% to 3.9% per annum.

(2) Outstanding short-term due as at the end of the (2) CEEIREENRBER: &
period: None.
21. Accounts payable 21. BfIER
(1) Presentation of accounts payable (1) EftE#5T

Closing balance Opening balance

ltems IE B HARE#R EEEN S
Construction costs TR 323,852,870.15 496,846,750.70
Material and equipment costs MR ER 36,945,090.78 38,469,512.10
Others Hih 7,723,282.56 4,520,525.08
Total a5t 368,521,243.49 539,836,787.88
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N Ote S tO th e F| nanc | da | St at emen tS (CO ntinu ed) From 1 January 2022 to 30 June 2022 (Unless otherwise expressly stated, amounts are denominated in RMB)

R AR MR (@

20221 1A Z20226H300  (FEIHHEFZN R FFFIZAN - HUARETIT)

fRHEfFRE 2022 Interim Report

6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN

THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS (Continued)

21. Accounts payable (Continued)

(2) Accounts payable presented by

21. EfHIRR (&)

N EHMBERREREREGEE )

(2) [EfIRERZIERST

ageing

Closing balance Opening balance
Ageing BRER HRERE H¥EREE
Within 1 year (inclusive) 1FELA(E14) 57,500,439.99 327,982,283.81
1to 2 years 1-24F 132,510,417.09 38,682,173.95
2 to 3 years 2-3%F 21,411,008.15 127,030,455.09
3 to 4 years 3-44F 115,990,732.40 21,754,232.81
4 to 5 years 4-5%F 16,911,074.16 19,0083,782.51
Over 5 years 5F LA E 24,197,571.70 5,383,859.71
Total &t 368,521,243.49 539,836,787.88
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Chapter VI Financial Report continued)
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N Ote S tO th e Fl nanc | a | State me ntS (CO ntin Ued) From 1 January 2022 to 30 June 2022 (Unless otherwise expressly stated, amounts are denominated in RMB)

R M @

6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

21. Accounts payable (Continued)

(3) Significant accounts payable aged

20221 F1H 220226308  (FEIHHEZN B FFHIFAN - HUARETIT)

N EHMBERREREREGEE )

21. IR (&)

(3) KEEEE 1) EEEIER

over 1 year
Reason for
Of which: unsettlement or
Closing balance over 1 year carrying forward
AERFEHE

Name of entity BAEHE HREE Hep 1R fRR

Sichuan Huayuan Construction MmIEERER TR 60,000,000.00 60,000,000.00  Unsettled project
Engineering Co., Ltd.* BRAR TRREE
(M) ERRRIRERAA)

Sichuan Zhongrong Investment and ~ F0)JI|RAREE ¥ 27,073,702.73 27,073,702.78  Unsettled project
Construction Industry Co., Ltd.* BERAF TIRXEE
(m)IFERREEERAA)

China Chemical Engineering Seventh FEI{LETI2E 7% 24,878,560.92 24,878,560.92  Unsettled project
Construction Company Limited* BRARE IRREE
(PELBIRELEERBRAF)

China Seven Construction Group ~ FtEI£EEE 12,196,307.20 8,756,017.85  Unsettled project
Hua Hua Trading Co., Ltd.* BERAF TIRXEE

(hLBRISEEEFRAA)

Unified Land Collection and Reserve
Centre of Lu County

Longsheng International
Construction Group Co., Ltd.*
(EEERZREEFRAR)

Sichuan Zili Construction
Investigation and Design Co.,
Ltd* (TIIE N BERAR AR
AR)

Hongfeng Group (Fujian) Co., Ltd.*
(RESE (BR)ERAR)

China MCC 5 Group Co., Ltd.*
(FERREEBRRF)

Total

EE L SENERET O

BEBREREE
BRAA

mlE AR AR

BRAH

REEE (BR) AR

PERAREERAR

11,207,019.00

11,207,019.00

Unsettled project

TRAEE

10,222,232.30 10,222,232.30 Unsettled project
TRAEER

9,327,843.92 9,327,843.92 Unsettled project
TIRAREER

8,176,743.00 8,176,743.00 Unsettled project
TRAEE

6,404,378.15 6,404,378.15 Unsettled project
TRAEER

169,486,787.22 166,046,497.87

Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. &M SEk i (£ E) R ER QA
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D = =+ .
ERE BSEE @
N Ote S tO th e F| nanc | da | State me ntS (CO nti nued) From 1 January 2022 to 30 June 2022 (Unless otherwise expressly stated, amounts are denominated in RMB)
Ezl- i’% ﬁ %:Z Bﬁ- 'E‘I (48) 20221718 E2022%46 4308  (RABREMABHIN - IUARKTIIF)
6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN N SHMBERERTITERAGEREE)

THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

22. Contract liability 22. fEARK
(1) Particulars of contract liability (1) BREREER

Closing balance Opening balance

ltems HE HRERER HTEREE
Water supply project HIKIER 85,231,121.16 75,704,309.39
Engineering construction project TiEgXIEE 163,230,097.93  118,324,544.15
Total &t 248,461,219.09  194,028,853.54
23. Compensations payable to employees 23. FEfHEE T &N
(1) Categories of compensations (1) EfftBIHFMZHE

payable to employees

Opening Increase Decrease Closing
balance  for the period  for the period balance
ltems EH HBE REEM RER D Py 3]
Short-term compensations ySEiEadl 46,635,568.11  83,513,016.82 91,488,684.03 38,659,900.90
Post-employment benefits - defined BHGRA -RTREHE
contribution plans 695,812.87  9,012,203.84  8,944,367.94 763,648.77
Termination benefits EHRER
Other benefits due within 1 year —FRFIBE RN
Total it 47,331,380.98  92,525,220.66 100,433,051.97 39,423,549.67
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Chapter VI Financial Report continued)
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EARE 5 @
N Ote S tO th e Fl nanc | a | State me ntS (CO ntin Ued) From 1 January 2022 to 30 June 2022 (Unless otherwise expressly stated, amounts are denominated in RMB)
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6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN N BHMEBERREEREERE (R)

THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

23. Compensations payable to employees 23. BEfTIE el ()
(Continued)
(2) Short-term compensations (2) *RIEFBY
Opening Increase Decrease Closing
balance  fortheperiod  for the period balance
Items E§ BO4E TEREN REED i3]

Wages and salaries, bonuses, allowances TIE- % 2HAHES
and subsidies 45272,198.57  68,545,103.87  76,474,160.57  37,343,141.87
Staff welfare BIRNE 2,564,638.35  2,564,638.35
Social insurance HERRE 2724023 467839181 4,673,368.73 32,263.31
Including: Medical insurance He BERRE 26,28691  4,185,843.31  4,180,820.28 31,309.94
Work-related injury insurance IGRRE 416.95 218,657.62 218,657.57 417.00
Maternity insurance LERRE 536.37 112,564.43 112,564.43 536.37
Other insurances HipfRiR 161,32645  161,32645
Housing provident funds FRAES 11991992 6,259,342.04  6,315,415.04 63,846.92
Labour union funds and employee TeRBNBIHELE
education funds 1,216,209.39  1,465,750.75  1,461,101.34  1,220,858.80
Short-term paid absence RETERY
Short-term profit sharing scheme RENESZE
Total &t 4,636,500.11 8351320682 91488,684.03  38,660,110.90
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N Ote S tO th e F| nanc | da | State me ntS (CO nti nued) From 1 January 2022 to 30 June 2022 (Unless otherwise expressly stated, amounts are denominated in RMB)
20226 1510220226308 (FHBERAMEBHSEA) - GUARETTIT)

N EHMBERREREREGEE )

R AR MR (@

6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN

THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS (Continued)

23. Compensations payable to employees

23. BEfTRIFHEH (&)

(Continued)
(3) Defined contribution plans (3) REEFIHE
Opening Increase Decrease Closing
balance  fortheperiod for the period balance
Items BO4% REEmM RS iES 1]
Basic pension insurance EXEZERR 663,41095  8,685507.31  8,617,671.43 731,246.83
Unemployment insurance KERREE 32,401.92 326,696.53 326,696.51 32,401.94
Corporate pension payment PEFLHE
Total 695,812.87  9,012,203.84  8,944,367.94 763,648.77
24. BXZRE

24. Taxes payable

Closing balance

Opening balance

ltems 1HE HXRERHE HAYIERER
Enterprise income tax RSN 10,755,585.34 12,196,170.68
Value-added tax REB 3,779,584.67 8,675,770.78
Water resource tax KERH 3,941,065.48 4,513,247.13
City maintenance and construction tax T R AR TR 177,894.86 477,491.63
Educational surcharges HEBMM 82,564.23 217,949.69
Local educational surcharges 5205 B N 55,497.61 145,859.55
Individual income tax (EVNGIEET 48,112.44 100,919.09
Residual benefits EiRE 74,300.00 74,300.00
Stamp tax ENFERT 7,928.70 453,463.70
Real estate tax EEM 2,629.49

Deed tax 2 33.08

Total ait 18,925,195.90  26,855,172.25

fRHEfFRE 2022 Interim Report
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N Ote S tO th e Fl nanc | a | State me ntS (CO ntin Ued) From 1 January 2022 to 30 June 2022 (Unless otherwise expressly stated, amounts are denominated in RMB)

R M @

6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN R
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

25. Other payables

20221 F1H 220226308  (FEIHHEZN B FFHIFAN - HUARETIT)

SHMERREEREFE )

25. HAhFEfTRR

Closing balance Opening balance

ltems 5B HiReRE HAIERER
Interest payable FETHE

Dividend payable FET AR 42,985,500.00

Other payables HAth R FR 228,832,584.98  179,435,483.30
Total &t 271,818,084.98  179,435,483.30

25.1 Interest payable: None.

25.2 Dividend payable

Nature of amount SIEME

25,1 Bf1F8 : & -
25.2 [EfTRF

Closing balance Opening balance

RAKEREA HERER

Dividends payable on ordinary shares fi& 1< & 3@ AL A% 7|

Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. &M SEk i (£ E) R ER QA
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6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN

WSS @

N Ote S tO th e F| nanc | da | St at emen tS (CO ntinu ed) From 1 January 2022 to 30 June 2022 (Unless otherwise expressly stated, amounts are denominated in RMB)
20226 1510220226308 (FHBERAMEBHSEA) - GUARETTIT)

THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS (Continued)
25. Other payables (Continued)

25.3 Other payables

(1) Other payables by nature

25. HfthFE £ (#)

25.3 B fE 11 7%

N SHMEBERREEREEE (R)

(1) EMENFZAELEE S

2
Closing balance Opening balance
ltems FIAME AR ® H ¥ eREE
Deposit and margin e RES 108,308,553.04 99,191,344.11
Amounts paid from or to BRATHERE 1 2R 5k

governmental institutions

Amounts collected or paid on  RUAKATFIE

behalf of others
Consideration for land

acquisition
Borrowings
Withholding payment

Others

Total

fRHEfFRE 2022 Interim Report

+ 3R AR
EE
s
Rt
&t

SE M i L Ak 7S (£ ) B3 B PR 2 8 Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd.

69,753,603.21

31,536,358.05

4,219,634.05
2,050,000.00
1,605,910.57
11,358,526.06

35,710,496.83

25,491,514.84

5,419,634.05
2,050,000.00
1,298,816.70
10,273,676.77

228,832,584.98

179,435,483.30
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6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN N SHMBEREERAEER R

THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

25. Other payables (Continued) 25. H ek ()
25.3 Other payables (Continued) 25.3 R E &% (#)
(2)  Significant other payables with (2) BRESE BT FREZAME
ageing of over 1 year 171
Reason for
Closing Of which: unsettlement or
balance over 1 year carrying forward
Name of entity B4R HRBE Ebh1ENE HENRR
Water Resources Bureau of FREKESR 11,660,374.23  11,660,374.23 Not yet settled
Weiyuan County WAGE
Hep Jiang County Comprehensive BIEGATHIER 52,777,710.25  17,830,462.64 Funds from the
Administration and Law Enforcement Bureau government
earmarked for
special projects
BREEENES
Gulin County State-owned Assets Management S HZHAEELLER 2,316,246.60  2,316,246.60 Final payment for
Co., Ltd. EGYNG land acquisition
in Gulin
HE TR
China Huaxi Engineering Design and PEERTRIHER 2,328,004.20  2,328,00420  Performance bond
Construction Co., Ltd. BRAR BORES
Hunan Weiming Energy Technology HERGERER AR AR 2,200,000.00  2,200,000.00  Performance bond
Co., Ltd. BORES
Shanghai Huiye Machinery Technology LEERERREERAR 1,797,635.16  1,536,295.16 Collateral
Co., Ltd. BRe
Weiyuan Agricultural Bank Development Bank ~ FE EfTHRIRTT 1,380,000.00  1,380,000.00 General
transactions
—fRAR
Luzhou Naxi District Guoxing Wastewater EMNTHZERETKESE 1,274,734.32  1,274,734.32 Final payment for
Treatment Co., Ltd. BRAT land acquisition
THREER
Total it 75,734,704.76  40,526,117.15
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N Ote S tO th e F| nanc | da | State me ntS (CO nti nued) From 1 January 2022 to 30 June 2022 (Unless otherwise expressly stated, amounts are denominated in RMB)
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6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN N SHMEERFTEEHEE )

THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

26. Non-current liabilities due within one 26. —FAFPRIERDER
year

Closing balance Opening balance

ltems ISg= | HReREE HAY84%5E
Long-term borrowings due within one year — N2 Hi8) R HAfE & 164,852,618.98  156,695,993.85
Bonds payable due within one year —FARIENEMNES 208,660,931.42 721,468,263.50
Long-term payables due within one year — — & R E|8ay R EIER 3K 29,915,678.47 40,753,553.21
Lease liabilities due within one year —FANSNEEAE 222,774.18 352,549.40
Special government bonds due within —FARINENBFEIEGES

one year 19,106,463.28 8,114,460.90
Total a5t 422,758,466.33  927,384,820.86

27. Other current liabilities 27. HthEE AR

Closing balance Opening balance
ltems IHE HkeR @ HAYIgR%E

Output value-added tax to be recognised  #FEE§EIAT 2,681,836.73 1,968,400.84

f EFR & 2022 Interim Report SE M i L Ak 7S (£ ) B3 B PR 2 8 Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd.
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N Ote S tO th e Fl nanc | a | State me ntS (CO ntin Ued) From 1 January 2022 to 30 June 2022 (Unless otherwise expressly stated, amounts are denominated in RMB)
lﬁj 7']’% *& %‘:Z M;J- 'E‘I (,% ) 20221 5102202266 A308 (RHBHFNZHRHIZEN - GUARETIT)

6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

N SHMEBERREERBEERE (R)

28. RHEAE®

28. Long-term borrowings
(1) RAEZDH

(1) Classification of long-term borrowings

Closing balance Opening balance

Types of borrowings EFIER HReR 8 HiY8r%8
Pledged borrowings BRER 338,858,952.68 351,030,626.16
Secured borrowings IR E R

Guaranteed borrowings REBIER 967,494,023.79  959,625,738.58
Credit borrowings ERER 520,300,000.00 80,000,000.00
Total &t 1,826,652,976.47 1,390,656,364.74

(2) The principal amount of the above (2) _LikfEka9%x L AL TR

borrowings is repayable as follows =

Closing balance Opening balance

ltems IH B HkeR® BR¥eREE
Within 1 year —FE AR 164,852,618.98 154,925,502.76
1 year after balance sheet date, BEEBBREARBGEF -

but no more than 2 years B BEMRE 479,046,708.16  161,004,377.76

2 years after balance sheet date,
BRBRRF
EEBBEXRBEBRAAST
W ORBARBEA TR
—FREHER

but no more than 5 years
5 years after balance sheet date
Less: Borrowings due within 1 year
presented in current liabilities

BEERBEXRARBBMSE

589,765,322.48
757,840,945.83

164,852,618.98

450,633,128.28
779,018,858.70

154,925,502.76

Net long-term borrowings REERS2HE 1,826,652,976.47 1,390,656,364.74
Note 1: The interest rate range for the Group’s long- H1: AEESRRHEROFNEERA

term borrowings at the end of the period was 1.2%%E5.78% °

1.2% t0 5.78%.

Note 2: For details of the Group’s mortgage and 2 AREEBKER  HREREEF
pledge borrowings at the end of the period, RMIEER - 55
please refer to Note 6. 55.
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6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

29. Bonds payable

(1) Classification of bonds payable

2

FRHEA¥R 4 2022 Interim Report

ltems

EH

N SHMEBERREEREEE (R)

29. EfHR%F

(1) EftRFFHE

Closing balance

Opening balance

RAKER#A HITNERER

19 Lu Water 01

198 7K01

Changes in bonds payable (excluding

103,534,884.13

(2) EftEFHBAEE (TEESH

financial instruments such as PEBLHEENELER » kIBEE
preference shares and perpetual EHMLMTA)
bonds classified as financial liabilities)
Reclassified
to non-current
libilties due
within one year Reclassflied o
atthe Provision for Amortisation non-current
Datgof  Temof Opening ~ beginning of ~ Issug size ~ Interest at of premium ~ Repayment  lebiltes due Closing
Name of bonds Par value issue bonds lssugsize  belance  theperiod fortheperiod  parvalue ordiscount ~for the period  within one year balance
BEAE
FEf EREES
£ £
B4R HESE &M% E5UR RS BIME  FIBRE  1HET REEENE  RNEER KBER  HERBAE L
19 LuWater 01 500,000,000.00 20194.26 5 years 500,000,000.00 498,778,317.87 101304492 26,566.26 405,635,449.32 103,534,884.13
19K01 500,000,000.00 2019426 5% 500,000,000.00 498,778,317.87 101304492 256,566.26 405,635,449.32 103,534,884.13
Note 1: On 26 April 2019, the Company issued Bond 1 AARR2019F4 A26HE1T19E

19 Lu Water 01 in the amount of RMB500
million at a coupon rate of 5.99% for a term
of 5 years, with an option for the issuer to
adjust the coupon rate and an option for
the investor to sell back at the end of the
third year. On 24 March 2022, the Company
issued an announcement on the reduction
of the coupon rate of the Bond 19 Lu Water
01. The announcement decided to reduce
the coupon rate of the Bond 19 Lu Water 01
from 5.99% to 3.7% from 26 April 2022 to the
bond maturity date. The investor exercised the
option to sell back of RMB 395.5 million. The
remaining bond amount of RMB 104.5 million
for Bond 19 Lu Water 01 will be extended to
26 April 2024.

KO1ESH - BHITHREAARESE
L BITHIR AST  ZEAMRXRA
5.99% ' MIE3FRBEITAFAEER
FRBIBEMGE AL SRIERE -
ARRR2022F3 A24 B M 19
KOVBEFHEBMNETHARE - A
EREB1GEKOIEHRZEF KA
2022F 426 HREFEHEH A A
5.99% N#HZE3.7% * HEAITER
EiRZEARES.955(B7T © 198K
01EHRFREFCEAARK1.045
BB EEZ2024F4 82683
,Hﬂ °
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6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

30. Lease liabilities

30. HE&AR

Closing balance

N SHMEBERREERBEERE (R)

Opening balance

ltems =S HResEm BRYIERRE
Operating lease wERE 46,385.85 1,297,709.43
31. Long-term payables 31. REAEMR

Closing balance Opening balance

ltems =S HkeR & BRI EARE

Long-term payables REIER 717,959,628.24  554,776,456.47

Special payables FHIHEMNK 30,515,558.09 30,515,558.09

Total &t 748,475,186.33  585,292,014.56
31.1 Long-term payables 31.1 RREfT 7

Closing balance Opening balance

Nature of amount REMNE HReRE HAWI8RER

Payments for finance leases

under sale and leaseback
B RIAE
R EEAE 3K

Special government bonds
Borrowings from the Finance
Department

Less: unrecognized finance costs & @ RERRLE &
Hep : £ EAEMBREHRER

Including: Payments for finance
leases under sale and

leaseback
Less: Non-current liabilities o
classified as due within afE
one year

Including: Payments for finance
leases under sale and
leaseback

Total et

124  Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. &N BBk (@) RHER L 7

SROBENRERER

38,938,484.55
710,000,000.00

500,000.00
1,563,177.84

1,563,177.84

B R—FRIHMNIFRD

29,915,678.47

Heh : £REENREEER

29,915,678.47

63,073,867.32
535,000,000.00

500,000.00

3,043,857.64

3,043,857.64

40,753,553.21

40,753,553.21

717,959,628.24

554,776,456.47
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6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

N SHMEBERREEREEE (R)

31. Long-term payables (Continued) 31. REAET & ()
31.2 Special payables 31.2 BIF[Ef &
Opening Increase for Decrease for Closing Reason for
balance the period the period balance oceurrence
liems 8 BaE AEM KERY LIEY FREE
Grants from the Ecological Environment B4 555 BRHES 343,648.36 343,648.36  Nature of the funds
Bureau of Luzhou City is not yet clear
FAREES
FERLE
Finance Bureau of Luzhou City ENTHUE 30,171,909.73 30,171,909.73
Total &t 30,515,558.09 30,515,558.09
32. Provisions 32. A&’
Closing Opening Reason for
balance balance occurrence
ltems EH HRBHE HshE TR A
Expenditure on renewal of wastewater treatment 57K R R « BRKEELRE 4,670,670.85  4,451,887.98 Note 1
facilities and tap water production facilities BT 3l
Note 1: Expenditure on the subsequent major repairment, F1: BOTEHBRBEAEEHMESTHRIZRBEFL
renewal and transformation of projects such as the LREGE SR ATERERREERSKER

fRHEfFRE 2022 Interim Report

BOT project represents the expenditure expected
to be incurred under the franchise agreement for
maintaining the relevant infrastructure in a certain
state of use prior to its transfer to the contract
grantor. Based on the expected future cash
expenditure on the renewal of equipment during the
franchise period, the Group chooses an appropriate
discount rate to calculate the present value of its
cash flows and recognizes the estimated liability on a
period-by-period basis.

BT 2R —ENERMRE - BHHEED
X AEERBERABIFELHARBENX
HEORFREMS - BREENITRERAEER
EREMRE  FHEREAE -

B N T ELE K 35 (£ H) R 2 B R 2 7 Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd.
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6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN N SHMGEREEERAZEEGE)

THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

33. Deferred income 33. BEEWE
(1) Classification of deferred Income (1) EBEIRDH
Opening Increase for Decrease for Closing
balance the period the period balance
ltems g HAYERTR REREM KEAD LB 3
Government grants RS 268,555,468.11  1,829,808.69 13,502,074.07 256,883,202.73
(2) Government grants (2) BFFHBEAEE
Amount Amount Amount of
New grants included in includedin  current period
received  non-operating  otherincome glimination Related
Opening during  income during duing o costs and Other Closing 1o assets/
Government grants balance the period the period the period expenses changes balance  revenue Remarks
KEE AEHAEE REFA RERE HEERR/
G il BHSE  MASE  EBUESE  HAERSE A2y HABE AUGER it
Grants for the “One Household, One ~ 130,390,940.19 7,080,751.64 123,310,188.55  Related to asssts Note 1

Meter" Transformation Project in major
urban area of Luzhou City (Phese |

EfmiR-P-RIgETR(-H) REEER fid
)]

Government grants for upgradingand ~~ 29,056,633.20 1.941,520.02 21,115,013.18  Related to assets Note 2
expanding the capactty of Yaerdang

BRMRARTIRED E2ENE il
Grants for the construction of Erdaoxi~ 22,158,107.91 937,576.68 21,220531.23  Related to assets Note 3
Wastewater Treatment Plant

CEERIRERERELHY SEERE i3
Grants for the construction of Erdaoxi  20,631,936.76 645,031.62 19,986,905.14  Related to assets Note 4
Project (Phase Il

CRE-HERRRACHR EEENE i
Grants for extenal pipeline networks of 13,533,381.46 £88,138.02 12,845,243.44  Related to assets Note §
Yaerdang Wastewater Treatment Plant

AT ) HEERE it
Grants for the construction of Erdaoxi ~ 12,128,717.87 925,185.36 11,203,532.51  Related to assets Note 6
Project (Phase )

ZRECHERERACHR E2ERE it
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6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

N SHMEBERREEREERE (R)

33. BN ()

33. Deferred income (Continued)

(2) BEF#BYIHEE (#)

(2) Government grants (Continued)

Amount Amount Amount of
New grants included in includedin  current period
received  non-operating  otherincome elmination Related
Opening during  income during duing  of costs and Other Closing 1o assets/

Government grants balance the period the period the period expenses changes balance - revenue Remarks

TEHE AEAES AHHA KEnH HAEER/
HrRAER il EOEE  MASE  EWMESE  AAEREE Ep&E HXRE 2UHEE fit
Grants from the central government for the 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00  Related to assets Note 7
construction of Naxi Project (Phase I
HEZHanELEY SEERE il
Grants for internal technological 9,295,480.54 237,662.58 9,057,817.96  Related to assets Note 8
transformation of Yaerdang Wastewater
Treatment Plant
Rk ERRARAED SEERE 8
Construction costs of transformation o~ 8,199,488.57  1,829,808.69 517,563.07 9,511,734.19  Related to assets Note 9
pipeling netwarks of uran water supply
A ERNETR REEER i
Compensation for the demolition, 5,080,349.92 195,590.38 4,889,759.54  Related to assets Note 10
relocation and redevelopment of
Shawan Water Tank
DEKHREERRER E2ERE iHo
Grants for the construction of water 4,000,000.00 200,000.00 3,800,000.00 Related to assets Note 11
supply facilties in poor counties and
counties with severe water shortage
BREREER BRI RD HEERE il
Grants for land premiums of Xicao Water ~ 2,800,000.00 87,500.00 2,712,500.00  Related to assets Note 12
Plant
BEKE LD S2ERE iHe
Compensation for the occupationand ~ 1,275,531.69 4555470 1,229,976.99  Related to assets Note 13
relocation of certain water Supply assets
in the Zhangwan Industrial Park
REIZERFALKEEENR 2EERE iH9
Total &t 208,055,468.11  1,829,808.69 18,502,074.07 256,883,202.73

fRHEfFRE 2022 Interim Report

SE M i L Ak 7S (£ ) B3 B PR 2 8 Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd.
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6. NOTES TO

THE KEY ITEMS IN

THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

33. Deferred income (Continued)

(2) Government grants (Continued)

Note 1:

Note 2:

According to the Notice of the Office of the
People’s Government of Luzhou City on the
Issuance of the Implementation Plan for the
Transformation of Household Meters for Tap
Water Supply in Major Urban Area of Luzhou
City (Lu Shi Fu Ban Fa [2019] No. 14) and the
Approval from the Development and Reform
Commission of Luzhou City for the Feasibility
Study Report of the Transformation Project
of Household Meters for Tap Water Supply
in Major Urban Area of Luzhou City (Lu Shi
Fa Gai Xing Shen [2020] No. 59), in order
to improve the standard of water supply
management in the urban area of Luzhou
City, the Company has implemented the
“One Household, One Meter” Transformation
Project for approximately 20,800 households
in urban area in five years from 2019 onwards,
with 40% of the transformation cost borne by
the Company and 60% of the transformation
cost subsidized by the urban financial grants;

According to the Notice of the Development
and Reform Commission of Luzhou City on
the Transfer of the 2017 Central Budgetary
Investment Plan for the Prevention and
Control of Water Pollution in Key River Basins
(Lu Shi Fa Gai Kui Hua [2017] No. 195), Xinglu
Wastewater successively received grants of
RMB42 million from the Finance Bureau of
Luzhou City for upgrading and expanding
the capacity of Yaerdang during the period
from 2017 to 2018, and Xinglu Wastewater
has amortized the government grants over
the estimated useful life of the assets of the
project to other income;

N SHMEBERREERBEERE (R)

33. EEEUE ()

2

Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. &M SEk i (£ E) R ER QA

BEWBHEE (#)

1

2

BIEEMTARBERQZE (@R
ENZ<EIMN T EME 5 RKPE KK
EEEAHRSNBM) O ™%
(2019)145%) ~ BINTHBEE MK E
ZEe(BRNEMNTEME S KAKE
RWE TR ITHEMERENME)
CEM % K1TE (2020)59%) « A
REEMNTH R EKERKE - #
2019F B A F ¥ W2 4920.088E P
EREWI—P—XRIBUEIR =
EBRAARNRAELION MEY K
#8E60% :

BEENTEENREEZE (@M
E T EEIIREKS AN A20174F
FREEREETEINBN) CET
R 2 (2017)1955%) » BLUESSK
R2017E2018F Hif - FEEWENE
INTH BB B R8s RN IR FHER
HBIR42008 T + HIE IS KRB
BEEAEBEERPREHEEEM
W zs
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6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

33. Deferred income (Continued)

(2) Government grants (Continued)

FRHEA¥R 4 2022 Interim Report

Note 3: According to the Notice of the Housing and

Urban-Rural Planning and Construction
Bureau of Luzhou City on the Issuance of the
2012 Budget of Special Funds for Supporting
Pipeline Network of Urban Wastewater
Treatment Facilities (Lu Shi Cai Zong [2012]
No. 115), the Notice of the Development and
Reform Commission of Sichuan Province on
the Transfer of 2009 New Central Budgetary
Investment Plan for Urban Wastewater and
Garbage Treatment Facility Projects (Chuan
Fa Gai Tou Zi [2009] No. 180), and the Notice
of the Finance Bureau of Luzhou City on the
Issuance of the 2009 Budget (Funding) for
the Construction of Urban Wastewater and
Garbage Treatment Facilities with Expanded
Domestic Needs for State Bond Investment
(Chuan Shi Cai Tou [2009] No. 54), and the
Notice of the Finance Bureau of Luzhou
City on the Issuance of the 2010 Central
Budgetary Infrastructure Expenditure and
Budget (Funding) for Urban Wastewater and
Garbage Treatment Facilities (Batch ) (Chuan
Shi Cai Tou [2010] No. 34), Xinglu Wastewater
successively received grants of RMB48.62
million from the Finance Bureau of Luzhou City
for the construction of Erdaoxi Wastewater
Treatment Plant during the period from 2009
to 2012, and Xinglu Wastewater has amortized
the government grants over the estimated
useful life of the assets of the project to other
income;

N SHMEBERREEREEE (R)

33. BN ()

2

BB AL (#)

3 RBEMTEESMMBREEZRB

CBAR T E2012F 5 /KR IB R
HEEEREBEESLBENRERMN)
CEMB4R(2012)1155%) « Mm)I|&
BENMAEZES(ERNE TER
$E)5KAIR BRI AR B TH B 20094 ¥
B RBBENRTERBRA) (113
2h % & (2009)1805%) ~ JE M 8F
BB (R T #2009 ik S35 K 57
WEIEREEEREIBEARNTHE
wERE (B3 @M (Il mirE
(2009)545%) « EM I BB (AR
T 3E201 05 I #875 7K 47 3% e 32 3% e
(F—#h)rHABEEREELH B
(B BB (JImeEiE(2010)
345%) + BB KHR2009F E2012
FHART - R AR AR B R N TH B B B
N —BRSKEERELESH
BAR4,862.008 T © HIEFK
RERZIBE B EETERTE AR 5 8
EHEARE

B N T ELE k35 (£ H) IR 2 5 R 22 7 Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd.
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6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN N SHMERRTEREGERE (&)
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS (Continued)

33. Deferred income (Continued) 33. EEW S (¥)
(2) Government grants (Continued) (2) BFF#EBARE (#)
Note 4: According to the Notice of the Finance T4 REBU)IE M BRECER TE2018

Department of Sichuan Province on the
Issuance of the 2018 Budget of Special
Funds for Projects under the Three-Year
Promotion Plan for the Construction of
Urban Wastewater and Township Garbage
Treatment Facilities (Chuan Cai Tou [2018]
No. 6), the Notice of the Finance Bureau of
Luzhou City on the Issuance of the 2018
Provincial Budget of Special Funds for
Projects under the Three-Year Promotion Plan
for the Construction of Urban Wastewater
and Township Garbage Treatment Facilities
(Lu Shi Cai Zong [2018] No. 28), and the
Notice of the Finance Department of Sichuan
Province on the Issuance of the 2020
Budget of the Second Batch of Provincial
Special Funds for Township Construction
and Development (Chuan Cai Jian [2020]
No. 191), Xinglu Wastewater successively
received grants of RMB22.21 million from the
Urban Management and Administrative Laws
Enforcement Bureau of Luzhou City for the
construction of Erdaoxi Wastewater Treatment
Project (Phase Ill) during the period from 2018
to 2020, and Xinglu Wastewater has amortized
the government grants over the estimated
useful life of the assets of the project to other
income;

Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. &M SEk i (£ E) R ER QA

USRI B R R R TR R M R
CEHREHNRBEREEESEEN
@Ay (1B (2018)658) ~ JEM T
BB (R TES H2018F 5 i
KN R R R =T
EFRBEEZEEASTEENBAN)
CEm B4R (2018)285%) ~ M)II&ABF
EE (RN T3E2020F F —#HEA R
HBREREREBEESBENBL)
(118152 (2020)191%%) » BIE5K
20184 E2020F HiR - BEE W E
EMTW T E R MITERE BB
M-ER=HSKEREERRE
EWPARK2,221.008 7T @ BE
SEKEZBEEEENMEABRE
EEH MU
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6. NOTES TO

THE KEY ITEMS IN

THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

33. Deferred income (Continued)

(2) Government grants (Continued)

Note 5:

Note 6:

FRHEA¥R 4 2022 Interim Report

According to the Notice of the Finance
Bureau of Luzhou City on the Issuance of the
Grant of Special Funds for the Technological
Transformation Project for External Sewage
Interception Pipelines of Yaerdang Wastewater
Treatment Plant issued by the Finance Bureau
of Luzhou City in 2010, Xinglu Wastewater
received the special grant of RMB2,752.55
from the Finance Bureau of Luzhou City for
the technological transformation project for
external sewage interception pipelines of
Yaerdang Wastewater Treatment Plant in July
2011, and Xinglu Wastewater has amortized
the government grants over the estimated
useful life of the assets of the project to other
income;

According to the Notice on the Issuance of the
2013 Central Infrastructure Investment Budget
(Funding) for the Project of Prevention and
Control of Water Pollution in Key River Basins
issued by the Finance Bureau of Luzhou
City (Lu Shi Cai Tou [2013] No. 76), Xinglu
Wastewater successively received grants of
RMB22.80 million from the Finance Bureau
of Luzhou City for the construction of Erdaoxi
Wastewater Treatment Plant (Phase Il) and the
Supporting Pipeline Network during the period
from 2014 to 2016, and Xinglu Wastewater
has amortized the government grants over
the estimated useful life of the assets of the
project to other income;

N SHMEBERREEREEE (R)

33. BN ()

2

BB AL (#)

5 ¢

716 -

REEMNTHEBE2010F FEMH
CEM™T BB BN T ERS R K5
KEBBBIIE S TERRIRE
BREBESNEM) - BEESKR
20117 AREEM T M B BB R
85 52 NS5 K BR IR R B O S B
RIREFHPRARKE2,752.55
TL o EESSKIRBZIEE EEE
{5 PR EAPR 8 5= EL b LS

RBEMN T IR (R T E
2013 F EH I KSLEEIBR F
RERERE (B HELN) OB
Mm% (2013) 765%) + EIEIS KR
2014F E2016F Hif - BEEWEE
M BB R ) — 3R S5 KR IR
BM-_HIRREEERERESH
B AR2 280.008 T + FIEFK
RRR%IBE B EETERTE A AR 5 8
FHEARE

B N T ELE k35 (£ H) IR 2 5 R 22 7 Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd.

131



Chapter VI Financial Report continued)

D = =+ N
ERE B3 @
N Ote S tO th e Fl nanc | a | State me ntS (CO ntin Ued) From 1 January 2022 to 30 June 2022 (Unless otherwise expressly stated, amounts are denominated in RMB)
Ej- 7']’% *& %{z M;J- 'E‘I (zg) 20221 5102202266 A308 (RHBHFNZHRHIZEN - GUARETIT)
6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN N SHMBEREERAEER R

THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

33. Deferred income (Continued) 33. EEW S (¥)
(2) Government grants (Continued) (2) BFF#EBARE (#)
Note 7: According to the Notice on the Issuance 27 REBUIEMEE - m)IIEEEM

of the 2021 Budget of the Second Batch
of Provincial Special Funds for Township
Construction and Development issued by the
Finance Department of Sichuan Province and
the Housing and Urban-Rural Construction
Department of Sichuan Province (Chuan
Cai Jian [2021] No. 92), the Request for

W EREC(EN T E2021F 8=
HEGHAERLEREBEESLTEE
BB (18132 (2021)92%%) ~ &
I T B B SR O N T A B R AR 8 R R
B ENTEmERTHRINERSC(E
RABE2021F 5 — #t4 RIm MER
BREEECEEMNBR) CE™H

(2021)1125%) REM T BT BB L
FZEENOHLE - EESSKR20214
11819 B WEE M 11 35 1 & BB 1T IR
R BB RS KR IE M = 8
TRELXMEE S ARK1,000.00

Instructions on Allocating the 2021 Budget
of the Second Batch of Provincial Special
Funds for Township Construction and
Development issued by the Finance Bureau
of Luzhou City, the Housing and Urban-Rural
Construction Bureau of Luzhou City and the B0 ARMESKEER=ZHT
Urban Management and Administrative Laws BEEMARTI - FRAMKRETE
Enforcement Bureau of Luzhou City (Lu Shi 85

Cai [2021] No. 112), and the approval for

the request from the leaders of the municipal

government of Luzhou City, Xinglu Wastewater

received the grant of RMB10 million from the

Urban Management and Administrative Laws

Enforcement Bureau of Luzhou City for the

construction of Naxi Wastewater Treatment

Plant (Phase Ill) on 19 November 2021,

which has not yet been amortized as the

construction of Naxi Wastewater Treatment

Plant (Phase Ill) has not yet been completed;
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6. NOTES TO

THE KEY ITEMS IN

THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

33. Deferred income (Continued)

(2) Government grants (Continued)

Note 8:

Note 9:

FRHEA¥R 4 2022 Interim Report

According to the Minutes of the Meeting
for Considering the Issues Regarding the
Rectification and Construction of Sewage
Interception Pipelines of Jiangyang
Wastewater Treatment Company Within A
Time Limit and the Construction of Erdaoxi
Wastewater Treatment Plant issued by the
Finance Bureau of Luzhou City (Lu Shi Fu
Yue [2008] No. 23), Xinglu Wastewater
successively received the grants of
RMB30.2177 million from the Finance Bureau
of Luzhou City for the internal technological
transformation of Yaerdang Wastewater
Treatment Plant during the period from 2012
to 2013, and Xinglu Wastewater has amortized
the government grants over the estimated
useful life of the assets of the project to other
income;

According to the Approval from the
Development and Reform Commission of
Sichuan Province for the Feasibility Study
Report of the Transformation Project of Urban
Water Supply Pipelines in Luzhou City (Chuan
Fa Gai Tou Zi [2012] No. 1251), the Company
successively received the grants of RMB6.8
million from the Finance Bureau of Luzhou
City for the transformation project of urban
water supply pipelines in Luzhou City during
the period from 2015 to 2016; Lu County
Branch successively received the grants of
RMB9.3844 million from the Finance Bureau
of Luzhou City according to the pipeline
transformation agreement entered into with
the People’s Government of Lu County during
the period from 2014 to 30 June 2022; and
the Company and Lu County Branch have
amortized the government grants over the
estimated useful life of the assets of the
project to other income;

N SHMEBERREEREEE (R)

33. BN ()

2

BB AL (#)

s

79

AR 15 N T B BRI 50T B 05 K
EEARBRHAEARESTERR
M-BESKEERRELMESZ
L E) CEM T (2008)235%) -
SIS KR 2012 F 20134 ARG » Bx
#8218 N TIT B IR R B A A9 S SR I
55 7K B 1 TR A B 2R B A R
3,021.778 T - EES/KIERZIE
BEEENFERARERES MK

25

fm

WIE(OIEERNNEEESH
RO M T AT AR B A BUE TAR AT
ITHREREOITE) I BHRIRE
(2012)12515%) » A A ER20154
ZE2016F HAM - BEEWE)E M A
BB B B E N T T A K E R
BEIRBREEES ARE680.00
B EBROARREBEEZAR
BT EBES RE20144
Z2022F6 30 HAM - BEEUE
SEM T BB R AR 938.44
BT ARAIRESR D RRIREBZ
BEEEBEEARENE 4
I3k s
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6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN N SHMBEREERAEER R

THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

33. Deferred income (Continued) 33. EEW S (¥)

(2) Government grants (Continued) (2) BFF#EBARE (#)

Note 10: Due to the needs for municipal planning

of Luzhou City, the houses and land and
water supply pipelines of Jiangnan Water in
Shaxipian area of Jiangyang District were
relocated during the period from 2013
to 2014. According to the Agreement of
Monetary Compensation for Urban Housing
Demolition and Relocation entered into
between Jiangnan Water and the Command
Department for the Land Collection and
Demolition and Relocation of the Shaxipian
Area of Jiangyang District of Luzhou City
on 22 February 2013, the Tap Water
Pipeline Relocation Agreement entered
into between Jiangnan Water and the
Unified Land Collection and Consolidation
Center of Luzhou City on 8 March 2013,
the Tap Water Pipeline Route Relocation
Agreement entered into between Jiangnan
Water and the Unified Land Collection and
Consolidation Center of Luzhou City on 25
July 2013, and the Asset Evaluation Report
issued by Sichuan Xinhe Assets Appraisal
Co., Ltd. (H)IMz&EEEEREERA)
on 22 February 2014 (Chuan Xin Zi Ping
Bao Zi [2013] No. 6002), Jiangnan Water
successively received the compensation for
relocation of RMB13.8261 million during
the period from 2013 to 2014. Jiangnan
Water has transferred the grants to deferred
income to other income over the estimated
useful life of the assets;

Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. &M SEk i (£ E) R ER QA

CHMNEMTRREINFEE - 20134

F2014F BRI T RKEM R
EAEAEOEE L RHKER
T T B - BIE2013F2H22H
TEKERBENTIBEDERE
IR BIEIE I E T R R E I
BEBHERZE)  2013F3A8
B EE N T L R M B IB D ER
AR B SOKE BIRBW ) © 2013
F7A258 EEM T L AAEFBEE
FAOFEFTCERKEBERERER
#) KR2014E2 A22BM)IEAEE
EARETAR N AN CEETE
W) JIEEFHRF (2013) 56002
§%)  LRKER2013FEE20144F
HAM - BEE R REBEER KA
R#1,382.6187C ' /TEKESH
B NEE MR - IRREETEE
AR 8 5 2 H b e as
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6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

33. Deferred income (Continued)

(2) Government grants (Continued)

Note 11:

Note 12:

Note 13:

FRHEA¥R 4 2022 Interim Report

According to the Notice on the Issuance
of the 2009 Budget (Funding) of Central
Budgetary Infrastructure Expenditure for
the Construction of Water Supply Facilities
in Poor Counties and Counties with Severe
Water Shortage with Expanded Domestic
Needs issued by the Finance Bureau of
Luzhou City on 15 June 2009 (Lu Shi
Cai Tou [2009] No. 50), the Company
successively received the special grants
of RMB8 million form the Finance Bureau
of Luzhou City for the construction of
water supply facilities in poor counties and
counties with severe water shortage, and
the Company has amortized the government
grants over the estimated useful life of the
assets of the project to other income;

Xinglu Water received the grants of
RMB3.5000 million for land premiums of
Xicao Second Water Plant from Luzhou
City Xinglu Investment Group Co., Ltd. in
June 2014 and Xinglu Water has amortized
the government grants over the estimated
useful life of the assets of the project and
transferred such grants to other income;

According to the Agreement on Relocation
of Pipelines for the Construction of the
Park Avenue Project entered into between
Hejiang Water and Unified Land Collection
Service Office of Hejiang County, the
pipelines at the avenue of the park in Hejiang
will be relocated due to needs for municipal
construction, and Hejiang Water received the
compensation for the relocation of RMB2.78
million from the Finance Bureau of Hejiang
County in February 2015. Hejiang Water has
transferred the grants to deferred income
and the government grants to other income
over the estimated useful life of the assets.

N SHMEBERREEREEE (R)

33. BN ()

2

BB AL (#)

11

B12:

13
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R E K GBI AR KRR e R R HE KA
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ARAFIR2010F 2011 FHif - FEE
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WA RKB800.008 7T © AR F
RRZIA B B ETARE A R i
EHEAE

EE KIS 20144F 6 A W B E M
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ZKBRAE H 7 B sk A R #5350.008
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6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN N SHMBERERTIERAEEE)

THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

34. Share capital 34. X

Change for the period [+,

Opening Issue of Conversion Closing
balance new shares Bonus issue from reserve Others Subtotal balance
KBRS
lems Ef Bnas EZitil o AESER i gt L3
Total number of shares Rireg 859,710,000.00 859,710,000.00
35. Capital reserve 35. BFX LW
Opening Increase Decrease Closing
balance  for the period  for the period balance
ltems EH e ARERE M KBRS biES 3
Share premium BRAHE 418,174,747.31 418,174,747.31
Other capital reserve HEtERRHE 2,272,467.04 2,272,467.04
Total &t 420,447,214.35 420,447,214.35
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6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN

THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

N AHMBRREERAERE)

36. Other comprehensive income 36. HftfFgk
Amount incurred in the period
Less: Less:
Amount Included
included in other
inother - comprehensive
comprehensive  income in the
income - previous period
Amount  previous period and transferred Atributable
before  tranferedto  in retained less:  Affrfoutable ~to minorty
Opening ~incometax  proftorlossin ~— eamings in income o parent interest Closing
balance  forthe period  cumentperiod  current period tax expense after tax alter tax balance
KRR
L B
HESA  AIEEA
Epie  AlGA
FERER deEE GgdEE B fEBE  TRkEE
lems 3 BOBE NREE B\Bm ENERMG MERER MDA AERR HARE
I, Other comprehenive income that cannot b — + AT E A B Bt (66,935.74) (66,935.74)
subsequently recassified into profitorloss~ EferARE
Including: Changes i re-measurement of £ EfHERERE
defined beneft plans RE 5
Other comprehensive income that cannot g Mg EERNE
be transferted to proft or oss under frizalkia
equity method
Changes I far value of investments EMERTERELAE (66,935.74) (66,935.74)
in other equity instuments B53
Changes i fair value ofthe enterprise’s PEESERERLAE
own credit ik B2y
Others it
1. Other comprehensive income thatwilbe = - WkBESERBRNE
subsequentl reclassifed into profi o loss fora ke
Total other comprehensive income kigakasi (66,935.74 (66,935.74)

fRHEfFRE 2022 Interim Report
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6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN N SHMGEREEERAZEEGE)

THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

37. Special reserve 37. BIAGKE
Opening Increase Decrease Closing
balance  for the period  for the period balance
ltems R HRE AHBE D AER D HRBHE
Safe production fee TEEERE 17,010,566.37 3,474,092.29  3,492,985.85 16,991,672.81
Note: Pursuant to the requirements of the Guarantee and T BEAQAT(EZZEREBARESEYEE)
Management System for Safety and Environmental YHHETE  TEERFREANUNAQAGREAR
Protection Contribution of the Company, the safety TR E I A BEHRIKIE - 1K1 .5%HE
and environmental protection expenses are provided R AR GTALEKRAN EE1ERE -
based on the Company’s actual sales revenue in the WIZRBRENEBE T ETARARE &
previous month, withdrawn at a rate of 1.5% on a FEEBHNTEEEEREENFEF
monthly basis, included in production costs, deposited A EEHIENL2EREATERN @ B
in a dedicated account and adjusted for tax purposes HESAIRIEERAEREBEBIS - A
in accordance with the relevant requirements of tax 201510 A1 BB#IT ©

laws. The remaining balance of production safety
costs for the year will be carried forward to the next
year. If the safety and environmental protection
expenses provided for the current year are insufficient,
the excess can be expensed under the normal cost
and expense method, with effective from 1 October

2015.
38. Surplus reserve 38. Bz R

Opening Increase Decrease Closing

balance  for the period for the period balance
ltems EH e ARERE M KBRS biES 3
Statutory surplus reserve FEERBAE 63,270,498.50 63,270,498.50
Discretionary surplus reserve EERBLE 148,392.19 148,392.19
Other Hity 10,837.70 10,837.70
Total Bkt 63,429,728.39 63,429,728.39
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6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN N SHMEERRTEREGERE (&)
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS (Continued)

39. Undistributed profits

39. XS EFA

January to
June 2022 2021
ltems EH 2022%1-6A 2021FE
Balance at the end of the previous period LHifik &% 1,115,598,107.93  959,029,566.17
Add: Adjustment of undistributed profits i : Bi# 7 5 B Fl B A E 2
as at the beginning of the period (22,839,298.40)
Of which: retrospective adjustments Eor o (ESFERD
to the new requirements FREEY
of ASBEs TR (22,839,298.40)
Changes in accounting EHREEE
policies
Correction of significant EEREERELE
prior errors
Change in scope of common Al — 2l & Ot g5 2
control consolidation 2%
Other adjustment factors HihARREE
Balance at the beginning of the period XHBMEHE 1,115,598,107.93  936,190,267.77
Add: Net profits attributable to the owners il : AEAISEE RN A TAREH
of the parent in current period FFE 121,918,313.95 241,926,358.08
Transfer from other comprehensive HEMirE s A
income 97,539.26
Less: Appropriation of statutory surplus & : IREUAE RSB ATE
reserve 11,033,457.18
Appropriation of discretionary surplus RABRSBAE
reserve
Appropriation of general risk provision — H2H— fi% % HE i
Dividends payable on ordinary shares FEA I BAR AR F 42,985,500.00 51,582,600.00
Dividends on ordinary shares B ERR N 3 3 AR A A
transferred to share capital
Others EHAth
Balance at the end of the period XK EH 1,194,530,921.88 1,115,598,107.93

fRHEfFRE 2022 Interim Report
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6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

40. Operating revenue and costs

(1) Particulars operating revenue and
operating costs

N SHMEBERREERBEERE (R)

40. ERBA - EXREF

(1) ERBAHNERREEHR

Amount for the period Amount for previous period
FHREE I
Revenue Costs Revenue Costs
Items BEA KA BF 0N KA
Principal operations IRER 678,171,576.15 424,124,312.58 638,808,657.45 372,225,746.75
Other operations %% 19,907,702.02  15,776,043.60  31,668,136.35  10,419,918.17
Total & 698,079,278.17  439,900,356.18  670,476,793.80 382,645,664.92

(2) Principal operation revenue
generated from contracts

Categories of contract

(2) EBRELBIBALIER

ARHA

Amount
for the period

THARER

Categories of product:
Including: Water supply business
Wastewater Treatment business
Engineering business
Others
By operating regions:
Including: Within Sichuan Province
Outside Sichuan Province

EERER S
Hep o foKERS
SRR ER
THREY
Hith
BB R S5
Her :m)IIER
PTESPN

140 Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. &N BBk (@) RHER L 7

698,079,278.17
181,990,776.03
263,903,693.51
232,318,994.17

19,865,814.46
698,079,278.17
698,079,278.17

Interim Report 2022 A Hi3R



Chapter VI Financial Report continued)

ERE

B IS EE @)

N Ote S tO th e Fl nanc | da | State me ntS (CO ntin Ued) From 1 January 2022 to 30 June 2022 (Unless otherwise expressly stated, amounts are denominated in RMB)

R AR MR (@

6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

40. Operating revenue and costs
(Continued)

(3) Information relating to performance
obligations

A.

FRHEA¥R 4 2022 Interim Report

Water supply business

For water supply business, water metering
is conducted on a monthly basis and
water charges are settled on a monthly
basis.

For pipeline and household meter
installation business, revenue is
recognized upon completion of
construction and acceptance inspection;
and payment is received in advance or
upon acceptance inspection pursuant to
the contracts.

Wastewater treatment business

For wastewater treatment business,
revenue is recognized based on the
agreed unit price for treatment and the
treatment volume confirmed by both
parties for settlement. Wastewater
treatment charges are collected from the
government on a monthly or quarterly
basis.

20221 1A Z20226H300  (FEIHHEFZN R FFFIZAN - HUARETIT)

N SHMEBERREEREEE (R)

40. ERWBA - EXRHF (W)

(3) HEHEEHMAEE

GIAE D)

BRKEEXBETRAY
®RAKE -

EERPREZEREBETLIZR
TRKTEREEREA « RIE
& R4 E T8 Kk & 5 e 1% Y ER
FRIA o

STK R FE T

HIKEEEBRBAENEZIE
EEMETHIANGEERESE
HERWA o & AHRFEMBF
WESKERIEE -
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6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN

THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS (Continued)

N SHMEBERREERBEERE (R)

41. Tax and surcharges 41. ReRkm

Amount for Amount for

the period previous period

ltems IEH XRRLESE HAB AR
Water resource tax IKE TR 7,433,346.59 6,948,231.69
City maintenance and construction tax T MR R 764,687.81 1,196,129.18
Educational surcharges HEBEH M 377,163.48 566,056.93
Local educational surcharges 75 %A BN 251,337.42 377,350.20
Real estate tax BEMW 1,862,360.09 1,763,585.54
Land use tax T fE AR 3,550,018.58 3,064,052.41
Environmental protection tax RIBRER 203,457.14 100,098.42
Stamp tax ENTERL 169,438.43 272,335.87
Others Hi 9,354.42 9,224.42
Total &t 14,621,163.96 14,297,064.66

42. Sales expenses 42. HEEHR

Amount for Amount for

the period previous period

ltems IEH XHRLESE HAgE AR
Employee compensation % T %7 A 9,924,045.45 8,887,575.69
Depreciation expenses nES 221,700.28 260,300.79
Amortization expenses BIHE 46,361.25 60,848.62
Office expenses N = 158,087.93 336,432.43
Business entertainment expenses EKHREE 69,605.62 11,946.00
Others Hi 2,039,384.61 1,114,514.64
Total &t 12,459,185.14 10,671,618.17

Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. &M SEk i (£ E) R ER QA
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6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

43.

44.

fRHEfFRE 2022 Interim Report

N SHMEBERREEREEE (R)

Management expenses 43. EEEH
Amount for Amount for
the period previous period
ltems BH XHREE HABE AR
Employee compensation B T %7 A 36,381,099.06 36,853,796.52
Business entertainment expenses XBHREE 631,575.49 653,201.82
Traveling expenses EIRE 168,051.87 355,851.36
Office expenses TN 936,640.96 1,155,179.74
Publicity expenses EEE 541,522.16 604,101.10
Depreciation expenses weEs 1,416,676.95 1,224,938.34
Amortization expenses BiyB 712,053.80 638,895.20
Intermediary organs fees RN SR 1,218,723.45 1,662,724.87
Others ) 3,629,682.39 2,471,752.58
Total |t 45,636,026.13 45,620,441.53

Financial expenses 44. M¥EEHR
Amount for Amount for
the period previous period
ltems BH AHREE HAB AR
Interest expenses FEEH 71,246,000.53 60,831,919.16
Less: Interest incomes o FBUA 4,699,698.33 4,640,755.08
Add: Exchange loss e EREK (52,682.27) 13,136.82
Add: Income expenses of lease liabilities i : FAE A EF B 36,612.35 61,584.69
Add: Other expenses o B 601,793.52 1,045,969.44
Total &t 67,132,025.80 57,311,855.03

SE M i L Ak 7S (£ ) B3 B PR 2 8 Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd.

143



Chapter VI Financial Report continued)
EARE B 7S @)

N Ote S tO th e Fl nanc | a | State me ntS (CO ntin Ued) From 1 January 2022 to 30 June 2022 (Unless otherwise expressly stated, amounts are denominated in RMB)
,E\ZI- 7']'% iﬁ %% Bﬁ -E‘I ( %;g) 20229171 82202256 A308  (REIBHEZMABRFIZHI - HUNRELIT)

6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

N SHMEBERREERBEERE (R)

45. Hfttlg 2

45, Other income

January-June

January-June

2022 2021
Sources of other income EAEEAm IR 20225E1-6B 20214 1-6 A
Refund of value-added tax EBR 1,218,758.61 1,768,028.71

Government grants transferred from

deferred income

Other government subsidies related to

general activities

IR A M e B A ) R 8 B

Hitb 82 B EAEHHER
BU 8 Bh

13,502,074.07

31,104,004.33

10,472,865.86

179,655.38

Total &t 45,824,837.01 12,420,449.95
(1) Breakdown of government grants: (1) BTGB 8
Amount for Amountfor  Sourcesand Related to assets/
theperiod  previous period  references  related to revenue
HEEIEE/
ltems bk SHRLER LEREE  RERRE  haRE
Total direct orecit BHtARE 32,322,762.94 1,947,584.09
Inclucing; He:
VAT refunds on demand EERDIMRERR 1,218,758.61 1768,028.71 Related to revenue
EllGayil
Subsidy for Incremental Sludge Disposal EEFRRENARYN 30,860,000.00 Note 7 Related to revenue
Cost Grant G ¢
Subsidy for ob stabilty Sl 20,351.66 Related to revenue
AlEiaE
Other sporadic grants L ZERD 223,652.67 179,555.38 Related to revenue
Gyl
Transfer of deferred income ERAHEA 13,502,074.07  10,472,865.86
Including: He:
Jiangnan Shawan Land Compensation THEPETHE 195,590.38 Related to assets
HEERE
Subsidy for the renovation project of water supply  EMMEREARKERAETE 7,080,751.64 3,140,157.33 Related to assets
meters in the main city of Luzhou (Phase | (—8)En SAEIRE
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6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN N SHMBEREEREZER R

THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

45. Other income (Continued) 45. Hftilr & (§8)
(1) Breakdown of government grants: (1) BAFHFBI# (48)
(Continued)
Amount for Amountfor  Sourcesand  Related to assets/
the period previous period  references  related to revenue
EEERE/
ltems UL SRR LBREE  REAMRE  RhERE
Subsidy for the construction of water supply BREREERKER MG ERR 200,000.00 200,000.00 Related to assets
facilties in poor counties and counties with ) HEERE
severe water shortage
Land compensation for Xicao No. 2 Water BREKRLHBER 87,500.00 87,500.00 Related to assets
Treatment Plant HEERE
Subsidy for Urban Water Supply Network Project S &K BB T8 517,563.07 47954119 Related to assets
REERE
Erdao Creek Phase Ill Project Construction CEECHEARRASEY 645,031.62 645,031.62 Related to assets
Funding Grant REERE
Subsidy for the external pipeline network of the BRI KEERMINEEED 688,138.02 688,138.02 Related to assets
Yaerdang Wastewater Treatment Plant HEERE
Subsidy for the technical improvement of the e e G e 237,662.58 1,028,460.96 Related to assets
Yaerdang Wastewater Treatment Plant REERE
Government subsidy for upgrading and expanding B RN EA BT 1,04,520.02 1941,520.02 Related to assets
the capactty of Yaerdang HEERE
Erdao Creek Wastewater Treatment Plant CERSKERRRRELEY 937,576.68 1,291,776.66 Related to assets
Construction Funding Grant HEERE
Erdao Creek Phase Il Project Construction CEEZCHBERERASHY 925,185.36 925,185.36 Related to assets
Funding Grant REERE
Compensation for relocation of water distribution ~ FE T ¥EREKERBEE Related to assets
pipes in Zhangwan Indlustrial Park 45,554.70 45,554,170 HEERE
Total #it BB 12420409
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6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN N SHMBEREERAEER R

THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

45. Other income (Continued) 45. Hftilr & (§8)
(1) Breakdown of government grants: (1) HAFHEBIAI# (48)

(Continued)

Note 1: Pursuant to the Reply Opinion on the 1 RIE2021F11 A158E M BT
Application of Xinglu Wastewater Treatment BCRREES KRB HEGTKE
Company for Wastewater Treatment BELESHEEER) CEMAH
Operating Funds issued by Luzhou Municipal [2021]1045%) ~ SEMN 1 A R BT #t
Finance Bureau on 15 November 2021 RERNEEE  REHESKA
(Lushi Caicheng [2021] No. 104) and the A12018% 108 —20214F8 A RS
letter received by Luzhou Municipal People’s RREEEKA4,747.6087T I
Government Office, it was approved that the BZIZESTER65% T AR -
incremental sludge disposal cost of Xinglu ESKABRAHE El B E
Wastewater Treatment Company from October & ARM3,0868 T ©

2018 to August 2021 was RMB 47.476
million, and 65% of the approved amount
was allocated. Xinglu Wastewater Treatment
Company received the above-mentioned
subsidy of RMB 30.86 million for the period.

46. Investment gain 46. BEWE

Amount for Amount for
the period previous period

ltems EH FHBRESH FERE T
Gain on long-term equity investments A% E /& AR A
accounted for using equity method TE W (77,031.35) (35,021.29)
47. Impairment loss on credit 47. ERARERS%
Amount for Amount for

the period previous period

ltems 15 B EHRLEE EREE AR
Loss of bad debts of accounts receivable U BRFUIZER 18 % (5,697,960.50) (14,841,936.55)
Loss of bad debts of other receivables E b GIERIB K (3,502,605.04) (689,245.06)
Total a5t (9,200,565.54) (15,531,181.61)

146  Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. &M EEK % (EE) ROER QT Interim Report 2022 & Bk &



Chapter VI Financial Report continued)

D = =+ .
EARE W #5E w
N Ote S tO th e F| nanc | da | State me ntS (CO nti nued) From 1 January 2022 to 30 June 2022 (Unless otherwise expressly stated, amounts are denominated in RMB)
Eﬂ' i% ﬁ %:Z Bﬁ EI (48) 20221 5102202286508  (REBHREMEIRH 079 - YA RETIIT)
6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN N SHMBEREEREZER R

THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS (Continued)

48. Impairment losses on assets 48. BERER%

49.

Amount for Amount for
the period previous period

ltems HA THRESR FHAEE AR
Decline in value of inventories FEHREERX

Impairment loss on fixed assets BEEEERERX (12,215,470.04)
Total st (12,215,470.04)
Non-operating income 49. EEIMEA

(1) Non-operating income

[tems

(1) ERIMEABH

Amount

included in

non-recurring

Amount for  profit or loss

Amount for previous of the

the period period current period

FHAZER

FEEM

HE FHRESE LHREE  BROeHE

Gain from scrapping of
non-current assets

FRBEERBHRENS
69,703.08  314,482.67  69,703.08

Government grants BB

Profit from trading BEAE

Penalty income EIENON 137,500.00 71,048.00  137,500.00
Default compensation income BHBEWA 1,643,982.49 2,084,327.67 1,643,982.49
Others Hih 366,359.75 1,109,506.11 366,359.75
Total &t 2,217,545.32 3,579,364.45 2,217,545.32

(2) Breakdown of government grants: (2) BFFHBIBH - & -

None

fRHEfFRE 2022 Interim Report
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6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

N SHMEBERREERBEERE (R)

50. BRI

50. Non-operating expenses

Amount
included in
non-recurring

Amount for  profit or loss

Amount for previous of the

the period period current period

FFARH]

FEEE M

ltems 1HE FHIRER FEE A ERNTSHE

Loss on scrapping of non-current assets IR BN A ERIBHRAEFIE K 702,977.74 18,603.38  702,977.74

Public donation expenses NCEEE 51,802.90 5,013.60 51,802.90

Fines and other compensation expenses ST & E BB H 174,399.54 4465911  174,399.54

Late payment e 221,302.03 864.94  221,302.03

Others Hitt 32,576.70  120,434.60 32,576.70

Total At 1,183,058.91  189,575.63 1,183,058.91

51. Income tax expense 51. FhrisIREH

(1) Income tax expense (1) FFEREBH

Amount for Amount for

the period previous period

ltems HE XHRER FHRgE AR

Current income tax expenses EHMEHRER 24,010,213.42 25,154,475.02

Deferred income tax expenses RIEFTIS B & A (1,168,578.98) (1,961,129.90)

Total &t 22,841,634.44 23,193,345.12
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6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

51. Income tax expense (Continued)

(2) Reconciliation of accounting profit

fRHEfFRE 2022 Interim Report

and income tax expenses is as
follows:

ltems

N SHMEBERREEREEE (R)

51. FiSsMEH (|

(2) EHFEEFEREFAREBE

B H

Amount for
the period
THIRESH

Combined total profit for the period

Income tax expense calculated at statutory/
applicable tax rates

Effect of application of different tax rate to
subsidiaries

Adjustment to income tax in previous period

Effect of non-taxable income

Effect of non-deductible cost, expense
and loss

Effect of utilization of deductible losses
unrecognized as deferred
tax assets in previous period

Effect of deductible temporary difference or
deductible loss unrecognized as deferred
tax assets in current period

Change in the opening balance of deferred
income tax assets/liabilities due to tax rate
adjustment

Others

Income tax expenses

AEA R AR
AR,/ BRANEAENREHER

FREVERTRAM RN E
BRI EMAEHRNTZE
FRETWARNZE
FAEBHNKRR - BRMBANTE

ERRHARERRLEMSHREEN
AENBERNEE

REPRFEREEPT SR EEMNAENY
FUEERJAENBERNTE

HEBBEEBHRMBELAEHEE
BEFENEL

155,912,247.49
23,386,837.12
(325,189.23)
(614,142.16)

(1,286,753.26)

593,485.55

(1,259,678.74)

2,228,308.98

262,510.62
(143,744.44)
22,841,634.44
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6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

N SHMEBERREERBEERE (R)

52. B@REREAH

52. Cash flows statement

(1) WF FHRMEES &
B EEZHERNEL

(1) Other cash receipt/paid related
to operating/investing/financing
activities

(1) Other cash receipt related to (1) WHay A B & Z B F

150

operating activities

ey H &

January-June

January-June

2022 2021

ltems HH 2022%1-6A 202141-6 8
Funds received in relation to W B 60 I8 #6 Bh AR

government grants RIEE 32,016,579.05 1,924,742.06
Provisional receipt of amounts WA THRERETT

from the Hep Jiang County HERRIA

Comprehensive Administration and

Law Enforcement Bureau Amount 22,457,247.61
Security deposit RES 17,581,807.86 21,549,668.59

Provisional receipt of funds
contributed by the Finance Bureau
on the wastewater outfall project of Ti2H B
Zhangwan Wastewater Treatment
Plant of Xinghe Water Governance

W TR R R A KR
BRI SRS A

12,490,000.00

Bank interest income HITFEHA 4,286,750.06 4,750,216.39
Income from default compensation  Z B {E « SRURA

and fines 1,424,520.96 1,756,698.75
Advances RER 1,022,911.54 315,141.78
Others Eopth 2,048,059.62 1,104,444.58
Total &%t 93,327,876.70 31,400,912.15

Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. &M SEk i (£ E) R ER QA
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6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

52. Cash flows statement (Continued)
(1) Other cash receipt/paid related
to operating/investing/financing

activities (Continued)

(2) Other cash payment related to

20221 1A Z20226H300  (FEIHHEFZN R FFFIZAN - HUARETIT)

N SHMEBERREEREEE (R)

52. BeRERKA ()

(1) KF FHRMEES 7
B EETHERTEL (B)

@) XITHIRMELZZEHE

operating activities BrHE 2
January-June January-June
2022 2021
ltems HH 2022%1-6R 202141-6H
Advances REFK 56,321,369.71 13,152,636.47
Collateral RER 8,806,271.30 7,403,649.58
Intermediary fee R B 2,585,740.49 2,253,028.19
Rental fees HEE 1,325,532.94 1,240,208.41
Property management fees e B 3,473,567.13 3,571,714.12
Office expenses /N = 1,271,825.55 929,887.68
Telecommunication fees BB 1,402,604.72 1,005,568.30
Vehicle usage fees BRERE 2,936,502.00 294,786.55
Others HAh 9,522,772.55 5,939,987.47
Total a5t 87,646,186.39 35,791,461.77

(3) Other cash receipt related to investing
activities: None.

(4) Other cash payment related to investing
activities: None.

(5) Other cash receipt related to financing
activities: None.

fRHEfFRE 2022 Interim Report

(3) WEHIMHEMMIEEERHRMELY
e &

(4) ZEHEMBEREEBHBELN
e &

(5) Mg B 6 H fth B
e &

RN
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6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN N SHMBEREERAEER R

THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

52. Cash flows statement (Continued) 52. Bl RERIAE ()

(1) Other cash receipt/paid related (1) WF ZEMEES &
to operating/investing/financing & BEETHERHREEL (#)
activities (Continued)

(6) Other cash payments related to 6) ST ARMAEEL TEAE
financing activities 95 %
Amount for Amount for

the period previous period
ltems HE EHAREHE fap-thagecks

Repayment of principal of loans &% BURKIF R AR R A

from former shareholders of PN

Weiyuan Water 37,900,000.00
Payment of interest on loans XA R M B TEHK

made by Wayuan Water to 2

employees 205,718.28
Total &t 38,105,718.28
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6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

52. Cash flows statement (Continued)

(2) Supplementary information to
consolidated cash flows statement

N SHMEBERREEREEE (R)

52. BeRERKA ()

(2) EHERTEXHEEH

Amount for

the period

ltems FHBRES
1.Reconciliation of net profit to cash flows 1. S BAGEEETDHLRE :

from operating activities:
Net profit
Add: Provision for Impairment loss on assets
Impairment loss on credit
Depreciation of fixed assets, depletion of
oil and gas assets and depreciation of
productive biological assets
Depreciation of right-of-use assets
Amortization of intangible assets
Amortization of long-term prepaid expenses
Loss on disposal of fixed assets, intangible
assets and other long-term assets
(Gain denoted in “()")
Loss on retirement of fixed assets
(Gain denoted in “()")
Loss on change in fair value
(Gain denoted in “()")
Financial expenses (Gain denoted in “()”)
Investment loss (Gain denoted in “()")
Decrease in deferred tax assets
(Increase denoted in “()")
Increase in deferred tax liabilities
(Decrease denoted in “()")
Decrease in inventories
(Increase denoted in “()")
Decrease in operating receivables
(Increase denoted in “()")

fRHEfFRE 2022 Interim Report

A
e BERERERE

ERRERE
BEEENE MREENR L&
HAEMBENE

EREBENE

BV EE#E

RYGHEREE

REBTEE  BYAEMEORY
BEMBER (KA ET)

Bl B E R B R (et bAT ()3
DABEREIEKX WAl ES)

BB A (W AT )
REBK Yz AT )
ERFTEHEERRD
(EANBAT(JB5)
BREFBHAERIEN
CRA AT 1IES)
FERRD (BIAT(]ED)

RE 1 FRWOR B RV D
(EANBAT(J3B5)

133,070,613.05

9,200,565.54

122,660,270.19

163,302.73

28,304,195.57
13,893,235.08

633,274.66

71,307,585.22

77,031.35

(1,001,609.90)

(166,969.08)

(57,194,155.52)

(74,276,945.80)
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6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN N AHMEBRREERAERE )

THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

52. Cash flows statement (Continued) 52. Bi&RERIAA ()
(2) Supplementary information to 2) EHFELREXRBLTEE &)
consolidated cash flows statement
(Continued)
Amount for
the period
ltems 15 FHRET
Increase in operating payables RN IEE Mg
(Decrease denoted in “()”) CRALATOJHES) 64,441,495.17
Others Hit
Net cash flows from operating activities EETHEENRERESRE 311,111,888.26
2.Significant investment and financing 2 ARG IMEAREINEEFH
activities not involving cash receipts and
payments:
Liabilities converted into equity RBBRER
Convertible company debentures due within —FRNEEMAERARES
one year
Fixed assets under finance leases MEMABTEE
3.Net movement in cash and cash equivalents: 3. R&R A& SEMBEEER :
Cash at the end of the period BemMBRGBE 890,912,738.57
Less: Cash at the beginning of the period B REREBYIRE 871,742,078.87
Add: Cash equivalents at the end of the period m: REZEVMRERGE
Less: Cash equivalents at the beginning B ReEEYNBNSRE
of the period
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents HeRBREFEEMBEME 19,170,659.70

154  Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. B/ EEK % (EE) ROER QT Interim Report 2022 & Bk &



Chapter VI Financial Report continued)

FARE B E @

N Ote S tO th e Fl nanc | da | State me ntS (CO ntin Ued) From 1 January 2022 to 30 June 2022 (Unless otherwise expressly stated, amounts are denominated in RMB)

R AR MR (@

6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

52. Cash flows statement (Continued)

(3) Net cash payment for acquisition of subsidiaries
during the period: None.

(4) Net cash receipted for disposal of subsidiaries

during past years: None.

(5) Cash and cash equivalents

20221 1A Z20226H300  (FEIHHEFZN R FFFIZAN - HUARETIT)

N SHMEBERREEREEE (R)

52. BeRERKA ()

(B) THZMNWEBFARMNBREFE

4 EFUINRETARNBREFE:

(5) HEMELERY

Opening Balance Closing Balance

ltems HH HkeE HA ¥ EREE
Cash Be 890,912,738.57 871,742,078.87
Including: Cash on hand HEd EFRE 8,344.81 7,363.71
Bank deposits that are Al RERT AR S Y
readily available for RITIFR
payment 890,904,393.76 871,734,715.16
Other cash at bank and AT BE R AR AT 8y
on hand that are readily HEBES
available for payment
Funds on deposit with the AR RTFRR
Central Bank available R RRITRIE
for disbursement
Interbank deposits FHRZERE
Loans of interbank funds R 2 78
Cash equivalents REZEY
Including: Bond investments due He - =@ AR ER
within three months BEHFEE
Cash and cash equivalents balance HJ>RIA & F138 & EE MR

at the end of the period

53. Statement of changes in
shareholders’ equity items: None.

fRHEfFRE 2022 Interim Report

890,912,738.57 871,742,078.87

53. RREREBHRHFE - K-
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Chapter VI Financial Report continued)

D = =+ N
EARE 5 @
N Ote S tO th e Fl nanc | a | State me ntS (CO ntin Ued) From 1 January 2022 to 30 June 2022 (Unless otherwise expressly stated, amounts are denominated in RMB)
gzl- 7']'% iﬁ %% Bﬁ -E‘I (45) 20225 1510220226 A508 (R BHEMERH S8 - YN RETIIT)
6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN N SHMGEREEERAZEEGE)

THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

54. Assets with limited ownership or use 54. AIARNEAEZIMHNHETE
rights
Closing

ltems carrying amount Reason for limitation

ERE| RRARmEE{E ZREREA

Cash at bank and on hand 2,500.00 ETC Collateral, business freezes

BE¥ES ETCRESD - ¥ERE

Intangible assets 734,845,426.90 Loans secured by pledge of tap water and
wastewater tariff rights — Note @, @, @, @

BIVEE AR FOKIERE R TKEIR BB EEMER—
F0-0-0-®

Fixed Assets 115,581,192.03 Loan secured by a pledge of the right to charge
for wastewater treatment — Note ®, ®

BEEE OSKERBERERERER -0 - ©

Construction in progress 60,330,454.66 Loan secured by a pledge of the right to charge
for wastewater treatment — Note @

T OSKERIBERERERENR -0

Long-term equity investment in the 117,000,000.00 Pledge of equity interest held in Fanxing

parent company Environmental to guarantee the Company’s

bank loans — Note

BRRRHARERE AR EERRRERSNRRRITE KR EER
BER-FEO

Total &%t 1,027,759,573.59

Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. &M SEk i (£ E) R ER QA Interim Report 2022 1 Hi%f&
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6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

54. Assets with limited ownership or use
rights (Continued)

Note:

@

fRHEfFRE 2022 Interim Report

On 25 April 2018, the Company signed a loan contract
with Luzhou Rural Commercial Bank Co., Ltd. in the
amount of RMB207 million for the construction of
water supply infrastructure in Jiang Yang District,
Luzhou City for a term of 9 years, which was secured
by a pledge of the charging right of the whole area
safe water supply project in Jiang Yang District,
Luzhou City.

On 14 January 2021, Fanxing Environmental signed a
loan contract with Great Wall West China Bank Co.,
Ltd. Luzhou Branch in the amount of RMB60 million
for the payment of a loan from a related party for a
term of 144 months and was pledged by Fanxing
Environmental with the concession rights for the
construction of wastewater treatment facilities in rural
and rural areas of Gulin County of Luzhou Fanxing
Environmental Development Co., Ltd. (amounting to
RMB150 million). The Company provided a joint and
several liability guarantee.

On 29 January 2021, Fanxing Environmental signed a
loan contract with Great Wall West China Bank Co.,
Ltd. Luzhou Branch in the amount of RMB14.95 million
for the payment of equipment items for a term of 144
months and was pledged by Fanxing Environmental
with the concession rights for the construction of
wastewater treatment facilities in rural and rural areas
of Gulin County of Luzhou Fanxing Environmental
Development Co., Ltd. (amounting to RMB150 million).
The Company provided a joint and several liability
guarantee.

20221 1A Z20226H300  (FEIHHEFZN R FFFIZAN - HUARETIT)

N SHMEBERREEREEE (R)

54. AAEERAEZIIRFAHEE
(¥)

2

@ ARER2018F 4258 MEM BT E
X¥RITBRNDBERRAAIBZESHEABARYE
20,700B TTHIERE R - & {E R AREM
LG R B K ER R EER - B3R
ROF - LUEMNTIBE 2L 2HKEE
WBEIERER -

Q@ ZEREFEN2021F1 /148 MEMEAR
TRDBRAFEMNDTEESEAAR
#6,000B TTRERER @+ ZERARIZM
B ER - BRHRA144EA 2R
RVENTEERREBRER ARG EHE
ABEEFN RN 5K R IR R e AR A B S
ERERAER (EEARK15,00087T) -
BAAARIRHETEERE -

ZERIRN2021F1 A208 IR M EFIR
TRDBRAREMNDTEESEAAR
#1405 BTTRERE R » ZEBRARZM
REFIER  BREBRA144EA EER
RUENTEERREBRERAAGTHES
ABEEFN RN S KR IR R fEFR AR A B S AR
EREAER (EEARK1500087T) -
BAAARIRBETEERE -
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6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

54. Assets with limited ownership or use
rights (Continued)

Note: (Continued)

©)

Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. &M SEk i (£ E) R ER QA

On 17 July 2020, Qingbaijiang Water signed a loan
contract with Industrial and Commercial Bank of
China Limited Qingbaijiang Branch in the amount of
RMB138.8 million for the construction of the “European
Industrial City Wastewater Purification Plant Project
PPP Project” with a loan term of 15 years, which is
secured by a pledge of the revenue receivable from
the “European Industrial City Wastewater Purification
Plant Project PPP Project” of Qingbaijiang Water for
the next 15 years, such as wastewater treatment
service fees.

Weiyuan Water borrowed RMB35 million from Sichuan
Weiyuan Rural Commercial Bank Co., Ltd. on 19
February 2021 for a term from 19 February 2021 to 8
February 2024, with Weiyuan Water’s water tariff rights
and real estate (Certificate No. 0000360, 0000400,
0000397, 0000398, 0000396, 0000401, 0000399,
0000599, and 0000598 of Chuan (2021) of Weiyuan
County Real Estate as at 30 June 2035 as pledge and
security for the loan.

On 9 November 2021, Xinghe Water Governance
entered into a loan contract in the amount of RMB41
million with Agricultural Bank of China Limited, Hejiang
Shaomin Road Branch, for the construction of the
project to increase the capacity of the Zhangwan
Wastewater Treatment Plant in the county seat of
Hejiang County for a term of 15 years, which was
pledged by Xinghe Water Governance under a
concession agreement and a service agreement and is
jointly and severally guaranteed by Xinglu Wastewater.

20221 F1H 220226308  (FEIHHEZN B FFHIFAN - HUARETIT)

N SHMEBERREERBEERE (R)

54. AAERERAEZIIRFAHEE
(#8)

® 2020F7A17H - BHIKEEFREILRE
BITRNBERARBTHILIZTERESEAR
AR¥13,880B THERER » &EHA
R TBUME ZE85 7K F (LB Ti2PPPIE B |
BB R ERBRA15F - FAIKEN
[BOM E 33805 7K F LB TA2PPPIE B | K
RASF ) EMCTKER RIS EZWAIER
BHRER o

@ HEKBER2021E28198 MM)IEHEE
NEERITROHERAREBAARES,500
BT {ERHRAB2021F2A198 5
2024F2A8H  BERKBIAE203566A
SOBMBRKIEEEMEME (BFEKR -
JI1(2021) Bl = §4 1~ B) 2 # £5000036095% -
0000400% + 0000397%F * 000039855
0000396%% * 00004015E * 000039955
00005995% * 000059857 fEAE M E
o IRIRER -

® HEAKBEN2021FE11foRMTEEE
BITRHDBERAREGIVIERITEES
HAARKA1008 THERAR » %ER
ARETIEBHMRESKEERIEDER
BEEER  BERBR15E - EAKEREN
B EhEBREHEER  aEES
KIBEES ETRE -
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6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

54. Assets with limited ownership or use
rights (Continued)

Note: (Continued)

®

FRHEA¥R 4 2022 Interim Report

In October 2021, Xinglu Wastewater signed a loan
contract with CITIC Bank Limited Luzhou Branch in the
amount of RMB126 million for the construction of the
third phase of the Luzhou Naxi Wastewater Treatment
Plant with a term of 12 years. Xinglu Wastewater
pledged as security for the tolling rights in the Luzhou
City Naxi Wastewater Treatment Plant Phase Il Project
under the “Luzhou City Urban Domestic Wastewater
Treatment Concession Agreement” (the “Concession
Agreement”) and the “Luzhou City Urban Domestic
Wastewater Treatment Services Agreement” under
the Concession Agreement (hereinafter collectively
with the Concession Agreement, the “Transaction
Contracts”) signed between Wastewater Company
and the Luzhou Housing and Urban-Rural Planning
and Construction Bureau.

On 18 January 2021, Dechang Water signed a
loan contract in the amount of RMB50 million with
Dechang Branch of Liangshan Rural Commercial
Bank Limited for the “Sewage Treatment Plant and
Supporting Pipeline Network (Phase ) Project”, a
PPP project for the construction of sewage treatment
and infrastructure in the industrial concentration
area in Dechang County, with a term of 15 years.
Dechang Water pledged the revenue from government
viability gap subsidy, user fee revenue and operation
and maintenance service fee for the full cycle
from December 2035 under the Dechang County
Industrial Concentration Area Sewage Treatment and
Infrastructure Construction PPP Project Contract as a
pledge, with the Company assuming joint and several
guarantee obligations.

20221 1A Z20226H300  (FEIHHEFZN R FFFIZAN - HUARETIT)

N SHMEBERREEREEE (R)

54. AAEERAEZIIRFAHEE
(¥)

®  EESKR2021F10 A B EIRITRNE
RAREMAITRESTEAARE12,600
EILWERER - & ERBREMNTRZE
SRKEEM-HTIRESR  BEXRHEHRA12
F o SRS K LA E BRI T B A 45 R
BEEREENCEMNMR M AR S KER
B EhEE) (BBEIETEERE) &
B EREE N CENTEM M AR5 KE
BIREHEE) U TREFCEBERTE
[RBER]DEBTEMNTAESKEER=
BB B R B REAERER

@  EEKBENR2021FE1 B1sEMREILENE
ERTBROERAREEITEESES
ARHS5,0008TTHERER @ &EXA
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6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN N SHMEHRREEREEEE)

THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

54. Assets with limited ownership or use
rights (Continued)

Note: (Continued)

On 16 August 2019, the Company signed a merger
and acquisition loan contract with Industrial and
Commercial Bank of China Limited Luzhou Branch
in the amount of RMB70 million, which was used to
repay the amount paid for the merger and acquisition
transaction with its own working capital in the previous
period, with a loan term of 7 years. It is guaranteed
jointly and severally by Xinglu Wastewater and is
secured by a pledge of 92.5% of the Company’s
equity interest in Fanxing Environmental.

55. Monetary items in foreign currencies

(1) Monetary items in foreign currencies

54. AAERERAEZIIRFAHEE

(#8)
RN E-))
RAFR2019F8 F16 B M B TR 1T

BROBRARBEMNDITERESEAARE
70008 THBIERER - ZEXAREE
AMAAEEEEE I NOMERIR -
BRER7E - AREE SR ERS R EE
R RARBAAFABEFENEEIRIRI2.5%
KRR TR AL T IR IR o

55. SMERBIERE

(1) SMEEHEFE

Closing Closing

balance of balance

foreign  Translation denominated

currency rate in RMB

E i

ltems JEH Bk EEE HHEE ARWRHE
Cash at bank and on hand EKEe 1,372,195.38 0.85519 1,173,487.77
Including: HKD Hep - B 1,372,195.38 0.85519 1,173,487.77

(2) Overseas operating entities: None.
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6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN

WSS @

N Ote S tO th e F| nanc | da | State me ntS (CO nti nued) From 1 January 2022 to 30 June 2022 (Unless otherwise expressly stated, amounts are denominated in RMB)
20226 1510220226308 (FHBERAMEBHSEA) - GUARETTIT)

THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS (Continued)

56. Government grants

56. BFF#iB

(1) Basic information of government

N SHMEBERREEREEE (R)

(1) BREFHEEWER

grants
Amount
included in the
Presentation  profit or loss
Amount items of the period
STAEH
Category HE FHKE&E 5113k I8 B ERNSE
VAT refunds on demand BB AN BLR R R 1,218,758.61 Other revenue 1,218,758.61
HAt s
Subsidy for Incremental Sludge BESREBMRAHI  30,860,000.00 Other revenue 30,860,000.00
Disposal Cost Grant H o
Urban Water Supply Network WK ERBETRER  1,829,808.69 Deferred
Improvement Project revenue
Bz
Other sporadic grants HitnZTEHBD 244,004.33 Other revenue
HA Uy
Total ast 34,152,571.63 32,840,326.01
(2) Refund of government grants: None. 2 BFHBREIER : & e
7. CHANGE IN SCOPE OF t  SHEEHE(L
CONSOLIDATION
1. Business combination involving entitles not under 1. FER—FHTRESH &
common control: None.
2. Business combination involving entities under 2. R—#EHTEESH: &
common control: None.
3. Changes in consolidation scope for other reason: 3. HtRAMEHEELSS : &-

None.
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8. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES N EEMFEEDRAHESR

1. Interests in subsidiaries 1. EFLFPHRER
(1) Composition of enterprise group (1) LELEIBE
Registered
Name of Principal place Place of Category of capital Business Shareholding
subsiolary of business registration legal person (RMB'0000)  nature percentage (%) Method for acquistion
TRAER TEOEY it EAER iMare(En) £HIE HRLSI%) EhEN
Direct Indirect
Eff itk
Hejlang Water Luzhou, Sichuan Luzhou, Sichuan Limited fiabilty 11,698.95  Water supply 79.83 Subsidiaries acquired through
company busingss combinations not under
common control
ailkE mEA N AREELT 1160395 4K 79.83 KRBT LRARRAN TR
Crystal Trading Luzhou, Sichuan Luzhou, Sichuan Limited fiability 5200 Trading 100.00 Subsidlary acquired by way of
company establishment
K&EE mIEN pufil ERERLT 500 8% 100.00 RUAAGENTFAT
Nanjiao Water Luzhou, Sichuan Luzhou, Sichuan Limited fiability 976.60 Water supply 9953 Subsidiaries acquired through
company busingss combinations not under
common control
EFES mIEN Bl BRERAA 976,60 K 99,53 FA-ERT AR ARRENT AT
Bejiao Water Luzhou, Sichuan Luzhou, Sichuan Limited liabilty 4,390.94  Water supply 98.41 Subsidiaries acquired through
company business combinations not under
common control
1k mIEN BIIEN ERERLA 430094 K 98.41 FRA-EHTLEARREN A
Sttong Engineering Luzhou, Sichuan ~~ Luzhou, Sichuan~ Limited liabilty 501.00 Construction work 100.00 Subsidaries acquired through
company business combinations not under
common control
NR: mE g AREELT 50100 IE#I 10000 FR-EHTLRANREN TR
Zhihui Technology* Luzhou, Sichuan Luzhou, Sichuan Limited fiability 500.00 R&D and sales of 35,00 Subsidiary acquired by way of
company software establishment
BERK mIEN BIE ERERLA 50000 EHHAREE B0 FUAAREHFAA
Sitong Design Luzhou, Sichuan Luzhou, Sichuan Limited iabilty 50.00 Technology 99.82 Subsidiaries acquired through
company senvices business combinations not under
common control
st mEN yhHii ARREAT 5000 R 9,82 FA-ERT AR ARRENT AT
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8. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES N EEMFEEDROER (I8)
(Continued)

1. Interests in subsidiaries (Continued) 1. EFLATFPRBHES (\)
(1) Composition of enterprise group (1) BEFLFEIEE (&)
(Continued)
Registered
Name of Principal place Place of Category of capital  Business Shareholding
subsidiary of business registration legal person (RMB'0000)  nature percentage (%) Method for acouisttion
FhRER FEOLY it EAER iMEre(En) £HIE FIREL) EEYES

Direct Indirect
ER Mk

Weiyuan Water Nejiang, Sichuan ~ Nefjiang, Sichuan ~~ Limited fiability 1,760.00  Water supply 60.00 Subsidlaries acquired through
company business combinations not under
common control
FEKE Mk i BREELT 176000 {5k 60.00 KRBT LRANRRN AT
Weiyuan Installation Nefiang, Sichuan ~ Neffiang, Sichuan ~~ Limited liabilty 500.00  Installation of 60.00 Subsidiaries acquired through
company pipelines busingss combinations not under
common control
FERE M i BREELT 50000 EERE 60.00 KRBT RRANTRN AT
Xingxu Water Luzhou, Sichuan Luzhou, Sichuan Limited liabilty 1,000.00 Water supply 60.00 Subsidlary acquired by way of
company establishment
Bkz mEN Ml EREALT 100000 ik 60.00 RUAABENTAT
Xinglu Wastewater Luzhou, Sichuan Luzhou, Sichuan Limited liabilty 26,840.82  Wastewater 98.00 Allocation
company treatment
BERK mE N BREELT 26808 FKEE 98.00 s
Xinghe Water Governance Luzhou, Sichuan Luzhou, Sichuan Limited liabilty 6,000.00 Wastewater 51,00 Subsidiary acquired by way of
company treatment establishment
BokEH mIEN eyl ERERLT 600000 SKRE 5100 RIAAREAFAT
Fanxing Environmental Luzhou, Sichuan Luzhou, Sichuan Limited iabilty 11,994.64  Wastewater 92.50 Subsidiaries acquired through
company treatment business combinations not under
common control
ZE3R mIEN TS ARREAT 1199464 KRR 950 FR-BHTLEAHRRN AT
Yongxing Water Governance  Luzhou, Sichuan Luzhou, Sichuan Limited liability 1,000.00 Wastewater 55,00 Subsidiary acquired by way of
company treatment establishment
KEKBH mIEA ay i AREELT 100000 KEE 5600 RUAABGATFAT
Xingjia Environmental Leshan, Sichuan Leshan, Sichuan Limited liability 3,84041  Wastewater 95.00 Subsidliary acquired by way of
company treatment establishment
LR eI [ ARREAT 384041 KRR %.00 RUAARGHT AT
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8. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES N EHEHMERPESR (8)

(Continued)
1. Interests in subsidiaries (Continued) 1. EFLAFPBES (\|)
(1) Composition of enterprise group (1) BEFZFERIEAE (&)
(Continued)
Registered
Name of Principal place Place of Category of capital Business Shareholding
subsidiary of business registration legal person (RMB'0000)  nature percentage (%) Method for acouistion
FhRER FEEEY it EAER iMare(En) £HBIHE FREL) YT
Direct Indirect
Ef itk
Leibo Water Liangshan, Sichuan  Liangshan, Sichuan  Limited fiability 6,000.00 Water supply 50.98 Subsidlary acquired by way of
company establishment
DUl MR eyl BRERAA 600000 #xX 50.98 RUFARGHTAT
Dechang Water Liangshan, Sichuan  Liangshan, Sichuan  Limited fiability 1,773.91  Water supply 88.00 Subsidlary acquired by way of
company establishment
B2k AR IR BRERAA 177391 4k 88.00 RUFAREHFAT
Qingbaifiang Water Chengdu, Sichuan ~ Chengdu, Sichuan  Limited fiability 347114 Water supply 99.90 Subsidlary acquired by way of
company establishment
BRIk mi%# mIRE ARREAT 347104 #K %9.90 RUFAREHFAT
(2) Non-wholly-owned subsidiaries (2) ¥2EFLA
Gain or
loss attributable  Dividends paid Closing
Percentage of to minority to minority balance
minority interest interests interests of minority
(%)  forthe period  for the period interests
SRR AREEN AHRLERR  HROERR
Name of subsidiary BWNGIESH BREH%) PERRMBE BEIROBKA ERHE
Luzhou Xinglu Wastewater Treatment Co., Ltd. ENTRRSKREERAR 200 1,890,318.95 19,939,887.44
Luzhou Xinghe Water Governance Co., Ltd. BNTRAKREREERAT 4900 730,195.81 37,350,689.74
Luzhou Fanxing Environmental Development Co., Ltd.  EMTEERREEEFBAA 7.50 437,316.28 12,673,834.16
Xuyong Yongxing Water Governance Co., Ltd. HKBKEKRRREBRAR 4500 11493090 1,667,749.75
Leshan Xinglu Water Xingjia Environmental Protection £\ EEKBEZRRHEER
Technology Co., Ltd. A7 5.00 (4,049.44) 1,928,927.54
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N ERMERPAIER ()

R AR MR (@

8. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES

(Continued)

1. Interests in subsidiaries (

(2) Non-wholly-owned subsidiaries

Continued) 1. EFLATFPRBHES (\)

(2) ¥2EFLAE K

(Continued)
Gain or
loss attributable  Dividends paid Closing
Percentage of to minority to minority balance
minority interest interests interests of minority
(%)  forthe period  for the period interests
SERE FHEEN AHRLERE  HROERE
Name of subsidiary FREAHE BRLOI%) LERENER EENRMRF BT
Zhihui Water Science and Technology Co., Ltd. ENTREEZABHRERER
A7 65.00 201,071.42 3,981,544.24
Luzhou Nanjiao Water Co., Ltd. BEMTEBKEERD 047 1,241.14 53,944.22
Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Beiiao Water Co., Ltd. BN TEEKE (& @)im KE
BRAT] 159 (5,541.26) 2,125,828.19
Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Hejiang Water Co., Ltd. ~ EMTREKH (£8)&TkE
BRAT 2017 1,003,969.49 48,504,630.38
Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Xingxu Water Co., Ltd. RNTEREK (£8) Bk E
BRAR 40.00 (330,108.90) 4,003,595.99
Chengdu Qingbaifiang Xinglu Water Co., Ltd. k2 W%E}Iiﬁm% B 0.10 857.55 36,792.69
Dechang Xinglu Water Co., Ltd. EEEHREKBEERA 12.00 (6,761.07) 2,114,996.68
Xinglu Water (Group) Weiyuan Qingxi Water Co., Ltd. WEKE (B BRE )%M%ﬁ B
NS 4000  6,891,585.20 30,800,283.86
Leibo Xinglu Water Co., Ltd. ERERRKBERAR 49.02 317,460.24 20,199,781.46
Luzhou Sitong Water Supply and Drainage Engineering BN T @A K TR R AR
Design Co., Ltd. NS 0.18 1,959.31 6,011.38
Weiyuan City Water Supply and Drainage Installation BEATHA KR IRERAR
Engineering Co., Ltd. 40.00 (92,146.52) 10,687,532.98
Total &t 11,152,299.10 196,070,030.70
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8. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES N EHEHMERPESR (8)

(Continued)
1. Interests in subsidiaries (Continued) 1. EFLAFPBES (\|)
(3) Major financial information of non- 3) #R2EFLEWEEHHEE
wholly-owned subsidiaries
Closing balance
LS
Current  Non-current Current  Non-current Total
assets assets  Total assets liabilities liabilities liabilities
Name of subsidiary TRAERE ik - FRpEE BEAH it 1)1 ERBAK A&t
Luzhou Xinglu Wastewater Treatment Co., Ltd.  EMFTEESKEE
BRAR 695,501,233.15 1,341,383,215.70 2,036,884,448.85 182,939,197.16  831,094,539.39 1,014,033,736.55
Luzhou Xinghe Water Governance Co., Ltd, ENTRAKRERE
BRAA 75,631,387.37  110,003,580.57 185,634,967.94  41,856,794.83  10,000,000.00  51,856,794.83
Luzhou Fanxing Environmental Development EINTEERRYE
Co., Ltd. BRAR 66,332,367.02  286,995,168.61 353,327,535.63  67,427,295.45 137,834,811.07  205,262,106.52
Xuyong Yongxing Water Governance Co., Ltd.  $UkEXEKEER
BRAA 4,007,106.01 534,380.09  4,541,486.10 835,375.54 835,375.54
Leshan Xinglu Water Xingjia Environmental 2 nEEkEER
Protection Technology Co., Ltd. FRERERAR 16,117,160.70  22,945758.72  39,062919.42  584,368.51 584,368.51
Zhihui Water Science and Technology Co., Ltd.  EMTEEESZ
MRERERAT 13,016,971.46 158,509.69  13,175,481.15  7,050,028.49 7,050,028.49
Luzhou Nanjiao Water Co., Ltd. ENTERKEERAR 2,433,769.96  17,835833.97  20,269,603.93  8,792,109.97 8,792,109.97
Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Beiiao Water ETREKE (E)
Co,, Ltd. TKERRAA 66,825,316.56  77,545,801.34 144371,117.90  9,825,030.03 9,825,030.03
Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Hejiang Water Co.,  EMATEE K7 (£8)
Ltd. ATKERRAA 94,555,930.45 448,992,800.71 543,548,731.16  62,817,947.67 240,632,558.19 303,450,505.86
Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Xingxu Water ETREKE (E)
Co,, Ltd. BHkERRAA 74580417  11,89542092  19,353,525.00  9,344,535.11 9,344,535.11
Chengdu Qingbaiiang Xinglu Water Co, Ltd.  WAMEATEE
KBERAT 35,862,432.25  137,945,484.37 173,807,916.62  55,788,559.54  82,215,275.19  138,003,834.73
Dechang Xinglu Water Co., Ltd. BEEMEKKERDR 570384278  60350586.01  66,054,428.79  5719,560.62  42,700,805.82  48,420,456.44
Xinglu Water (Group) Welyuan Qingx! Water HEAH(EE)
Co., Lid. RESTABARAT 7256478081 12109260452 19365739433  87,427,252.34  28,500,000.00 115,927,252.34
Leibo Xinglu Water Co., Ltd. EREEENEERLR  25077,991.55  26,468,020.78  52,446,012.33  11,190,893.55 46,385.85  11,237,279.40
Luzhou Sitong Water Supply and Drainage ENmmRAKIE
Engineering Design Co., Lid. RHERAT 326560708 159,97407  3,425,671.15 86,013.54 86,013.54
Weiyuan City Water Supply and Drainage FRAMEHEK
Installation Engineering Co., Lid. ZETRERAF 27,437,039.57 80,259.42  27,517,298.99 798,466.51 798,466.51

166 Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. &M EEK % (EEH) ROER QT Interim Report 2022 1 #if &



Chapter VI Financial Report continued)

ERE

5o %5 S A B = ()
INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES

8.

(Continued)

B IS EE @)

N Ote S tO th e Fl nanc | da | State me ntS (CO ntin Ued) From 1 January 2022 to 30 June 2022 (Unless otherwise expressly stated, amounts are denominated in RMB)
20226 1510220226308 (FHBERAMEBHSEA) - GUARETTIT)

N ERMERPAIER ()

1. Interests in subsidiaries (Continued)

(3) Major financial information of

1.

EFLFRHER (])

(3) FREFREMEEMFEER

non-wholly-owned subsidiaries (#&)
(Continued)
(Continued) (BR)
Opening balance
BsE
Current Non-current Current Non-current
assets assets Total assets liabilities liabilities  Total liabilities
Name of subsidiary FhaER THEE FiBEE BEA i FiBEE BEAT
Luzhou Xinglu Wastewater Treatment Co,, Ltd.  EMAEETKEE
BRAF 528,416,119.56 1,281,397,239.78 1,809,813,359.34 214,676,437.37  664,454,886.38 879,131,323.75
Luzhou Xinghe Water Governance Co., Ltd. ENTEAKRERE
BRAR 48,819,294.06  94,761,104.94 143580,399.00  49,740,837.67  10,000,000.00  59,740,837.67
Luzhou Fanxing Environmental Development ENTEERRYE
Co., Ltd. BRAT 60,516,330.24  287,985,907.92 348502,238.16  71,277,749.24  134,974,811.07  206,252,560.31
Xuyong Yongxing Water Governance Co., Lid.  SIkEXEARIIAE
BRAF 3,690,068.05 522,876,165  4,212,944.20 762,235.64 762,235.64
Leshan Xinglu Water Xingjia Environmental I TREKBEEZER
Protection Technology Co., Ltd. MHERARA 15,966,496.68  22,954,003.46  38,920,500.14 360,960.38 360,960.38
Zhihui Water Science and Technology Co., Ltd.  EMTEEES k&
HHEREAAH 15,158,818.49 32,000.88  15,190,828.37  9,374,716.35 9,374,716.35
Luzhou Nanjiao Water Co, Ltd. EMTEAKEARAT 208304833  18,132416.45 2111546448 9,902,042.90 9,902,042.90
Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Beijiao Water ENTREE(EE)
Co., Lid. IBKEERAA £4,458,498.52  81,208,079.02 145,686,577.54  10,780,776.95 10,789,776.95
Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Hefiang Water ENTREKE(EE)
Co., Ltd. AIKEERAH 82,847,206.88 448,226,452.39  531,073,659.27  50,494,479.34  245,678,112.89  296,172,592.23
Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Xingxu Water ENTEEKE (EE)
Co., Ltd. BHKEERAR 5713,100.15  12,360,407.24  18,073,616.39  7,239,097.19 7,239,097.19
Chengdu Qingbaiiang Xinglu Water Co, Ltd. W& ERIEE
KBERARA 23,811,049.46  140,598,444.87 164,409,494.33  52,426,114.32  77,036,844.49 129,462,958.81
Dechang Xinglu Water Co., Ltd. BEEERKEERAR 6,762,963.27  52,399,019.86  59,161,973.13  10,680,6568.57  30,800,000.00  41,480,658.57
Xinglu Water (Group) Weiyuan Qingxi Water HEAE(EE) Rz
Co., Ltd. BEKEERAH 59,705,610.21  125,264,566.69 184,970,176.90  92,716,540.94  32,000,000.00 124,716,540.94
Leibo Xinglu Water Co., Ltd. EREEEKBERAR 2420687819  27,355,164.79  51,652,042.98  11,066,833.56 39917.00  11,106,750.56
Luzhou Sitong Water Supply and Drainage EMTmBATEK
Engineering Design Co., Ltd. TR&GTERAE 2,108,289.40 17184216 2,280,131.56 28,979.97 28,979.97
Weiyuan City Water Supply and Drainage HEATHAEKEE TR
Installation Enginesring Co., Ltd. BRAR 27,629,098.52 23087884  27,861,977.36 912,778.59 912,778.59
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Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. &M SEk i (£ E) R ER QA

(Continued)

1. Interests in subsidiaries (Continued)

(3) Major financial information of

1. EFLFPHER ()

(3) FREFREMEEMHEEL

non-wholly-owned subsidiaries (#)
(Continued)
(Continued) (%)
Amount for the Period
sHREE
Total Cash flow
Operating comprehensive  from operating
income Net profit income activities
Name of subsidiary FREAR BEHA B8 GokanE REIDRLRE
Luzhou Xinglu Wastewater Treatment Co., Lid. ENmREKEEERAR 213,966,519.60 9451594768  94515047.68  146,191,169.90
Luzhou Xinghe Water Governance Co., Ltd. ENTEAKRERRERAT 19,251,062.48 2,100,074.24 210007424 (2,187,938.0)
Luzhou Fanxing Environmental Development Co., Ltd. ENTEERRERER AT 37,270,829.56 5,830,883.73 5830,883.73  32,818,988.04
Xuyong Yongxing Water Governance Co., Ltd. MKEXENFRRRERAT 2,688,554.99 255,402.00 255,402.00 (603,289.67)
Leshan Xinglu Water Xingjia Environmental SN EREEZRRNZARAT
Protection Technology Co., Ltd. 2,214,853.00 (80,988.85) (80,988.85) (1,545,576.63)
Zhihui Water Science and Technology Co., Lid. ENTERR BABMNBERELAA 5,379,674.77 309,340.64 309,340.64 (734,325.95)
Luzhou Nanjiao Water Co., Ltd. ENTENKEERAA 4,932,973.34 264,072.38 264,072.38 1,357,236.64
Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Beiiao Water Co., Ltd. EMTEEKE(GE)LWKEERRT  15,701,745.01 (350,712.72) (350,712.72) 5,265,907.66
Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Hejiang Water Co., Ltd. ENTREKE(EE) GIKEARAA  43,973,840.58 4,077,538.37 4907753837 13,956,100.47
Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Xingxu Water Co., Ltd. EMmEEKE (KE) Bk EERAR 1,188,213.87 (825,272.24) (825272.24)  3,133,850.86
Chengdu Qingbaijang Xinglu Water Co., Ltd. AT ERIEEAEERAA 12,844,483.00 857,546.37 857,546.37 (954,447.39)
Dechang Xinglu Water Co., Ltd. BEEREIKARAT (56,342.21) (56,342.21)
Xinglu Water (Group) Weiyuan Qingxi Water Co., Ltd. REKK (B RREZABERLA 4775732001 17,228962.99  17,208,962.99  22,102,003.22
Leibo Xinglu Water Co., Ltd., BREREKBAERAT 5,588,132.77 647,878.04 647,878.04 142,897.18
Luzhou Sitong Water Supply and Drainage ENTEBGRHk IR ERAT
Engineering Design Co., Ltd. 1,456,310.69 1,088,506.02 1,088,506.02 (180,781.49)
Weiyuan City Water Supply and Drainage Installation BRATREKEETRARAR
Engineering Co., Ltd. (230,366.29) (230,366.29) (90,392.19)
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8. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES N EHMERPESR (8)
(Continued)

1. Interests in subsidiaries (Continued) 1. EFLATFPRBHES (\)
(3) Major financial information of 3) HR2EFLEWEBHHREE
non-wholly-owned subsidiaries (#&)
(Continued)
(Continued) (BR)

Amount for the previous period

LEBREE
Total Cash flow from
comprehensive operating
Operating income Net profit income activities
Name of subsidiary TRAAR FEWA A GAlRgEE CEERRLNE
Luzhou Xinglu Wastewater Treatment Co., Lid. ENTREKREERAR 185453,843.04 3363441436 3363441436  88,781,605.43
Luzhou Xinghe Water Governance Co., Ltd. ENTREARTREERAA 20,690,387.29 4,176,517.29 4,176,517.29 3,867,330.07
Luzhou Fanxing Environmental Development Co., Ltd. ENTEERRERERAA 26,972,796.04 1662,477.98 166247798 13,095,397.41
Xuyong Yongxing Water Governance Co., L. MKEKEKRRRRERAT 1535,208.62 60,203.98 60,0398 (742,356.99)
Leshan Xinglu Water Xingjia Environmental LUTREBEERRIRERAA
Protection Technology Co., Lid. 1,061,824.84 5,292.46 5,292.46 (193,703.37)
Zhihui Water Science and Technology Co., Lid. ENTREREABNAREALR 5,863,441.72 137,687.48 137,687.48 976,846.41
Luzhou Nanjiao Water Co., Ltd. ENTERAEERAR 4,822,829.11 (103,152.80) (103,152.80) 1010,573.48
Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Beiiao Water Co., Ltd. ENTEEKB(EE)IKEERRT 2613206090 3,084,145.14 3,084,145.14 8,253,634.09
Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Hejiang Water Co., Ltd. ENTEEIH(ER)ATKEARLT 2020535081 1064891242 10,648,912.42  16,412,464.11
Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Xingxu Water Co., Ltd. EATEEKS (EE) Bk EARAT 1620,920.82 (382,703.79) (382,703.73) 4,165,712.17
Chengdu Qingbaifiang Xinglu Water Co., Ltd. RATERIRRKBERARA 2,733,344.32 (741,901.97) (741,90197)  (5,000,058.04)
Dechang Xinglu Water Co., Ltd. EERAEBAER LA (35,020.00) (35,020.00)
Xinglu Water (Group) Welyuan Qingxi Water Co., Ltd. Rk (EB) RRERABERAA 31,658,137.51 7,710,701.61 771070161 18,339,535.07
Leibo Xinglu Water Co., Ltd. ERARINBERAA 3,566,450.57 (339,378.72) (339378.72)  (2,459962.42)
Luzhou Sttong Water Supply and Drainage Engineering ENTmRAHK TRRHERAE
Design Co., Ltd, 559,052.20 506,872.69 506,872.69 865,350.14
Welyuan City Water Supply and Drainage Installation REATREKZRIRERAR
Engineering Co., Ltd. 350,977.64 (266,380.04) (266,380.04) (746,777.31)
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8. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES N EHEHMERPESR (8)

(Continued)
1. Interests in subsidiaries (Continued)

(4) Major Restrictions on Use of Assets and
Repayment of Debts of the Enterprise Group:
None.

(5) Financial or Other Support Provided to the
Consolidated Structured Entity Included in the
Consolidated Financial Statements: None.

2. Transactions Involving Changes in Ownership Shares
in Subsidiaries and Still Controlling Subsidiaries:

None.

3. Interests in joint ventures or

1. EFLFPHER ()

(4)

(5)

FERCREEEENSELEEE
TEEVE ARG« & -

T

RMAR I B RREBENEBLET
BRENVBEIFHEMMTT - & -

2, EFARMMAERZOEZESCANE
HFRBHIER - o

3. ERELRUBELEKIHED

associates
(1) Joint ventures or associates (1) BERLEXWNELE
Accounting method
Principal place of  Place of Business Shareholding for investment in joint
Name of joint venture or associate busingss registration nature percentage (%) ventures or associates
HREREIlE L EREN
AELEIRERELR EOEY it E3i0id: FRELBI% SHRENE
Direct Indirect
Eff itk
Sichuan Xiangjiaba Iigation Construction and Yibin, Sichuan Yibin, Sichuan Engineering 12.12 Equity method
Development Co., Ltd.
BIIERFEEERRREERE AT ¥z BIEE TiER 1272 ERiENE
(2) Major financial information of joint ventures: (2) GELENTIEZUBES &

None.
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8.

INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES

(Continued)

3.

)

Interests in joint ventures or
associates (Continued)

(3) Major financial information of

N ERMERPAIER ()

3. EAELRUBELEITHER

()

(3) BMELENHEEHMHEEL

associates
Opening balance/
Closing balance/ Amount for the
Amount for the period previous period
HREGHE/ g,/
FHRLEE TEREE
Sichuan Xiangjiaba

Irrigation Sichuan Xiangjiaba
Construction Irrigation Construction
and Development and Development
Co., Ltd. Co., Ltd.
mEnRGEE m)IERFGER
ltems EH BRARERARLT BRREERAEAAAA
Current assets RYEE 987,550,254.12  1,237,235,232.49
Including: Cash and cash equivalent Ho B MRS ZEY 582,185,452.54 714,177,449.49
Non-current assets FRBEE 2,668,837,568.46 2,111,328,925.53
Total assets BESH 3,656,387,822.58 3,348,564,158.02
Current liabilities mEBEE 332,052,173.47 268,552,707.05
Non-current liabilities FRBEE 2,519,331.51 2,589,498.15
Total liabilities BfEas 334,571,504.98 271,142,205.20

Minority interests PR FE R

Equity attributable to shareholders
of the parent company

Share of net assets based on percentage

of shareholding*
Adjustment
- Goodwill

- Unrealised profits from internal transactions

- Others

Carrying value of investments in interests

in associates™

EE) SSYNSII G 5

BERLOFENFEE

HEEE

-BE
~RFRFRERNE
—Eft
HgE R ESREANKR

3,321,816,317.60
N
422,535,035.60

HEE
55,198,578.13

Fair value of equity investments in associates FHEARREMB LD EERTEMN

where publicly quoted prices exist

fRHEfFRE 2022 Interim Report

DRfEE

3,077,421,952.82

391,448,072.40

55,275,609.48
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8. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES N EHEHMERPESR (8)

(Continued)
3. Interests in joint ventures or 3. SELEUBELEINES
associates (Continued) (#8)
(3) Major financial information of B) WELENETEHHREELE (&)
associates (Continued)
Operating income EEKA
Finance costs BB (67,343.98) (640,893.69)
Income tax expense FEHER 112,079.26 38,001.75
Net profit EFE (605,635.22) (275,344.07)
Net profit from discontinued operations 1R R TR
Other comprehensive income HEffra e
Total comprehensive income GAWREE (605,635.22) (275,344.07)
Dividends received from associates KEKERR AR S ERRF
during the period
“Note: The carrying value of the Company’s equity S EREIERRBERERHESR
investment in the associate has been based REERRIFEEFRBEER R
on the Company’s actual capital contribution TRV BREEREZEA - XAR—EHMN
and the Company’s proportionate share of the REZHECERRRENKREE
investee’s retained earnings, as the net assets BERAQTNERLEMZRFRL
of Sichuan Xiangjiaba Irrigation Construction BIZEBEMNZEREBNNB TR
and Development Co. Ltd. include dedicated HEITHER ©
financial inputs from the central and local
governments.
(4) Summary on financial information for (4) TEEZHELELENBELENER
insignificant joint ventures and associates : MBES - o
None.
(5) Explanation on the significant restrictions for (5) EGELEIWMELERANAERES
joint ventures or associates transferring funds to BENTFAEMERRS 4 o

the Company: None.

(6) Excess loss generated in joint ventures or (6) 62 XEABMELXEELENBES
associates: None. BE

(7) Unrecognized commitment related to investment (7) BEEEFLEERBEMNRERAE
in joint ventures: None. 3

(8) Contingent liabilities related to investment in (8) HEEFENEECEIREMBIL
joint ventures or associates: None. BAaE: &\

172  Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. &M EEK % (EE) ROER QT Interim Report 2022 & Bk &



Chapter VI Financial Report continued)

FARE B E @

N Ote S tO th e Fl nanc | da | State me ntS (CO ntin Ued) From 1 January 2022 to 30 June 2022 (Unless otherwise expressly stated, amounts are denominated in RMB)

R AR MR (@

9. RISKS RELATING TO FINANCIAL
INSTRUMENTS

Major financial instruments of the Group include (among
others) loans, receivables, payables. Detailed descriptions
of these financial instruments are set out in Note 6. Notes
to the Key Items in the Consolidated Financial Statements
set out below the risks associated with such financial
instruments and the risk management policies adopted
by the Group to mitigate such risks. The management of
the Group manages and monitors such risk exposures to
ensure that such risks are contained within a prescribed
scope.

1. Objective and policies of risk
management

The Group engages in risk management with the aim
of achieving an appropriate balance between risk and
return, where the negative effects of risks against
the Group’s operating results are minimised, with a
view to maximise the benefits of shareholders and
other stakeholders. Based on such objective of risk
management, the underlying strategy of the Group’s
risk management is to ascertain and analyse all types
of risks exposures of the Group, establish appropriate
risk tolerance thresholds, carry out risk management
procedures and perform risk monitoring on all kinds of
risks in a timely and reliable manner, thus containing
risk exposures within a prescribed scope.

20221 1A Z20226H300  (FEIHHEFZN R FFFIZAN - HUARETIT)

h - B&Rt T A48 6P

AEENIZSHTARERGR - BKRHE K
NHRIEE - ZEEH TAMFAB R AR KM
HN AHMBBRRTERBERE  BELER
TEBBNER - A RAREE SR IKE LR R
REMEREREBRMA T - REEE i@ﬁ
LR R D 1T B RN BE P AR AR A
ZHERENEEZA ©

1. FEERREEEHEMR

AEBETRRERN B RIERR MK E
ZRBRFEENTE SRR AERLE
¥ENBETEREINREKY - ERER
Hip R iR B EN R mZEALL - ERZER
EEBE  AEERREIENERKE S
EMATAEBEAEERN SRR - 2358
B R R A S K ?EE&E?‘TJ—LFA”E% I K B
AEMHRBRARETEE - BRRESE
RENHBEZA -
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9. RISKS RELATING TO FINANCIAL
INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

1.

Objective and policies of risk
management (Continued)

(1) Market risk

(1)

Interest rate risk

The Group’s interest rate risk arises
from interest-bearing debt such as bank
borrowings. Financial liabilities with
floating interest rates expose the Group
to cash flow interest rate risk and financial
liabilities with fixed interest rates expose
the Group to fair value interest rate
risk. The Group determines the relative
proportion of fixed rate and variable rate
contracts based on prevailing market
conditions. As of the end of the period,
the Group’s interest-bearing debts were
mainly RMB-denominated fixed-rate
borrowing contracts and floating-rate
borrowing contracts, as described in the
items 6.20. Short-term borrowings, 6.26.
Non-current liabilities due within one year,
6.28. Long-term borrowings and 6.31.
Long-term payables in this note.

h B&Rt T R4 R (&)

1.

Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. &M SEk i (£ E) R ER QA

SR EREEBHEMBEEK (8
(1) HEmE
(1) FE=EE

REENF EREREERIRTT
BRETLES - FBAEH
TRHEEEASERRE 2R
ENEEREE  BEMEHSH
BEFEAEEmE QR EEF
EREK - AEBBEEHHT
53R I8 RORTE B E A K KF B
MEESRBBE LA o A
R AEBNTEEBEE
AARKEGTENETEFERER
ERMEBFEERER - 7F
HARKMFEN « 20 EEE R -
<26, —FAIHNERS A
&~ N 28 . REMfER -~
31 RHEIFERIFIE B MRKAA -

>

.
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9. RISKS RELATING TO FINANCIAL
INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

1. Objective and policies of risk
management (Continued)

(1) Market risk (Continued)

@

(3)

FRHEA¥R 4 2022 Interim Report

Price risk

The Group’s revenue is calculated on the
basis of the unit price agreed between the
customer’s actual usage or guaranteed
volume and the relevant government
departmental agreement and is derived
from revenue from the sale of tap water
and service charges for the provision
of sewage treatment, etc. Although
the Group is eligible to apply for unit
price adjustments under the relevant
agreements, government departments
may exercise discretionary or restrictive
powers not to increase or even to reduce
the unit prices. In addition, the Group
provides construction and installation
services and purchases raw materials for
production at market prices, which may
be affected by market fluctuations.

Credit risk

As at the end of the period, the largest
credit risk exposure that might induce
financial loss of the Group was mainly
attributable to contractual counterparty’s
non-performance of its obligations which
could lead to losses in financial assets
of the Group, particularly, the carrying
amount of financial assets recognised in
the balance sheet.

h B&pt T R4 R (&)

1. HWEEBER R RMOBE R

(1) mEmE(#&)

@

(3

BI85

TEBBARREFERBE
FREEEBRFAFIEEIHZE
RAEMEEETHE KRR
SR NI E NS PRI
BREZWHRNREE - AN
SEZRAMMERERPR
HEEETAR BRI
A] 1T (2 B 15 0R E #E PR 4 -
TER BEETHEE- It
Hh o REBRHUBERERE
ARATSERRBLEEMS
R - BRI RER BT 5K B

2.4
R E o

1= /B8R

RAHR - AIRE S| A H Bf
BRANEAEARRKAOE
ERERERS— 77 RERETT
EEMERNAEEEREEE
EMEL ARBREERER
TERRNEHEENERES
G
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9. RISKS RELATING TO FINANCIAL h - HemTAERRKE (&)
INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

SR EREEBHEMBEEK (8

1. Objective and policies of risk 1.
management (Continued)
(1) Market risk (Continued) (1) ek (&)

(3)  Credit risk (Continued) (3) 15/FE kR (&

In order to mitigate credit risk, the Group
carried out monitoring procedures to
ensure necessary measures are adopted
to recover overdue debts. Besides,
the Group reviews the recoverability of
individual receivables at each balance
sheet date, to ensure that sufficient
provisions for bad debts have been made
for irrecoverable amounts. As such, the
management of the Group believes the
credit risk assumed by the Group has
been significantly reduced.

The Group places its liquidity in banks with
relatively high credit ratings, therefore, the
credit risk with respect to liquidity is low.

The Group’s major customers are
government departments and state-
owned enterprises, and the Group has
adopted the necessary policies to ensure
that all sales customers have a good
credit history and therefore the credit risk
on receivables is relatively low. At the end
of the period, the Group had no other
significant credit risk exposure against its
top five customers.

Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. &M SEk i (£ E) R ER QA

AEEERER  NEBHT
EEEFF AR REREUL BAHE
T B BB HE o SN - A&
ERNEBEEEABRAERSE
— B IR E BB R - A
R BB 0A B IR SRR FHR T
DHIERER - Atk - XK H
EEERRANEBAAENRE
AREBR D ERBERE -

AEENRBESFRERER
FREBHRT - BRBESR
# = AEBRBIE o

AEENEERP ABMAEM
MEBELE  RKANEEBE
ATYVENRRERMAHEE
BERPHEBRIENERARSE -
HEWREROEARBRRE -
ik AREBHUPNRERES
I # H A B K= AR o
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9. RISKS RELATING TO FINANCIAL
INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

1. Objective and policies of risk
management (Continued)

(1) Market risk (Continued)

(4)

FRHEA¥R 4 2022 Interim Report

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group is
unable to discharge its financial obligations
when due. The Group manages its
liquidity risk to ensure that it has adequate
liquidity to serve the debts as they fall
due, thus avoiding unacceptable loss or
damage to the reputation of the Group.
Analysis on liability structure and maturity
is carried out on a regular basis by the
Group to ensure adequate liquidity. The
management of the Group monitors the
utilisation of bank loans to ensure that the
borrowing agreements are complied with.
Meanwhile, in order to minimize liquidity
risk, the Group negotiates with financial
institutions to maintain certain facilities.

20221 1A Z20226H300  (FEIHHEFZN R FFFIZAN - HUARETIT)

h B&pt T R4 R (&)

SN EREE B FRMEEK (8

(1) W& mEE (&)

(4)

RBEE

RBRBRANEEERHAE
FRITHEMBEBORR - &
SEEERDUERBRNITER
ERETHNES R ERE
TEHMER  MAERERT
EINBRREEREEE
KEBE AKEEHIN AR
REMEBR - ABRRAEFTBE
Bd - AREEREHRITE
TR B A 1B A 1T B R RE AR
BTERE o R ES K
BETREER  UREIF—XE
MEERE  BRERSER

(G
AA

o
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9. RISKS RELATING TO FINANCIAL h -BEmT BIERERE (18)

INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

1. Objective and policies of risk 1. HFNERREEHEMER (E)
management (Continued)
(1) Market risk (Continued) (1) WH&mE (&)
(4)  Liquidity risk (Continued) 4) JEmEbE (&
As a the end of the period, the RER AREREANERE
undiscounted contractual cash flows of BERARITRF RS F &5 2
financial liabilities of the Group based on HIEAR DT I T
maturity date were as follows:
Within 1 year 1102 years 2105 years Over 5 years Total
Items 12f —EHR —Izf i3 RENE Aif
Financial liabilities SRAK
Short-term borrowings REER 180,112,222.22 18011222222
Accounts payable ERER 368,521,243.49 368,521,243.49
Other payables MR 271,818,084.98 271,818,084.98
Employee remunerations payable RS THM 39,423,549.67 30,423,549.67
Non-current liabilties cue within one year —ERIEREREAR 422,758,466.33 422,758 466.33
Long-term borrowings REER 479,046,708.16  589,765,322.48  757,840,945.83  1,826,662,976.47
Long-term payables KRB 6,440,455.81 101917243 74101555800  748,475,186.33

Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. &M SEk i (£ E) R ER QA
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10. DISCLOSURE OF FAIR VALUE

1. Fair value of assets and liabilities 1.
measured at fair value as at the end

of the period

20221 1A Z20226H300  (FEIHHEFZN R FFFIZAN - HUARETIT)
1 aREEHEE
DaRREMEHNEENRED
BMEXARKRE

Fair value as at the end of the period

BFAARE
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Fair value Fair value Fair value
measurement measurement measurement Total
F-EX 52EX EZEK
ltems MRRERE MhRERE MREENE &t
| Fair value measurement on a recurring basis SN ERHE
(i) Transactional financial assets ) RGUEREE
1. Financial assets at fair value through 1. WAREEHEEETHA
profit or loss SHERNSREE
(1) Investment in debt instruments () ERIERE
2) Investment in equity instruments () BRIARE
(3) Derivative financial assets @) fTEemEE
(4) Others @ Ef
2. Financial assets designated at fair value through 2. KEMAGEEHEEAE
proft or loss P ERERNERAE
(1) Investment in debt instruments (1) ERIERE
[2) Investment in equity instruments () BRIARE
(3) Others (8) Hft
(i) Other debt investments (2) Btk
(i) Investment in other equity instruments (Z) EtiERTARA 2,252.07 21,252.07
(V) Investment property (m) RERELE
1. Leased land use rights 1. BEARTERE
2. Leased buidings 2. HEREEY
3. Possessed land use rights to be transferred after 3 BEUEELEEERY
appreciation THiERE
Total assets measured at fair value BEND L EESENERAE
on a recurring basis 21,252,07 21,252.07

fRHEfFRE 2022 Interim Report
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10. DISCLOSURE OF FAIR VALUE - 2RBEEOHE (8

(Continued)

1. Fair value of assets and liabilities 1. LARRERENSEMAEGN

measured at fair value as at the end MR ARIEEGE)

of the period (Continued)

Fair value as at the end of the period

BROARE
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Fair value Fair value Fair value
measurement measurement measurement Total
F-BX FZER BZRER
ltems K] KhREHE MRRERE MRRERE fit

(V) Transactional financial liabilties ()2 AteRakE
1. Financial liabilties at fair value through 1. URAEEHEERSHA
proft or loss EHERNSHER
Inclucing: Issued trading bonds i BIMR S ES
Derivative financial iabilities fiEeBak
Others i
2. Financial liabilties designated at fair value through 2. EERNARBEHEER
profit or loss FHAAEHERNERA
f&
Total liabilties measured at fair value on a recurring basis BENDLBESENEEAE
Il Non-recurring fair value measurement o ERENDAEEE
() Assets held for sale (-) BENEEE

Total assets measured at fair value on a non-recuring basis ~~ SEEBLAL BEENEELE

Total liabiliies measured at fair value on a non-recurring basis ~ FFHEL A4 BEHENEEEE
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Chapter VI Financial Report continued)
EARE

B IS EE @)

N Ote S tO th e Fl nanc | da | State me ntS (CO ntin Ued) From 1 January 2022 to 30 June 2022 (Unless otherwise expressly stated, amounts are denominated in RMB)
20226 1510220226308 (FHBERAMEBHSEA) - GUARETTIT)

R AR MR (@

10. DISCLOSURE OF FAIR VALUE
(Continued)

2.

FRHEA¥R 4 2022 Interim Report

Valuation techniques and qualitative and quantitative
information for level 1 items measured on and not on
a recurring basis: None.

Valuation techniques and qualitative and quantitative
information for level 2 items measured on and not on
a recurring basis: None.

Valuation techniques and qualitative
and quantitative information for level
3 items measures on and no on a
recurring basis

Financial instruments included in level 3 are primarily
unlisted equity investments held by the Company, the
fair value of which is determined using the asset base
approach, market approach estimates to determine
their fair value, with appropriate risk adjustments for
lack of marketability or due to differences in size or for
specific risks.

Recurring level 3 fair value measurements,
reconciliation between opening and closing carrying
values and sensitivity analysis of unobservable
parameters: None.

Recurring fair value measurements,
transfers between levels occurred
during the period:

During the period, for recurring fair value
measurements, the Group did not have any transfers
between level 1 and level 2, or transfers in or out to
level 3.

Valuation technical changes that occurred during the
period and the reasons for these changes: None.

T SRREMES

(#])

FENHFFEE BRI EEFEERE
KENEERTNEZ28NTETLEEER
B

BENIEREE - BRO A EEFRER -
RAMNGERTNES2ENELTRE
B e
RENESHEE=BXARMEE
HERE  BANGERTENE
EZRMERTERER

JIAF=ZBANERMTAIZRER
E’JiEJ:mE’JHx%?xﬁ E ‘EETEE’\]TJ%EE :
EERAE

& Iﬁlﬁiﬁ%ﬁilﬁﬁ%ﬁi A
TR METTEE N ERFE

FENE=ZERAAEE
HIRRE(EERNFEEIE
BURME DT - M o

FHEIEAE - #YH
BRTAHRZE

’Pt

FHEHLOARENRERE - 1
ARESERZHHEER

KER - HRARBENAREBETEEE - A%
BREESE—EBANE _BHRzEE R
HEEAREHHEZBRNBR

AHABENBERMEE R
ﬁ o

BERA

B N T ELE k35 (£ H) IR 2 5 R 22 7 Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd.
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Chapter VI Financial Report continued)

FARE RS @

N Ote S tO th e Fl nanc | a | State me ntS (CO ntin Ued) From 1 January 2022 to 30 June 2022 (Unless otherwise expressly stated, amounts are denominated in RMB)

S 35 R AR B o ()
11. RELATED PARTIES AND RELATED
PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(1) Relationship with related parties

1. Particulars of the controlling
shareholders and the ultimate
holding company

(1) Particulars of the controlling
Shareholders and the ultimate

holding company

Name of the controling shareholders and

20221 F1H 220226308  (FEIHHEZN B FFHIFAN - HUARETIT)

- FBARRBERXS
(—) RS RE

1. ZRRRRREEZHA

(1) FERERRREER T

Shareholding Voting rights

the ultimate Registered inthe in the
holding company Registration address - Business nature capital Gompany (%) Company (%)
HRARN HARATE
BRERRE&EH LR i AHHE AR S —
Luzhou City Xinglu Investment Group Co., Ltd.  Luzhou City, Investment Service
Sichuan Province  Industry RMB4,934,049,244
ENTRERAERERAT D& &N REREx 493,404 9244B T 59.52 50.52

(2)  Controlling shareholder’s registered

2) FEREBERBZMERRA

capital and its changes Ll
Increase Decrease
Opening balance for the period forthe period ~ Closing balance
Controlling shareholder BRER BnE AEEm TEED HRBE
Luzhou City Xinglu Investment ENTREREEEARAT  RMBL,934,049,244 RMB4,934,049,244
Group Co., Ltd. 493,404.92448 71 493,404.92448 7
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Chapter VI Financial Report continued)

FARE B E @

N Ote S tO th e Fl nanc | da | State me ntS (CO ntin Ued) From 1 January 2022 to 30 June 2022 (Unless otherwise expressly stated, amounts are denominated in RMB)
20226 1510220226308 (FHBERAMEBHSEA) - GUARETTIT)

R AR MR (@

11. RELATED PARTIES AND
RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)

(1) Relationship with related parties

- BEBES RRBEX S (1)

(—) BB R # (#)

(Continued)
1. Particulars of the controlling 1. PRERRRHEEZNS (B
shareholders and the ultimate
holding company (Continued)
(3)  Shareholding of controlling (3) HERRRAIFFFR 7 S HE
shareholder and its changes m RAEE
Shareholding amount Percentage of shareholding (%)
Ko HRILAC)
Percentage Percentage
Closing Opening attheendof  at the beginning
balance halance the period of the period
Controling shareholder BRER LIPS | e HRILA gl
Luzhou City Xinglu Investment ENTREREETARAT
Group Co., Ltd. 511,654,127.00  511,654,127.00 59.52 59.52
2. Subsidiaries 2. F4H
For details of subsidiaries, please see note FRATERFRLAWE/N 1.1 E
8.1.(1) Composition of enterprise group. SENEKEERD -
3. Joint ventures and associates 3. BERLERWER¥E
For details of the significant joint ventures or KAREEMEEHWMERETRAR
associates of the Company, please see note s S.(NAEESBENEA

8.3.(1) Joint ventures or associates.

AR -

f EFR & 2022 Interim Report B M T BBk 3% (5 E) IR 18 5 PR 2 3 Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd.
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Chapter VI Financial Report (Continued)
D =
EARE 5 @
NOteS tO the FlnanC|a| Statements (Continued) From 1 January 2022 to 30 June 2022 (Unless otherwise expressly stated, amounts are denominated in RMB)

/\j- i’% *ﬁ %% Bﬁ -‘I ”/ \ 2022615 1H2202246/308 (FHBBREMEBRSIHA - GUARETTIT)
11. RELATED PARTIES AND = BBk B RRBE 3E 2 (#8)
RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)
(1) Relationship with related parties (—) R RE (18)
(Continued)
4. Other related parties of the Company 4. HMEHAE
Name of other related parties Relationship with the Company
Hofth BB 77 4 7 HEARR AR
Luzhou Xinglu Property Management Co., Ltd. Controlled by the same controlling shareholder
BMNERYEERRRAA — PR AR R A
Luzhou Xinglu Jutai Construction Company Limited Controlled by the same controlling shareholder
EMNEEERERERD — PR AR ER 1
Luzhou Xinglu Jutai Construction Company Controlled by the same controlling shareholder
Limited Jiangyang Branch
EMNEEERERERADIES DA Z A — AR AR R A
Luzhou Jiangnan New District Construction and Investment Co., Ltd. Controlled by the same controlling shareholder
EMNTIENERRREEREELA — PR AR R A
Luzhou Jiaotou Group Car Station Construction Co., Ltd. Controlled by the same controlling shareholder
BN EE B IEERERA — PR AR R A
Luzhou Jiaotou Group Asset Operatrng Management Co., Ltd. Controlled by the same controlling shareholder
BNZREEEELEERERR — PR R ER A
Luzhou Xinglu Environmental Logrstrcs Co., Ltd. Controlled by the same controlling shareholder
EMNEERBYRBRAA — PR AR R
Luzhou Xuxing Construction Industry Co., Ltd. Controlled by the same controlling shareholder
BMNTAREEETRFR AT — PR AR R A
Luzhou Jiangyang District Public Transportation Co., Ltd. Controlled by the same controlling shareholder
BENTIERALXRBAERA — AR AR ER 1
Hejiang Xingyan Natural Gas Co., Ltd Controlled by the same controlling shareholder
AIGEBRARBRAF — PR AR R A
Luzhou Naxixing Gas Co., Ltd. Controlled by the same controlling shareholder
BN R BRI R AR F) — PR AR R A
Luzhou Cultural Tourism Tianyi Culture Media Co., Ltd. Controlled by the same controlling shareholder
EMNSORRBALERBRA A — PR AR ER A
Luzhou Xinglu Financing Guarantee Group Co., Ltd. Controlled by the same controlling shareholder
BENTHEREEZREEARAR — PR AR R A
Luzhou Lingang Siyuan Concrete Co., Ltd. Controlled by the same controlling shareholder
EMEERRERTBRAR X [R) — 12 AR R SR )
Xuyong County Luxu Property Management Co., Ltd. Controlled by the same controlling shareholder
MKBERYEEERRAR — AR AR ER A
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Chapter VI Financial Report continued)

FARE B E @

N Ote S tO th e Fl nanc | da | State me ntS (CO ntin Ued) From 1 January 2022 to 30 June 2022 (Unless otherwise expressly stated, amounts are denominated in RMB)

R AR MR (@

11. RELATED PARTIES AND
RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)

(1) Relationship with related parties
(Continued)

4. Other related parties of the Company
(Continued)

Name of other related parties
Hih B 7 2

20221 1A Z20226H300  (FEIHHEFZN R FFFIZAN - HUARETIT)

- BEBES RRBEX S (1)

(—) BB R # (#)

4. RHREES (&)

Relationship with the Company
xRN | RS

Luzhou Public Transportation Group Co., Ltd.

BMNTARBEERRAA

Luzhou City Infrastructure Investment Co., Ltd.

BN ERERIRERR AT

Luzhou Cultural and Tourism Development Investment
Group Co., Ltd.

BN IRBEERREEEER AR

Luzhou Xinglu Environment Group Co., Ltd.

EMNTEEREEBERRAA

Luzhou Xinglu Jutai Real Estate Co., Ltd.

BINEREEREERRAR

Luzhou Aviation Development Investment Group Co., Ltd.

BNMEERKESERRAA
Luzhou Lingang Industrial Development Co., Ltd.

EMNEREEEMERR QA

Luzhou Lingang Investments Group Co., Ltd.

BNEEREEBBRAF
Luzhou Lingang Industrial Construction Co., Ltd.

EMNEREEFERERAF
Luzhou Yunlong Airport Development Co., Ltd.

BMNEERSEBERERETELA
Luzhou Laojiao Co., Ltd.

EMNEEBRNBRAT

Controlled by the same controlling shareholder
R — 1 AR A SR A )
Controlled by the same controlling shareholder
R A — 2R AR R
Controlled by the same controlling shareholder

R A — 2R AR R

Controlled by the same controlling shareholder

XA — AR AR R A

Controlled by the same controlling shareholder

X [R) — 1 AR A SR A )

Significantly influenced by the controlling
shareholder of the Company

EARRAERBRREATE

Significantly influenced by the controlling
shareholder of the Company

EARRAERBRREATE

Significantly influenced by the controlling
shareholder of the Company

EARRAERBRREATE

Significantly influenced by the controlling
shareholder of the Company

EARRAERBRREATE

Significantly influenced by the controlling
shareholder of the Company

EARRAERBRREATE

Controlled by the third largest shareholder of
the Company

RARRAE= RIS
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Chapter VI Financial Report continued)

ERE

B TSRS @)

N Ote S tO th e Fl nanc | a | State me ntS (CO ntin Ued) From 1 January 2022 to 30 June 2022 (Unless otherwise expressly stated, amounts are denominated in RMB)
2022615 1H2202246/308 (FHBBREMEBRSIHA - GUARETTIT)

R M @

11. RELATED PARTIES AND
RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)

(2) Related party transactions

1. Connected transactions for the 1.
purchase and sale of goods,

- BABES R B 5 ()

(Z)AWES

provision and receipt of services

(1)

Purchase of goods/receipt of

MBEEAGE - RAREZ S
x5

(1) FEBm EIEK

services
Particulars
of related party Amount for Amount for
Related party transactions the Period previous period
i BT HNA FRIBER FHEERE
Luzhou Xinglu Property Property fees and others
Management Co., Ltd. 1,800,921.12 2,043,194.62
BEMNEENEERFRAF MEE REAM
Xuyong County Luxu Property Procurement of raw materials
Management Co., Ltd. 261.96
ROKGERDEEEFRAA REBRME
Luzhou Xuxing Construction Engineering construction
Industry Co., Ltd. services 725,323.55
EMNTAERE T EER AR TR TR
Luzhou Lingang Industrial Engineering construction
Construction Co., Ltd. services 20,122.93
BMNGEAEERRERATF TRBIRSE
Total a5t 1,821,306.01 2,768,518.17

Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. &M SEk i (£ E) R ER QA
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Chapter VI Financial Report continued)

EARE W #5E w
N Ote S tO th e Fl nanc | al State me ntS (CO ntin Ued) From 1 January 2022 to 30 June 2022 (Unless otherwise expressly stated, amounts are denominated in RMB)
/E\j- i’% ﬁ %‘:Z Bﬁ %I (,ﬁ,%%) 202215 1HZ202266A308 (REBHFZN 2B RAIZEN - GUARETIT)
11. RELATED PARTIES AND = Bk B RABE 3E 2 (§8)
RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)
(2) Related party transactions (Z) A 5 (18)
(Continued)
1. Connected transactions for the 1. MBEEE  BHAEZSHELH
purchase and sale of goods, BxXxhH ()
provision and receipt of services
(Continued)
(2) Sale of goods/rendering of service 2) HEREMm TEREHK
Particulars
of related party Amount for Amount for
Related party transactions the period previous period
2l BBZINE sHRER FHEAER
Luzhou Aviation Development Investment Household installation
Group Co., Ltd. 178,104.49 15,937,004.55
BMMEERREEEERAR PRRZE
Luzhou Lingang Industrial Development Co., Ltd. Household installation 5,225,223.32
BMGREEXHEBRAR FPRL%
Luzhou Xinglu Jutai Construction Household installation
Company Limited Jiangyang Branch 6,199,766.04
BNEEERERERDAIBDAF PRRE
Luzhou City Xinglu Investment Others
Group Co., Ltd. 6,902.65
BMHREREEEBRAR Htty
Luzhou Yunlong Airport Development Co., Ltd. Household installation 390,708.39
BN ST BEREREE AR FR&E
Luzhou Lingang Investments Group Co., Ltd. Household installation 1,801,132.97 1,416,728.37
BMEGEEREEEERAR PRRE
Luzhou Laojiao Co., Ltd. Household installation 14,551.62 209,682.92
BMZERHERAR PRRE
Luzhou Xinglu Jutai Construction Company Limited  Others 90,972.52
BEMERERERARAR Htty
Luzhou Jiaotou Group Car Station Household installation
Construction Co., Ltd. 1,078,823.30
BN REE SRR ERAR PR&E

f EFR & 2022 Interim Report BN T BBk 3% (£ E) B 8 A PR 2 3 Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. 187



Chapter VI Financial Report continued)

FARE RS @

N Ote S tO th e Fl nanc | a | State me ntS (CO ntin Ued) From 1 January 2022 to 30 June 2022 (Unless otherwise expressly stated, amounts are denominated in RMB)
2022615 1H2202246/308 (FHBBREMEBRSIHA - GUARETTIT)

- BABES R B 5 ()

R M @

11. RELATED PARTIES AND
RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)

(2) Related party transactions
(Continued)

1. Connected transactions for the
purchase and sale of goods,
provision and receipt of services
(Continued)

(2) Sale of goods/rendering of service

(Z) AR5 (1)

1.

BEEE - EHMEZ SRR
WX 5 (1)

@) HEBm TEEEE(E)

(Continued)
Particulars
of related party Amount for Amount for

Related party transactions the period previous period
2Ll BHREAA FHRER TEHEEE
Luzhou Xinglu Environmental Logistics Co., Ltd. Sporadic construction 364,482.16
BMERRENRAERAR TETR
Luzhou Xuxing Construction Industry Co., Ltd. Household installation 1,500,000.00
BEMHAERETIEBRAR PRRE
Luzhou Public Transportation Group Co., Ltd. Household installation 38,538.53 194,435.93
BMH AR BEEBRAG PRRE
Luzhou City Infrastructure Investment Co., Ltd. Household installation 304,838.83 537,598.22
BNTERESREBRAR FR&%
Luzhou Jiangyang District Public Transportation Others

Co., Ltd. 2,956.60
BMTIGRARTBERAR Htty
Luzhou Cultural and Tourism Development Household installation

Investment Group Co., Ltd. 38,976.11
BMTH X REERREEERRAR FR&k
Luzhou Xinglu Environment Group Co., Ltd. Household installation 1,058,881.21
BNTEEREEEERAA PRRE
Luzhou Xinglu Jutai Real Estate Co., Ltd. Household installation 14,583.82
EMNEEEREHEERAA PRRE
Luzhou Xinglu Property Management Co., Ltd. Others 6,734.02
BEMERENFERBRAR Htty
Total it 4,545,024.15 32,066,602.42
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Chapter VI Financial Report continued)

R + -
EARE &SRS @
NOteS tO the FlnanC|a| Statements (Continued) From 1 January 2022 to 30 June 2022 (Unless otherwise expressly stated, amounts are denominated in RMB)
,E\j' i%ﬁ %:Z Bﬁ -E‘I ( ,ﬁ,%%) 202261 F1HZE202266H308 (R BHZENFHRLAGI) - HUARETLIIT)
11. RELATED PARTIES AND - BBk T B R B3 5 ()
RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)
(2) Related party transactions (Z) A 5 (18)
(Continued)
2. Related Party Guarantees 2. FmErERER
(1) As Guarantor (1) (EBERY

The Company and the Company’s
subsidiaries provide guarantees to each
other and the corresponding guarantee
information as of the end of the period is as

ARRMARB ZFREZME
ERREHER  BLEHK A
EERERBMT

follows:
Guarantee
amount
Guarantor Guarantee (RMB’0000)
BRA WHRART EREE(ET)
The Company and its subsidiaries Subsidiaries 51,767.18
ARAERFAR FRA]
Subsidiaries The Company 62,988.05
FRA] PIN/NG)|
(2) As guarantee (2) (EAWIERT
Has the
Guaranteed guarantee
Name of the guarantor amount Start date Due date been fulfilled
ERELER
BERAAH EREE ERin e ERIINA B2
Luzhou Xinglu Financing Guarantee Group Co., Ltd. 31,000,000.00 2019-1-18 2027-1-17 No

ENTEEREEREEFRAR"

|

f EFR & 2022 Interim Report BN T BBk 3% (£ E) B 8 A PR 2 3 Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd.
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Chapter VI Financial Report continued)
EARE BIS3E @

N Ote S tO th e Fl nanc | a | State me ntS (CO ntin Ued) From 1 January 2022 to 30 June 2022 (Unless otherwise expressly stated, amounts are denominated in RMB)
/E\j- 7']’% *& %{z M;J- 'E‘I (,% ) 20221 5102202266 A308 (RHBHFNZHRHIZEN - GUARETIT)

11. RELATED PARTIES AND - FAMA REABERE S (8)
RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)

(Z) RS & (1)

(2) Related party transactions
(Continued)

2. Related party guarantees (Continued) 2. FHBREFERER (&)

(2) As guarantee (Continued) (2) (EREERT (&)

Note 1: On 18 January 2019, Luzhou Fanxing

Environmental Development Co.,
Ltd. and Luzhou Rural Commercial
Bank Co., Ltd. executed a fixed
asset loan contract in the amount
of RMB49 million, which was used
for the construction of the project
of “Construction of rural and village
sewage treatment facilities in Jiang
Yang District, Luzhou City”. The interest
rate of the loan is fixed at 7% per
annum and this interest rate will remain
unchanged during the term of the loan,
the term of the loan is 96 months and
is guaranteed jointly and severally by

H1: BEMNTEERRERERA
RAIR2019F1 188 FIE M
BENEERITRNDER AR
FEURBAARE4,9008
THEEEERBRER K
BRAR DEM AL E 458
RS KB FR AR pE i AR | 18
BE®R - ZERAEBEE
FlR - FB7%  EEFIR
A R RRETE - BEX
HABR 29618 A - FRIE /M M
ERmEEREEESRATIR
BB ETRE - 12022
F6A30R ' ZERAERHE
/$31,000,000.007T °

Luzhou Xinglu Financing Guarantee
Group Co., Ltd., the balance of the
long-term loan as of 30 June 2022 was
RMB31,000,000.00.
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Chapter VI Financial Report continued)

D = o B
EBRE MRS @
NOteS tO the F|nanC|a| Statements (Continued) From 1 January 2022 to 30 June 2022 (Unless otherwise expressly stated, amounts are denominated in RMB)
gzl- ﬁ%i& 135:2 Bﬁ- -E‘I (48) 20221 5102202286508  (REBHREMEIRH 079 - YA RETIIT)
11. RELATED PARTIES AND = BBk R BB 5 (8)
RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)
(2) Related party transactions (Z) A 5 (18)
(Continued)
3.  Related party funds borrowings: None. 3. BHHIESFE &
4. Associated leases 4. HWEEER
Amount for Amount for
Related parties Content of related transactions the period previous period
E2)iba) BHIHAD FHREH lapoiif e
Luzhou City Xinglu Investment Land leasing fees
Group Co., Ltd. 1,300,000.00
BT EEREEEABRAR THHEEE
Luzhou City Xinglu Assets Housing Rental
Management Co., Ltd. 303,702.00 293,631.88
BENTEEEEERERAR FEHE
Total &t 303,702.00 1,593,631.88

fRHEfFRE 2022 Interim Report
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Chapter VI Financial Report (Continued)
EARE B3 @

N Ote S tO th e Fl nan C | a | State me ntS (CO ntin Ued) From 1 January 2022 to 30 June 2022 (Unless otherwise expressly stated, amounts are denominated in RMB)

BTSSR AR o (8

11. RELATED PARTIES AND
RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)

(2) Related party transactions
(Continued)

5. Transfer of assets and restructuring
of debts of related parties

At the 49th Meeting of the first session of the
Board of the Company held on 9 December
2021, the Company considered and passed the
“Resolution on the Consideration and Approval
of the Assignment of Land Related Transaction
of Xinglu Group by Xinglu Wastewater”, in which
Xinglu Wastewater was assigned the land for
public facilities of Luzhou City Xinglu Investment
Group Co., Ltd.,
District, with the real estate certificate no. of
Lushi State Administration (2010) No. 29291.
On 24 December 2021, the parties entered into

located at Erdaoxi, Longmatan

a land use right transfer agreement for a total
area of 49,679.76 sg.m. for a consideration of
RMB30,801,452.00. The corresponding transfer
payment for the land has been completed
during the period, and the property rights have
been completed.

6. Directors, Supervisors and major

20221 F1H 220226308  (FEIHHEZN B FFHIFAN - HUARETIT)

- BABES R B 5 ()

(Z) AR5 (1)

5 WBAEEBH AEEHEH

RAFIR2021F12 A0BBRE — &
ExgFNthReasami(éd
REBEW AR SKIEEEEE T
AR INRR) - HETKEE
EMNTHEEREEBARARMR
EEER _BENAEREAM -
TEERFZESR - EMEMA2010)3
2929158 « X5 M2021F12H24
BEIT L EAESE R S8

WS : 49,679.76F 7K - BB
30,801,452.007T * sZib R0 B 82 %

RIEAHE TR XN - ERCSIHIERT
B o

6. EF EFRIEBHEEAR

senior executives emoluments BB £
Amount for Amount for
the period previous period
EHIREH EERB LS
(RMB’0000) (RMB’0000)
Emolument of the key executives RS EIE A B (B7T) (8B7T)
Total of emoluments HEET 156.65 167.28

Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. &M SEk i (£ E) R ER QA
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Chapter VI Financial Report continued)

oS = A =D A
ERE BSEE @
N Ote S tO th e F| nanc | da | State me ntS (CO nti nued) From 1 January 2022 to 30 June 2022 (Unless otherwise expressly stated, amounts are denominated in RMB)
Ezl- i’% ﬁ %‘% Bﬁ- 'E‘I (48) 20225 1515E202246A308  (FEIBHRZMBHIFEIN  HUARKTIIF)

11. RELATED PARTIES AND ik /5 BB EK 3 5 (#8)
RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(Continued)

(3) Receivables from and payables to (Z) B A EREEEH
related parties
1. Receivables 1. EBKFEH
Closing balance Opening balance
BReE H4E
Provision for Provision for

ltems Related party Book balance bad debts  Book balance bad debts
RS ) REiE AR R REEE SRR
Prepayments Luzhou Naxixing Gas Co., Ltd. 4,500.44
BFE EMmERRRRER AT

Total of prepayments
BNTEAH

Accounts receivable

JEMERR
Accounts receivable

FEMER
Accounts receivable

YRR
Accounts receivable
JEM R
Accounts receivable

YRR
Accounts receivable

fRHEfFRE 2022 Interim Report

4,500.44

Luzhou City Xinglu Investment

Group Co., Ltd. 7,800.00 390.00
ENTRERESEERAT
Luzhou Aviation Development Investment

Group Co., Ltd. 469,517.62 37,779.38
BMRZERRESBERDA
Luzhou Xinglu Jutai Construction Company

Limited Jiangyang Branch 52,750.43 5,275.04
BNRRERREBRAANIESAA
Luzhou Lingang Investments Group Co., Ltd. ~ 1,999,698.76 120,231.03
EMEEREREARAA
Luzhou Xinglu Environmental Logistics Co.,

Ltd. 166,250.00 16,625.00
ENTEREIRARRA
Luzhou Jiaotou Group Car Station

Construction Co., Ltd. 56,819.00 5,681.90
ENRRER B ERRARAT

BN T BBk 3% (£ E) B 8 A PR 2 3 Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd.

4,450,438.00 222,521.90

801,034.77 40,051.74

527,504.33 26,375.22

144,631.80 13,736.34

166,250.00 8,312.50

56,819.00 2,840.95
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Chapter VI Financial Report continued)

D = O H
ERE B3 @
NOteS tO the FlnanC|a| Statements (Continued) From 1 January 2022 to 30 June 2022 (Unless otherwise expressly stated, amounts are denominated in RMB)
gzl- 7']'% iﬁ %% Bﬁ -E‘I (45) 20225 1510220226 A508 (R BHEMERH S8 - YN RETIIT)
11. RELATED PARTIES AND 1= BBk B FRBE3E 5 (])
RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)
(3) Receivables from and payables to (Z) RS EReREE ()
related parties (Continued)
1. Receivables (Continued) 1. EBIKFEE (&)
Closing balance Opening balance
HRBH H%E
Provision for Provision for
[tems Related party Book balance bad debts  Book balance bad debts
R el FEe&E B RESE ZRER
Accounts receivable Luzhou City Infrastructure Investment Co.,
Ltd. 313,984.00 15,699.20
FEMER S ENTERRRREBRAR

Total of accounts receivable

Bl S 3,066,819.81 201,681.55  6,146,577.90 313,838.65
Other receivables Sichuan Xiangjiaba Irrigation District Project

Leadership Office 700,400.00 700,400.00 700,400.00 700,400.00
H Ut M ERRGERTRER RS MARAE
Other receivables Luzhou City Xinglu Investment Group Co.,

Ltd. 36,680.00 2,768.00 18,680.00 934.00
H Ut BENTRERESBEERAR

Total of other receivables
EfERRE 5t 737,080.00 703,168.00 719,080.00 701,334.00
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Chapter VI Financial Report continued)
BSEE @

N Ote S tO th e F| nanc | da | State me ntS (CO nti nued) From 1 January 2022 to 30 June 2022 (Unless otherwise expressly stated, amounts are denominated in RMB)
20226 1510220226308 (FHBERAMEBHSEA) - GUARETTIT)

ERE

R AR MR (@

11. RELATED PARTIES AND

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)

(3) Receivables from and payables to

related parties (Continued)

2.

Payables

Name of items

2.

Related party

- BEBES RRBEX S (1)

(Z) BB ERERE (1)

EftHE

Closing balance

Opening balance

HEAE ) HXRIREE R R E S
Accounts paybale Luzhou City Xinglu Investment Group Co., Ltd. 2,600,000.00
JERERR BEMNTEERESEERAA
Accounts paybale Xuyong County Luxu Property Management 296.00
Co., Ltd.
JEfFHRSE MKFRMEERRRAR
Total of accounts payable
ERERHRAS 296.00 2,600,000.00
Contractual liabilities Luzhou Jiangnan New District Construction
and Investment Co., Ltd.
aRAE BEMHIRHRRRRERREEAR
Contractual liabilities Luzhou Jiaotou Group Asset Operating 4,825.26 4,970.02
Management Co., Ltd.
aRAE BN REEEEREERBRAR
Contractual liabilities Luzhou Naxixing Gas Co., Ltd. 559.30 576.08
aAAE BEMAERIRR R BB AT
Contractual liabilities Luzhou Public Transportation Group Co., Ltd. 548.02
aREE BMH AR BERBRAF
Contractual liabilities Luzhou Aviation Development Investment Group 9,433.96
Co., Ltd.
AREE BMMEEREEEEBRAT
Contractual liabilities Luzhou Jiangyang District Public Transportation
Co., Ltd.
AREE BNTIGEARRBERAR
Total of contractual liabilities
aRBEA 15,366.54 5,546.10

fRHEfFRE 2022 Interim Report
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Chapter VI Financial Report continued)

EARE 5 @
N Ote S tO th e Fl nanc | al State me ntS (CO ntin Ued) From 1 January 2022 to 30 June 2022 (Unless otherwise expressly stated, amounts are denominated in RMB)
lﬁj 7']'% ﬁ %‘:Z |§ﬁ -E‘I (% ) 20229171 82202256 A308  (REIBHEZMABRFIZHI - HUNRELIT)
11. RELATED PARTIES AND - FAB 75 B BB 3Z & (#8)
RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)
(3) Receivables from and payables to (Z) RS ERERER (1)
related parties (Continued)
2. Payables (Continued) 2. [Ef1EE (#)
Name of items Related party Closing balance Opening balance
EEAHE )yl HMRIREES HRESE
Other payables Luzhou Xinglu Property Management Co., Ltd. 1,055,892.98 1,055,892.98
Ef R BMEENEERBRAF
Other payables Luzhou Lingang Investments Group Co., Ltd. 579,162.40 579,162.40
HA % BEMEEREEEBRAR
Other payables Luzhou Lingang Industrial Development Co., Ltd. 552,086.00
Hit AR BEMEEEEXREBRAR
Other payables Luzhou Xinglu Jutai Construction Company Limited 319,288.00
Jiangyang Branch
Hit AR BNEEERERARAAIED AR
Other payables Luzhou Xinglu Jutai Construction Company Limited 15,303.28
AR BEMEEERERERAR
Other payables Luzhou Aviation Development Investment Group 2,196.76
Co., Ltd.
AR BNREERRERERERAR
Other payables Luzhou Xinglu Environmental Logistics Co., Ltd. 10,915.90
HA % BEMEERBNRERARF
Other payables Luzhou Cultural Tourism Tianyi Culture 6,902.00
Media Co., Ltd.
HiERT BMXERE X ERBRAT
Other payables Hejiang Xingyan Natural Gas Co., Ltd. 2,000.00
HthERR BIEEBARRARAF
Total other payables 1,637,252.14 2,541,550.56
Rt RE s

12. SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS: NONE. 12 BRi3ft : & -
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Chapter VI Financial Report continued)

ERE

B IS EE @)

N Ote S tO th e F | nanc | da | State me ntS (CO ntin Ued) From 1 January 2022 to 30 June 2022 (Unless otherwise expressly stated, amounts are denominated in RMB)

S 355 ¥R 2R B = ()
13. CONTINGENCIES

1. As at the end of the period, the Company’s

franchising were used for loan pledge. For details,

please refer to the relevant descriptions in Note 6.54.

Assets with restricted ownership or use rights.

Contingent liabilities arising from
pending litigations and arbitration

(1) Litigation Matters in Contract

FRHEA¥R 4 2022 Interim Report

Disputes of Fanxing Environmental

On 19 July 2017, in the course of performance
of the Cooperation Agreement for Wastewater
Treatment Equipment Supply and Installation
in the Townships and Rural Areas in Luzhou
City signed between Fanxing Environmental,
a subsidiary of the Company and Sichuan
Changjiang Engineering Crane Co., Ltd. (&
NEIIERBEEEREFEMEAA) (“Changqi
Company”). The equipment provided by Changqi
Company failed to complete the commissioning
on time and to meet the production target, and
the two parties had repeatedly communicated
but failed to reach agreement. On 28 October
2020, China SINOMACH Heavy Industry
Corporation, the controlling shareholder of
Changqgi Company filed a bankruptcy petition
with the Luzhou Municipal Intermediate People’s
Court to liquidate the company due to its
inability to pay off its debts as they fall due. On
19 November 2020, the Luzhou Intermediate
People’s Court ruled that the bankruptcy of
Sichuan Changjiang Engineering Crane Co.,
Ltd. was accepted for liquidation. As Changqi
Company has entered into bankruptcy and
liquidation, its obligations under the above
equipment supply and installation agreement,
warranty obligations, after-sales services,
financial assessment matters, etc. could no
longer be performed and accordingly Fanxing
Environmental did not continue to pay the final
payment under the agreement.

20221 1A Z20226H300  (FEIHHEFZN R FFFIZAN - HUARETIT)

SRAEER

1. BEHR ARABTFRELLERSHAR
ERER - FRAMEN - 64 TERELIE
R BRI EE 2 ERIHA -

2. RAFMBBEMBEEHIFTRR

(1) FEBFESRABRFILER

KARZFRBIZEERIRN2017HF
7TH1OREM)IIRITIEEERER
BELGATEBIRERT])EET
N T 48 SR AN B A )5 7K BR 3 2% 4 4
BERZETIRERR)  CERARBHA
B REBARREHMZRERERZ
oo fAE - ReemETEE €5
EITZREBARGE B REQARA
HETKE - TeeaERSPERS - &
TRBRRPERAKETEEBRAR
#2020F10 A28 HEEM AR AR
VEBTAR T HE TR E B R S
SEM TR A RER 2020511 A19
AHEXEBEOIRIIEECE#RER
EARAIHEEE AREAFEE
AWEBFERE  HELMREHE
RZETRBETHNERS - R
&% SREY  MAFESERZX
BERTT HMEZERRREEIM
EER
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Chapter VI Financial Report continued)

ERE

B TSRS @)

N Ote S tO th e F | nanc | a | State me I'IJ[S (CO ntin Ued) From 1 January 2022 to 30 June 2022 (Unless otherwise expressly stated, amounts are denominated in RMB)
2022615 1H2202246/308 (FHBBREMEBRSIHA - GUARETTIT)

b E G
13. CONTINGENCIES (Continued)

2. Contingent liabilities arising from
pending litigations and arbitration
(Continued)

(1) Litigation Matters in Contract

Disputes of Fanxing Environmental
(Continued)

In March 2021, Changqgi Company and its
bankruptcy administrator (the “plaintiff”) sued
Fanxing Environmental on behalf of Changqi
Company in the Luzhou Intermediate People’s
Court with the following claims:

“1. To rule the defendant to pay the plaintiff
the sum of RMB42,821,100; 2. to rule the
defendant to pay the plaintiff liquidated
damages of RMB17,152,580.2; 3. To rule the
defendant to bear the costs of the proceedings.

The case has not yet been concluded and
the Company’s preliminary judgement, in
conjunction with the advice of its lawyers, is that
the plaintiff has not yet completed its financial
assessment of the equipment for which it is
suing and cannot determine the final price of the
equipment, and therefore is not yet in a position
to pay. At the same time, as the equipment
provided by the plaintiff did not complete the
commissioning on time, it failed to meet the
standard and reach production, and has not yet
completed the acceptance, the prerequisites for
the payment of equipment are not yet available.
On the contrary, the equipment provided by the
plaintiff had to be repaired and modified in order
to achieve the contractual objective of reaching
the target and production, and the relevant
costs should also be borne by the plaintiff.
Therefore, the Company is of the opinion that
there is no breach of contract by Fanxing
Environmental and it is highly unlikely that the
Company will pay liquidated damages.

SERBAERR
RRFABRMBEBRHKBFRR

2.

Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. &M SEk i (£ E) R ER QA

()

(1)

FEBFSAFRFNER ()

2021538 REQARMREHEERE
ANUATERIREH ) BEM AR
ARZERBHRTEERR  FidmK
=3

[— HREETRRERES MR
BH4,282 11870 = » HIRWER
BEXMENS1,715.258028 T

= ARFDREHRRERE ]

BRIZE M ARESL  NARGEEAE
BERVTSHE  REFEBHFERE
TR SR R TR Y - TRESRRE
ERBRENER - FtHTABX
MM AR BRSTRENRE
REMZRFTHAD - REEMERE
E - ESRBTRBRE - BTAEBX
RERDBIRGS  ARRETR
HORBEEINEREENAR A K
WEETHIENE  HAREERBE
EHREFEE - B ARFRRE
ERRTIBEEENTR  ARAEN
AR RO

o
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Chapter VI Financial Report continued)

D = e e i
EBRE BSEE @
NOteS tO the FlnanC|a| Statements (Continued) From 1 January 2022 to 30 June 2022 (Unless otherwise expressly stated, amounts are denominated in RMB)
Eﬂ' i% ﬁ %:Z Bﬁ -E‘I (gag%) 20226 1510220226308 (FHBERAMEBHSEA) - GUARETTIT)
13. CONTINGENCIES (Continued) SRAEEHME)
2. Contingent liabilities arising from 2. RRFMBRHPBERHHBER
pending litigations and arbitration (&)
(Continued)
(1) Litigation Matters in Contract (1) FERFSARHEFLEH (&)
Disputes of Fanxing Environmental
(Continued)
As of 30 June 2022, in addition to the matters HZE2022F6HA30H ' Bk Ll FEI1F
described above, the Group is involved in a Gy ARBEESR —ELATKLERH
number of smaller litigations in the ordinary SRE/NHFR  TBRAEEBEE
course of business. However, the Group does fa] (5 55 L/ ME R R SR 70 5| B R B B 4D
not believe that any liabilities arising from these “ AR E B SREE KR
small-scale litigations would have a material BRERNIFZE -

adverse effect on the Group’s financial position
or results of operations.

14. COMMITMENTS tH AEEIR

As of 30 June 2022, the Group had no material B E2022F6A30H « ANEBMEBAKKE o
commitments.

15. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS AFTER THE ti REAMRKXHEER
BALANCE SHEET DATE

As of the date of this report, there are no significant post HEAREHAR  ARREBEEALEAGBRA
balance sheet events for the Company. EESER

FRHEA¥R 4 2022 Interim Report B N T ELE K 35 (£ H) R 42 5 IR 2 7 Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. 199



Chapter VI Financial Report (Continued)
EARE B3 @

N O'[B S tO th e F | nan C | a | State men tS (CO ntin Ued) From 1 January 2022 to 30 June 2022 (Unless otherwise expressly stated, amounts are denominated in RMB)
j- i’% ﬁ %% I}ﬁ "I 20221 5102202266 A308 (RHBHFNZHRHIZEN - GUARETIT)

16. OTHER SIGNIFICANT EVENTS thHEHMEESRIF

200

1. Employee benefits 1. BIWEH
(1) Contributions to short-term (1) *RIBETi&FRFERGLHR
employee benefits and defined g Ikt

contribution pension schemes

Salaries, annual bonuses, paid annual leave,
contributions to defined contribution pension
schemes and the cost of non-monetary benefits
are accrued over the period in which the staff
member provides the relevant service. Any delay
in payment or settlement would have a material
impact. These amounts are stated at present
value.

TE FEZES - AHFR ATR
K& G B EREIFE R
PR 7S 25 FE B8 T 52 (48 B AR 75 0 ] A9
FHR - MR NRAEESHREKX
FE  ZTRRAEIK

(2) The Group’s defined contribution (2) FEBHREBHLEFITEE
pension schemes comprise a social Bl BZEEZFRELHEIFNELE
security scheme and an annuity & -

Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. &M SEk i (£ E) R ER QA

scheme.
(1) Social basic pensions

In accordance with the relevant Chinese
regulations, the Group’s employees
participate in the basic pension plan set
up and administered by local authorities
of Ministry of Human Resource and Social
Security. Payments of premiums on the
basic pensions are calculated according
to the bases and percentage prescribed
by the relevant local authorities. The above
contributions to the social basic pension

(1) HEEXBELERER

RBPBEEGEER  AEER
IT2MTHEMSEME SR
EEHrEASEROTERERE
ZRB - AKEEUEHHRTH
g B AR RN E HR
Lol - A E At g AR E ER
BEHBEANEEZRRE -
FlBmRt g EABEEZRRE
RREEEESRAGAZH
E*'“ﬂ%K%@%%%E

are credited to current profit or loss on ’%MNE’J o B TRIRE - &
an accrual basis, and the Company will ﬁ@]&ﬁﬁﬁ HFMERME
not be able to apply the sums so paid. MERKBIZTHeELRE
When employees retire, the relevant local EE o

authorities are obliged to pay the basic
pensions to them.
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Chapter VI Financial Report continued)

FARE B E @

N Ote S tO th e F | nanc | da | State me ntS (CO ntin Ued) From 1 January 2022 to 30 June 2022 (Unless otherwise expressly stated, amounts are denominated in RMB)

R AR MR (@

16. OTHER SIGNIFICANT EVENTS
(Continued)

1. Employee benefits (Continued)

(2) The Group’s defined contribution
pension schemes comprise a social
security scheme and an annuity
scheme. (Continued)

(2)  Annuity scheme

As of 30 June 2022, the Group has not
established a corporate pension fund and
implemented an annuity scheme.

2. Segment information

(1) Basis of determination of reportable
segments and accounting policies: The Group
determines operating segments based on
internal organisational structure, management
requirements and internal reporting systems,
and determines reportable segments based on
operating segments. For management purposes,
the Group has identified three reportable
segments based on the types of services and
products and the scale of development of each
business segment as follows.

i

20221 1A Z20226H300  (FEIHHEFZN R FFFIZAN - HUARETIT)

T HttEEEIR (1)

RIEF (&)

(2) FEEHREBHLEKHIE
BilEBRERELHBITELH
& - ()

@) Fzitd

HZE2022%6 8300 - NEEH
AENTCEFEMEHRT ST

g -
2
BEDBOBERBRGBE &
SEARNGEREE EEEXK R
MBREFEREBEELEDE - A
REDMR/EMBEERS DM - £R
EEMABN  NEBEREREMESR
MR RBEEBDBNERRES D
T =fERRE DB -
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Chapter VI Financial Report continued)

D= FRAHA
BRE 15 E 6@
NOteS tO the FlnanC|a| Statements (Continued) From 1 January 2022 to 30 June 2022 (Unless otherwise expressly stated, amounts are denominated in RMB)
Ej- 7']’% *& %{z M;J- 'E‘I (45) 20225 1510220226 A508 (R BHEMERH S8 - YN RETIIT)
16. OTHER SIGNIFICANT EVENTS TV HEMEERIRE)
2. Segment information (Continued) 2. HEEL (HE)
(2) Financial information on reportable (2) HEDBBHIMEEELE
segment
(1) Segment financial information for (1) 20224 1-6H 7 B 158

January-June 2022

Tap water Wastewater Others Offset Total
ltems L BRK Ak if s At
Revenue ERMA 4772763092 267,234806.18  13,116,842.07 698,079,278.17
Including: Revenue from extermal ~ E & : H5hZ FUA

transactions 417,727,63092  267,234,805.18 13,116,842.07 698,079,278.17

Revenue from Intra-segment ABETARA

transactions
Operating costs EERA 280,162,784.69  149,380,070.50  10,357,500.99 439,900,356.18
Cost offset B
Expenses for the period BHER 9254342300 32,301,563.64 382,250.34 125,227 237.07
Operating profi BEIH 36,636,715.75  116,171,734.04 2,069,311.29 154,877,761.08
Total assets LELE 5,235,605,809.51 2,646,077871.62  25171,049.80  (657,026,046.60) 7,249,828,734.33
Total liabilies AEEE 3,106407,000.22  12383,254,125.06  10,606,824.56 (1551,856.90) 4,498,716,101.94
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Chapter VI Financial Report continued)

R + -
ERE &SRS @
NOteS tO the FlnanC|a| Statements (Continued) From 1 January 2022 to 30 June 2022 (Unless otherwise expressly stated, amounts are denominated in RMB)
,E\j' i% #& %‘:Z Bﬁ %I (,ﬁf‘é) 202261 F1HZE202266H308 (R BHZENFHRLAGI) - HUARETLIIT)
16. OTHER SIGNIFICANT EVENTS thHMEEER 8\
2. Segment information (Continued) 2. HEEL (HE)
(2) Financial information on reportable (2) BERBHMFEREL (H)

segment (Continued)

(2) Segment financial information for (2) 20214 1-6H 7 #1158
January-June 2021

Tap water Wastewater Others Offset Total
ltems i BRK Ak i i aif
Revenue ERMA 442.504,996.51  217,067,879.98 10,813,917.31 670,476,793.80
Including: Revenue from extermal & : H5Z FIA

transactions 442,594,996.51  217,067,879.98 10,813,917.31 670,476,793.80

Revenue from intra-segment ABATIRA

transactions
Operating costs BENA 242,832,885.93  131,084,632.02 8,728,146.97 382,645,664.92
Cost offset s
Expenses for the period HHER 83,188,331.92 30,004,625.34 410,967.47 113,608,914.73
Operating proft =3 100,220608.44  43184,294.79 1155,023.27 144,568 926.50
Total assets EElE 5,399,032,231.40  2,378,686,306.52 19,346,623.98  (653,700,075.95)  7,143,364,985.95
Total liabllities EERE 3,322,991,113.28  1,285,338,416.85 7,203,213.31 (1,061,243.99)  4,614,471,499.45

3. Other material transactions and matters affecting 3. HMUREBEERXBFENEEXIFNE
investors’ decisions: None. I8 o
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Chapter VI Financial Report continued)
EARE B 7S @)

N Ote S tO th e Fl nanc | a | State me ntS (CO ntin Ued) From 1 January 2022 to 30 June 2022 (Unless otherwise expressly stated, amounts are denominated in RMB)
,E\ZI- 7']'% i& %% Bﬁ -E‘I ( %;g) 20229171 82202256 A308  (REIBHEZMABRFIZHI - HUNRELIT)

17. NOTES TO MAJOR ITEMS OF THE 1t B AFIMEREFZETEFHIE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE

PARENT COMPANY
FEM AR

1. Accounts receivable 1.

(1) Accounts receivable as shown by

(1) MEUHE R R R 18 75745 5

provision for bad debts av
Closing balance
HxBE
Book balance Provision for bad debts
] HRER
Amount % Amount % Book value
Category Lifil it | 1EAI(%) it R %) FaERE
Separate provision for bad debt REBHREBEE 198,534.00 0.12 198,534.00 100.00
Provision for bad debts on agroup basis KA HEERER 166,814,633.20 99.83  15,268,827.68 9.45  151,545,805.52
Including: Provision for bad debts based £ : REBEBEHEA
on a combination of credt risk HRARER
characteristics 158,296,499.38 94.78  15,268,827.68 9.65  143,027,671.70
Grouping of related partiesin the scope ~ AGFEIEEEHEA
of consolidation 8,518,133.82 510 8,518,133.82
Total &t 167,013,167.20 10000  15,467,361.68 151,545,805.52
(Continued) (BR)
Opening balance
e
Book balance Provision for bad debts
FHRE SRER
Amount % Amount % Book value
Category 15 e £ +E sHRb ) FmER
Separate provision for bad debt REBHIRERER 1,683,073.80 112 1683,073.80 100.00
Provision for bad debts ona group basis ~ RAAGHEREREE 148,641,533.87 9888 12,666,514.11 852  135,975,019.76
Including: Provision for bad debts based £ : REBEBEHEA
on a combination of credit isk HREARER
characteristics 142,738 455.74 9495  12,666,514.11 887  130,066,941.63
Grouping of related parties in the scope of A GFEIEEEHAA
consolidation 5,908,078.13 3.93 5,908,078.13
Total &it 150,324,607.67 10000 14,349,587.91 135,975,019.76

Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. &M SEk i (£ E) R ER QA
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Chapter VI Financial Report continued)
EARE B A5 @)

N Ote S tO th e F| nanc | da | St at emen tS (CO ntinu ed) From 1 January 2022 to 30 June 2022 (Unless otherwise expressly stated, amounts are denominated in RMB)

R AR MR (@

20221 1A Z20226H300  (FEIHHEFZN R FFFIZAN - HUARETIT)

17. NOTES TO MAJOR ITEMS OF THE +1t BATIMEHRREIERAFEGE)

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE
PARENT COMPANY (Continued)

1. Accounts receivable (Continued)

(1) Accounts receivable as shown by
provision for bad debts (Continued)

(1) Separate provision for bad debt

1. FEUARR (1)
(1) EIRE = RE R 18 7574 5 45
T (#F)

(1) BEEIEFIEENK R ZER

Closing balance

bS]
Provision for
Name Book balance bad debts (%)  Reason for provision
R EEie WEERE  HREM%) HRER
Luzhou Evergrande New Town Real Estate Co., Ltd.* Abnormalities on Company
(RMEAFHEEERAR) operation
ENEAFHERBRAT 56,100.00 56,100.00 100.00 4FEERE
Luzhou Evergrande North City Real Estate Co., Ltd.” Abnormalities on Company
(EMEALHEEERAR) operation
EMEALHERBRAT 51,000.00 51,000.00 100.00 4FEERE
Luzhou Evergrande Dongcheng Real Estate Co., Ltd.* Abnormalities on Company
(RMEARAEEERAR) operation
EMEARHERBRAT 91,434.00 91,434.00 100.00 4FEERE
Total
ait 198,534.00  198,534.00

f EFR & 2022 Interim Report SE M i L Ak 7S (£ ) B3 B PR 2 8 Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd.
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Chapter VI Financial Report continued)

FEARE FA S )

N Ote S tO th e Fl nanc | a | State me ntS (CO ntin Ued) From 1 January 2022 to 30 June 2022 (Unless otherwise expressly stated, amounts are denominated in RMB)
2022615 1H2202246/308 (FHBBREMEBRSIHA - GUARETTIT)

R M @

17. NOTES TO MAJOR ITEMS OF THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE
PARENT COMPANY (Continued)

1. Accounts receivable (Continued)

(1) Accounts receivable as shown by
provision for bad debts (Continued)

(2)  Provision for bad debts of accounts
receivables on a group basis

tt BATIMEHRRERERAEE @

1.

FEU AR =X (47)

(1) EIRE = RE R 18 7574 5 475
T (#F)

(2) LHEFTIEEN R R

Closing balance

LEES ]

Provision for
Book balance bad debts (%)
Ageing R EEiE WiEER FHRLLBI(%)
Within one year 1EHA 107,176,661.70 5,358,833.09 5.00
110 2 years 1-06 38,648,109.74 3,864,810.97 10.00
2 to 3 years 2-3%F 3,716,083.10 743,216.62 20.00
3t0 4 years 3-4% 5,898,381.23 2,949,190.61 50.00
410 5 years 4-5% 2,522,436.12 2,017,948.90 80.00
Over 5 years 5 334,827.49 334,827.49 100.00

Total &t 158,296,499.38  15,268,827.68

Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. &M SEk i (£ E) R ER QA
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oS = A =D A
ERE BSEE @
N Ote S tO th e F| nanc | da | State me ntS (CO nti nued) From 1 January 2022 to 30 June 2022 (Unless otherwise expressly stated, amounts are denominated in RMB)
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17. NOTES TO MAJOR ITEMS OF THE +t+t BAFMBHRERETEHHIFEGE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE
PARENT COMPANY (Continued)

1. Accounts receivable (Continued) 1. FEURRR (8

(2) Accounts receivable shown by (2) [ERERIZR 5T
ageing analysis

Closing balance

Ageing BRER HReR R
Within 1 year (inclusive) 1FAR (E19F) 110,380,945.89
1 to 2 years 1-2%F 44,070,466.61
2 to 8 years 2-3%F 3,806,109.86
3 to 4 years 3-44F 5,898,381.23
4 to 5 years 4-5%F 2,522,436.12
Over 5 years 5% 334,827.49
Total an 167,013,167.20
(3) Provision for bad debts of accounts (3) FRIFE IR R 5 1R

receivable for the period

(Changes during the year

FHEg0E
Opening Recoveries Write offor Closing
balance Provision 0r reversals charge off Other balance
Catsgory &l i % KEgEE  BRdbE it HRBER
Provision for bad debts SEREE 1434956791 280084757 168307380 15,467,361.68
(4) Accounts receivable actually written off during (4) FHEBRZIEOBUARR & -

the year: None.
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17. NOTES TO MAJOR ITEMS OF THE +t+t BAFMBHRRETERHIEEE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE
PARENT COMPANY (Continued)

1. Accounts receivable (Continued) 1. EURRR (8

(5) Top five accounts receivable by (5) BRI RI KRGS
debtor as at the end of the period BYFE I IR e 180
The total top five accounts receivable by RNERIR R B R 8 BAReR2E A 1 2
debtor as at the end of the period amounted to JE LA BR SR [ 42 < BE82,735,390.47 7T
RMB82,735,390.47, accounting for 49.54% of 16 B WA SR A R 88 28 & 51 800 B
the closing balance of accounts receivable. A 49.54% - HEFERHHE A4 AR AR A HA R B4
provision for bad debts of RMB4,995,669.92 in FE[E 485 %84,005,669.927T °

total was made as at the end of the period.

(6) Accounts receivable subject to derecognition (6) HEerEEES MK IEERNEREK
due to the transfer of financial assets: None. R
2. Other receivables 2. HMEKR

Closing balance Opening balance

ltems HA HiRepE SRR
Other receivables HUARR 166,396,852.79  171,049,448.42
Less: Provision for bad debts B AR 3,780,913.62 3,582,331.59
Total st 162,615,939.17 167,467,116.83
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17. NOTES TO MAJOR ITEMS OF THE

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE
PARENT COMPANY (Continued)

2. Other receivables (Continued)

(1) Classification of other receivables by

nature of the amount

Nature of the amount

2. HfhFEd® (&)

FAME

Closing balance

LN

tt BATMEHRREERAEE @)

(1) RUEKEXTEE ST

Opening balance
EeReE

Municipal financial subsidy funds for
the Luzhou City "One Household,
One Meter" Renovation Project

Transactions with related parties

within the scope of consolidation

Payments withheld
Deposits, collateral
Staff transactions
Others

Total

fRHEfFRE 2022 Interim Report

EMTHE—P—RIBETR
W BRRHEES

A FEERRER T ERR
RINREH
e RE

BIHEERR
Hit

&t

141,615,032.92

18,355,350.92
790,264.21
308,979.33
121,500.00
5,205,725.41

141,615,032.92

23,695,025.49
777,304.85
696,879.33
105,061.83
4,160,144.00

166,396,852.79

171,049,448.42
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R M @

17. NOTES TO MAJOR ITEMS OF THE

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE
PARENT COMPANY (Continued)

tt BATIMEHRRERERAEE @

2. Other receivables (Continued) 2. HMEKRRGE)
(2) Provision for bad debts of other (2) RUGERFBRELERIERSH
receivables
First stage  Second stage Third stage
£ EZR& EZR&
Expected credit  Expected credit
loss in the loss in the
Expected credit lifetime lifetime
lossinthenext  (without credit (with credit
12 months impairment) impairment) Total
iR iR
AR i ]
12{8 A VS [EREX
EH (R%4 [B%E
Provision for bad debts FERER EREX fERAE) fERRE) aif
Balance as at 1 January 2022 020F1A1ABE 3,582,331.59 3,582,331.59
During the period, the book value of other 202051 A1REENFER
receivables as at 1 January 2022 HEEAH
- transferred to second stage ~BAEZER
- transferred to third stage -EAEZKB
- reversed to second stage -HEFE-EER
— reversed to first stage -BEE-ER
Provision for the period RHER 198,582.03 198,582.03
Reversal for the period FHER
Written-off for the period THEH
Charge off for the period R
Other changes A E)
Balance as at 30 June 2022 202256A30RHE 3,780,913.62 3,780,913.62
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17. NOTES TO MAJOR ITEMS OF THE

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE

PARENT COMPANY (Continued)

(3

tt BATMEHRREERAEE @)

2. Other receivables (Continued) 2. HMEKRR(E)
Other receivables presented by (3) HEN RS T
ageing as follows
Closing balance
Ageing BRER HReR R
Within 1 year (inclusive) 1FAR (E19F) 7,061,443.88
1 to 2 years 1-24F 105,991,634.99
2 to 3 years 2-34F 48,844,241.44
Over 3 years 3FLA 4,499,532.48
Including: 3 to 4 years Hrp : 3445 291,200.00
4 to 5 years 4-5%F 92,863.16
Over 5 years 5F A+ 4,115,469.32
Total &t 166,396,852.79

(4)

(5)

fRHEfFRE 2022 Interim Report

Provision for bad debts of other
receivables

Category Bl

Opening
balance

il

Provision
i hEEE

(4) RUEWREERER

Changes during the period

12508
Recoveries Write-of or Closing
balance

LELH

or reversals charge off Other

L pu ] Bt

Provision for bad debts

m

3,682,331.59

108,562.03

3,780,913.62

Other receivables actually written-off

during the period: None.

(5) FHIREREHIRMEL R -
# o
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17. NOTES TO MAJOR ITEMS OF THE +t+t BAFMBHRRETERHIEEE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE
PARENT COMPANY (Continued)

2. Other receivables (Continued) 2. HMEKRRGE)
(6) Top five other receivables by closing (6) BERRIGEEENRREGHIAS
balance of debtor as at the end of B R FE e 7k 16 A
the period
Percentage of

total closing  Closing balance
balance of other  of provision for

Name of entity Nature of the amount Closing balance Ageing  receivables (%) bad debts
LSS
HEBEAHE BRER
B AR TALE BREE & HLLBI (%) BEEE
Luzhou Municipal Finance Bureau Grants 141,615,032.92 Within 3 years 85.11
ENTETR HpAs kDL
Nanjiao Water Related party transaction 6,730,872.80  Within 2 years 4.05
BkE BERERR 25N
Sitong Engineering Related party transaction 5,091,466.04 Within 1 year 3.06
mETR BRI 1£4R
Crystal Trading Related party transaction 3,082,515.67  Within 2 years 1.85
KEHE BB R 2ENR
BeijiaoWater Related party transaction 2,477,153.26  Within 3 years 1.49
JAKE BERERR kEDL
Total fit 158,997,040.69 95.55
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17. NOTES TO MAJOR ITEMS OF THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE
PARENT COMPANY (Continued)

2. Other receivables (Continued)

(7) Receivables involving government

2. HfhFEd® (&)

(7) FRBRFHBEIER T

grants
Amount expected to receive
Bith|
Closing
Name of entity Grants balance Ageing Time Amount Reference
B AR CEIEE! BFEH Bk B Fit: i
Luzhou Municipal Finance Bureau Luzhou City "One 141,615,032.92  Within 3 years Subjectto  141,615,032.92 Lu City
Household, One Meter" completion of Government
Renovation Project costing of works Office (2019)
No. 14
ENTETR EMTHE-P—&IME 3ENR FIRER ETfHE
IR SR (2019)1488
ot
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17. NOTES TO MAJOR ITEMS OF THE +t+t BAFMBHRRETERHIEEE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE
PARENT COMPANY (Continued)

3. Long-term equity investments 3. REkERS
(1) Classification of long-term equity (1) RARERESF
investments
Chenge for the period
LT
Gainsor
losses from
niestment Adjusiment
recognised for other Decleraionof -~ Provigion for Closing belance
Opening belance horeasen Decreasein ushequty  compehensie  Otverchange  cash dvidend impeiment Closing balance ofprovision
(Pook valug) ivestment ivgstment method income inequy orproft Tate Others (bookvalue) ~ for mpaiment
k) Rat vl EEEiile L i
Inesiee e (FERR) ENRE BORE mREER MmoedE  EMERRY  BAONR oRREE B (ERE SrEE
L Jontvenes: Nove - 8EE g
I Assoctes {3
Sichuan Xangaba rigafon
Ditict Consucionand B85 8RR
Development o, Lid REERALLY B608 0% 5,198578.13
Subtotl I 53,075,609.48 081.3 5,198.578.13
Il Subsideres =4
Luou Xigl Wetr (o) BN (5E)
Beflao Water Co, 1. HEERAT s 10053741779
Luzhou Mgl Wete Growg) BNV EIEKEK(58)
OnteTdngo, i~ HEEEERDT 93810721 9381271
Luzhou g Weer Growp) - EMFEEAR(EE)
Heng Water Co, Li. ATKEERLT Qa5 9070750 54
Lo Stong TpWater ~— EAMBATK
Engnearing Co, L TEERAT §343.5406 634353406
Luzhou Nemjao WterCo, Lt BFETKEERDE 031131006 20311,312%
Luzhou Stong Water Sugply
aDaegebngheeng  BATBERANTE
Desin Co, L. HitBRAR 9972013 9972913
Luzhou g Westonater~ ETRERKRE
Treatment Co,, Lt AR 149,199.192.98 142,199,1929
Yl Wt (o) Wefpan 635 (5B iz 52
(i Waer Co, L. ERAT STE00000 157000000
Welyuan Chy Weter Sunpy
adDiaage Pstaeion RN EE
Engnesing Co, Lt TERRAR 1758000000 1759000000
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17. NOTES TO MAJOR ITEMS OF THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE

15 R s o

PARENT COMPANY (Continued)

tt BATMEHRREERAEE @)

3. Long-term equity investments 3. RMEKRMERE (W
(1) Classification of long-term equity (1) RERERESHE (&)
investments
Chenge for he period
LEL T
Gains or
losses fom
vestment Adustment
recognised forofher Declerafonof -~~~ Prvison for Closing baance
Opening balance ereasen Deceasein — ushgequty  compehensie  Otherchange  cash dvidend impaiment Closng belance of povison
(book vale) invesiment investment mefhod incoe inequiy 0 pof mage Ofbers — fbookvelug) ~~formpaiment
Etlie BB Bt Eii HERE
Inests RAkEL (FERE) BingE BORE OREER MmoMGEE  MAERRD  RUIIR  RMERE B (FERE B
uou gl Water (o) EIIFEEAGE(5E)
ingyu Wate Co., Lt EhEERAA 6,000,000 600000000
Luzhou Faming Erviommentel - EHTEERRRR
Develogment Co, Lt. R 1700000000 11700000000
Leshan Xinglu Weter Xingja
MiomentdPoission  2UBEEREERA
Technology Co, Lid HERLA 36,483.30000 348330000
LeboXngoWater o, L.~ EREEEXBERAT 05000000 250200000
Crengc Cigbaiang rgu~~ FATERTERAAR
aterCo, Lt i 34676,70000 3467670000
Decheng XngloWete o, Lid.~ (EEEREAEERAT 156103400 1561036400
Subtotel it 930,296,057.67 930,256,087 67
Total At 101455064715 (7081.39 101445361580
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17. NOTES TO MAJOR ITEMS OF THE +t+t BAFMBHRRETERHIEEE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE
PARENT COMPANY (Continued)

4. Operating revenue and operating 4. EXRBA - EXHF
costs
(1) Operating revenue and operating (1) ERBAMERZETEHR
costs
Amount for the period Amount for previous period
¥ LHEEE
Revenue Cost Revenue Cost
Items A KA B¥ 0N KA
Principal operations TEER 310,223,572.73  227,075,496.46 358,054,971.96 222,041,645.67
Other operations EYiES 3,451,068.89  1,510,943.82  20,785,096.31  1,704,848.90
Total &t 313,674,641.62 228,586,440.28 378,840,068.27 223,746,494.57
(2) Income arising from the contract (2) BEELERKARIER
Amount for
the period
Contract classification ARDEE EHRER
Classification by type of goods B BT S 313,674,641.62
Including: Water supply business Hep o ffKER 136,247,853.44
Wastewater Treatment business VER L
Engineering business TREER 173,975,719.29
Others Eph 3,451,068.89
Classification by by business area frre Sl | 313,674,641.62
Including: Within Sichuan Province Eeh gllER 313,674,641.62
Outside Sichuan Province IR
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17. NOTES TO MAJOR ITEMS OF THE +t+t BAFMBHRERETEHHIFEGE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE
PARENT COMPANY (Continued)

5. Investment gain 5. BRENR

Amount for Amount for
the period previous period
ltems HH FHIRER FHAS AR

Gain from long-term equity RAEZE R R ERER S s

investment under the cost method

Gain from long-term equity EmAZENRARERE RS
investment under the equity method (77,031.35) (85,021.29)
Total ast (77,031.35) (35,021.29)

18. APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL REPORT T\ MGt

This financial report was approved by the Board of the KU FEHRENR2022F8 A26 BB AR RIEET2H
Company on 26 August 2022. AR o
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19. SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION +i BiEEBEZHFTIH
OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Breakdown of non-recurring profit or 1. FBEHRESHME
loss
Amount
for the period Notes

ltems EH FHEH A
Profit or loss from disposal of non-current FRBEERERH

assets (633,274.66)
Return, reduction and exemption of taxes WEE I EEA A B RN

surpassing approval or without official WiRE - RE

approval document
Government grants included in current profit or &t A S HBEMBRE (RO EEERY)

loss (excluding those government grants 1B RRERG—EETEIEESE

that are closely related to the enterprise’s REVB T BhBR M)

business and are received with fixed

amounts or with fixed percentage in

compliance with national unified policies) 45,884,837.01
Capital occupation fees received from FAEHERNEESROENDNES

non-financial enterprises that are included HRE

in current profits or loss
Gain on investments of subsidiaries, associates “XES TR BATERALGLEN

and joint ventures in which the investment
cost was less than the interest in fair value
of identifiable net assets of the investees at
the time of acquisition

Gain or loss arising from non-monetary assets
exchange

Gain or loss arising from entrusted investment
or entrusted asset management

Asset impairment provided due to forced
majeure (e.g. natural disasters)

Gain or loss arising from debt restructuring

Corporate restructuring expenses (e.g. staff
placement costs and integration expenses)

Gain or loss arising from the difference
between the fair value and transaction price
in obviously unfair transactions

218
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19. SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

20221 1A Z20226H300  (FEIHHEFZN R FFFIZAN - HUARETIT)

T MEERBREH (B)

OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Continued)
1. Breakdown of non-recurring profit or 1. FEEHERSFME (E)
loss (Continued)
Amount
for the period Notes
ltems BH sHeH A
Net current profit or loss of subsidiaries arising F—1##| T AEEHEENFARHINZE
from business combination under common A0 RNE BFER
control from beginning of period to the
combination date
Gain or loss arising from contingencies BENAFREE SRR ESEESE
irrelevant to the Company’s normal business ~ #J18%
Gain or loss from changes in fair values of KREAAESEEEBEENEHEDRR
transactional financial assets, derivative BEBIN  BERHUELBEE 1T
financial assets, transactional financial PREE RHUSREE  TTESR
liabilities and gain or loss from changes in BEEENLABEEYEL  WRE
fair values of derivative financial liabilities EXGUEREE TTEEREE R
and investment gain from disposal of SHERAE TELRABNEME
transactional financial assets, derivative ERERFRERSR
financial assets, transactional financial
liabilities and derivative financial liabilities and
other investment in debt, except effective
hedging transactions that are related to the
company’s normal operation
Reversal of impairment provision for accounts ~ EBETHREARNERTE - AREE
receivable and contract assets which are REEEED
tested individually for impairment 1,683,073.80
Gain or loss arising from external IR ERIEMEE
entrusted loan
Gain or loss arising from changes in fair RRARBEEXETREHENRENE
value of investment properties measured FHEALBEZHEENER
subsequently by using fair value model
Effect on current profit or loss of one-off BERY - 2t SEE  EZRNEREE
adjustment to current profit or loss as HEZET - AEABEEHERENY
required by taxation, accounting and other Z
laws and regulations
Custody fee income from entrusted operations XA LEEHEEERA
Other non-operating income and expense other B il &8 7 ShEE & EHMRA TS H
than the aforementioned items 1,607,761.07
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19. SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION th BiBEEZVHTEIE @)
OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)

1. Breakdown of non-recurring profit or 1. FEEHRSFME (B
loss (Continued)

Amount
for the period Notes
ltems BH *H&HE S
Other profit or loss items within the meaning of EMF AL EHBHFENIERAR
non-recurring profit or loss
Subtotal N 48,542,397.22
Less: Effect of income tax B EHEER 7,283,677.59
Effect of minority interests (after tax) PER R Ry EH(FiR) 539,868.00
Total &t 40,718,851.63
2. Return on net asset and earnings per 2. RPHENRERBRIG
share
Earnings per share
(RMB/share)
Weighted
average Basic Diluted
of return on earnings earnings
net assets (%) per share per share
B G/’
METFEE
Profit for the reporting period W R Wz 3 (%) ERGRKE wRERKE
Net profit attributable to ordinary BERGARLBRERE
shareholders of the parent company D= AINE] 1.70 0.14 0.14
Net profit attributable to ordinary MERFEEHEERER
shareholders of the parent company after R EHA 1% AR R A
deducting non-recurring profit or loss o2 INE 1.13 0.09 0.09
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